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Preamble:

The DPU Centre for Online Learning (COL) has designed and developed the Online BBA
Programme as per the guidelines mentioned in the UGC regulations 2018 for online programme.
The DPUCOL is offering Online BBA Programme, as it is already offering regular and open and
distancdearning(ODL) BBA since2010.Eachcourseof theProgrammaes designecainddeveloped
as per the fouguadrant approach suggested in the UGC guidelines. The developaatent is
uploadedntothelLearningManagemenBystemLMS) platform.Enrolledstudentwill haveaccess
to the LMS for course delivery unit wise. The evaluation system, in the form edssel§sment,
formative assessment, and summative assessment would be completely in online mode. Even the
degreesemester mark sheetndcertificates would bavailablefor download online.

Pr ogr a Missoo & Objectives:

TheBBA programmegeardearnerdo becomesuccessful leaders anytype of organisationfrom
amultinationalcompanyto afastgrowingstartup or abusines®f theirown. Developingskills and
insights gained during the programme, our learners make significant contributions in every sphere

of managemerdand business, virtually evecprnerof theworld.

The objective of the BBA programme is to educate and prepare a varied group of learners with the
knowledge, analytical ability and management perspectives and skills needed to provide leadership
to organisationgompetingn aworld increasinglycharacterisetly diversityin theworkforce,rapid
technological change and a severely competitive global marketplace. It displays competencies and
knowledge in key business functional areas, including accounting, finance, marketing, human

resourcelogistics, supply chain, international business etc.
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Definitions:
AProgramme Educational Objectives (PEOs)Programme Educational Objectives are a set of
broad features that explicitly identify what learners can do with what they have learned. Thus,
PEOsarewhat theprogrammas preparing graduatdsr the careeandprofessional life.
AGraduate Attributes (GAs): Graduate Attributes are tlymalities, knowledge, and capabilities
that learners are encouraged to take responsibility for developing throughout their studies and are
the defining characteristics of the learners passing out of the BBA programme. These attributes
include,but go beyond, thdisciplinaryexpertiseor technical knowledge.
AProgramme Outcomes (POs)Programme Outcomes are a set of narrow statements that
describes what learner (learners) of the programmaexpected to know and be able to perform
or attain during thgraduation.
ALearning Outcomes A learning outcome is what a student can achieve from learning. It
describes a specific task that he/she can perform at a given level of competence under certain
situations.Thethreebroad types ofearning outcomes are:

a) Disciplinaryknowledgeandskills.

b) Genericskills.

c) Attitudesandvalues.
ACourseOutcomes(COs): A setof specificstatementshatdescribeshe complexperformances
astudent should beapable ofearningexperiences during the course.
ACredit: 6 Cr emkansth® Unit awardgainedasa learningoutcome.lt meand e a r stuelyy 6 s
efforts that are required for acquiring the prescribed level of learning in respect of the Unit.
Explanation- It is herebyclarified that a study effort for one credit meanstime requiredby a
learnerto understand the content equivalent tchibGrs classroom teaching.

Example: 4 credit coursemean 6thours ofiearning effortof the student.

Ae-Learning material: 'e-Learning Material' includes contents in the form of structured course
material, as a part of one or more courses in the Online Programme, in digital format delivered

throughthe LearningManagemengystem. lis inter-alia selfexplanatory, sef€ontainedself-
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directedat the learner,and amenableto selfevaluation,and enablesthe learnerto acquirethe

prescribedevel oflearning inthe courseof studybut doesot includetextbooks oguidebooks.

ALearner Support Services 6 Learner Support Servicesd incl

by aHigherEducationalnstitutionto facilitate theteachinglearning experiencdsy thelearner.

ALearning ManagementSystem The OLearning Managemdéack Syst
the delivery of the ¢ ear ni ng Pr ogr ammes, |l earner 6s enga

reportingin onecentralised location.

AProctored Examination:. 6 Pr octored Examinationd means t he
physical supervision of approved neutral person who ensures the identity of the test taker and the

integrity of thetest taking environment.

A SelfLearning e-Module: 6 S d.¢afning eMo d u meadsa modular Unit of e-learning
material that is inter-alia selfexplanatory, self-contained, self-directed at the learner, and
amenableo self-evaluationlt enableghelearnerto acquirethe prescribedevel of learningin the
course of study and includes content in the form of a combination of the followiegreing
content:

(a) e TextMaterials.

(b) Video Lectures.

(c) Audio-Visual interactivematerial.

(d) Virtual Classroonsessions.

(e) Audio Podcasts.

(f) Virtual Simulation.

(g) SelfAssessmenuizzesor Tests.
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BBA Programme Educational Objectives(PEOS):

1. PEOL:Graduatef the programmewill be ableto take effective decisionson the real world
businessssues and situations in theallenging corporate world.

2. PEO2:Graduate®f the programmewill possesanalyticalandproblenmsolvingcompetencies
variousfacets of management.

3. PEO3:Graduatesf theprogrammaewill exhibit valuecenteredeadershigskills in diversifiedand
multidisciplinaryareas.

4. PEO4.Graduatesf theprogrammaewill beableto communicatesffectivelywith all stakeholders
of theorganisation and society.

5. PEO5:Graduate®f the programme willbe able todemonstrate globandcrosscultural

understandindor exploringinnovativebusinespracticego enhancerofitability.
6. PEOG: Graduate®f the programmeshallexhibit intrapreneurial andntrepreneuriaskills.

7. PEO7:Graduate®f the programmeshall takesthicaldecisiongn day-to-dayactivities.

Ambitiouslearneroftenfacehurdleswith traditionalcampusbaseBBA programmesBalancing

work andpersonalife maynotmeshwith theon-campusscheduleandcommutetiime requiredfor
in-person class attendance. Furthermore;timé oncampus programmes typically take three
years to complete. The work and other responsibilities prevent them from attending a traditional
orrcampus programme. For such aspirant individuals, BBA is the best suited and appropriate

programme.

DPU BBA offersthe samerigorouscurriculumasits on-campuscounterpartTechnologypermits
to study from anywhere irrespective of the location, opening a variety of attractive educational
options forprospective learners. DPU BBA offers an opportunity to attend out of state schools

without the expensendhassleof relocation and permits et thepaceof study.

The COL Campus will be the virtual classroom for the duration of the programme. Through its

easyto-use interface, learnersshall have accessto various coursecontentformats, including
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interactive video lectures, module notes, practice quizzes, assignment briefs, and additional web
resourcesAt the COL Campustheycanaskquestionsandinteractwith fellow learnersaandHead
tutorsthroughthe COL Campusliscussiorforums.If learnersareexperiencinganytechnicaissue

or need advice, owstudent support system will respond.

The BBA Programméas been carefully designed to impart the necessary basic managerial and
leadership skills and bridge the gap between the expectations of the industry and the actual
attainment by the student. The curriculum has been designed by a selected panel of business

professional&ind prominent academiciaand focuses on realorld situations.

This BBA Programme is well designed with a uniqgue combination of different management
coursesandsuitstheindustry'sdemanddoday.This combinations aresultof awell-thoughtout
processwhich ensures studento takethefirst steptowardspursuinghis choiceof specialization

in theeverexpanding vast field ahanagement.

Hence, the BBA programnteelps the learners to explore the job opportunities while creating an

‘edge’over other graduates who compefith themin the placement arena.

a) Relevanceof the Programmewith D P U §lission and Goals
Our Vision
To help in building an enlightened, culturally and economically vibrant India, developed through
educationin diversedisciplinesandimpartingonlinemanagemergducatiorfor thesociceconomic

developmenbof India.
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Our Mission
To contributeto thesocioeconomiandethicaldevelopmenbf thenationby providinghigh-quality

education through institutions that have dedicated faculty andddtitte-art infrastructure and are

capableof developing competent professional and liberal citizens.

With this mission, the University has been providing kogiality education in the domains of
Medicine, Dentistry, Allied Medical Sciences, Nursing, Biotechnology & Bioinformatics,
Management and distance learning. In each programme, the University ensures the provision of

high-quality education, the pursuaf knowledgeandthe creation ohew ideas.

Linkage with Programme Mission: Theprogrammeallowsthelearnerdo learnattheirownpace
alongwith pursuingtheir otherprofessionaéndeavoursippropriatecounsellings offeredto the
learnergo assisthemin makingdecisionsaswell asin choosingarangeof specialisationsffered

by the Centre for Online Learning. The learners' support services are taking timely feedback to
ensurdimely responsand enhanceverall quality standards.

(c) Nature of prospectivetarget group of learners:

Any HSC (10+2) student, employedelfemployed, unemployed or housewives aspiring to
acquireknowledgefor higher career growth.

(d) Appropriateness of Programme to be conducted with the Online Mode to Acquire
Specific Skills and Competence:

After completing BBA, aspirants shall enhance managerial competencies to take on corporate
challenges in various sectors of the Indian Economic environment. DPU BBA is designed by
academiand industry experts improvethevarious skillsets of the participants.

Effective decision making by managing resources such as human, finance, infrastructure etc.,
improving operational efficiency of various businessprocessesgualitative & quantitative

techniguesresomeof the managerial competenciéscusedasa programme outcome.
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Programme Outcomes(POs):

1.

At theend ofthe BBA programmehelearnermwill possess:

Management domain Knowledgei They shall understand general and management terms,

concepts, ideas, and principles and shall be able to apply, illustrate, analyse the solutions of the

complexreatworld business issues.

. Effective Communication ability 7 They shall be able communicateeffectively with all
stakeholdersf theorganisation and society.

. Leadership and Teamwork ability - They shall exhibit leadership skills in diversified and
multidisciplinary areas. They will be able to collaborate in an organisational context and across
organisational boundaries and lead themselves and others in the achievement of organisational
goalsand optimiseoutcomes foall stakeholders.

. Entrepreneurship ability i They shall beable to identify entrepreneurial opportunities and
leverage managerial & leadership skills for founding, leading & managing startups, as well as
professionalising@nd growing family businesses.

. Environment and Sustainability ability i They shall be able to demonstrate environmental
awarenesandtheneedfor sustainablelevelopmento achievehebusinesgoalsof thecorporate
world.

. Social Responsiveness ability They shall be able tcake ethical decisions in dag-day
activitiesby demonstrating social responsiveness.

. Lifelong Learning ability i They shall acquire new knowledge and skills and assimilate them
into the improved business processes and help others learn new knowledge and skills. They

contributeto makethe organisation a learning organisation.

Graduate Attributes (GAs): At the end of the BBA programme, the learner shall exhibit:
GAL: Proficiency in Communicatiod,eamworkand Leadership
GA2: Proficiencyin ICT & Digital Literacy

GA3: Entrepreneurship dntrapreneurshi®rientation
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GA4: Resultorientedefforts.

GADS: ProfessionalismEthical, ValuesOriented& Socially Responsibléehaviour

GAG: Life-Long Learning Orientation
(e) Instructional Design:
For BBA programme development, a thorough process is followed right from the need for an
assessmento the preparationof study material development.The programme development
process at Dr . D. Y. Pat il Vidyapeethdés Centr
namely: programme formulation, instructional design and development of study material, which
is as follows:

1. Programme Formulation: Need assessment, Defining target groups, Course identification
basedn level of thegoprogrammeo providedesirecknowledge competencies and skills.

2. Instructional Design: Formulating structure, the decision on study matefiekt, content,
relevance etc., Finalisingnit-wise course outlines for all courses, deciding strategies for
coursedelivery and designing student assessment.

3. Courseware Development Content development, content editing, format editing, etc.,
finalisingthecontent& printing.periodicassessmenherebyrevisionandupdatingcontent.

OnlineProgramme/Course designedanddevelopedy thein-housefacultiescollaboratingwith

course experts from various academies and industries. The Online learning material is designed
and developedthoroughly following the four-quadrantapproachas suggestedoy the UGC
regulations, 4th September 2020 for online programmes/courses. Tkeugmrant approach is

as follows:

(a) Quadrant-I i.e., e-Tutorial will containvideo and audio contents,animation,simulations,

virtual labs.

(b) Quadrant-Il i.e.,e-Contentwill containportabledocumenformator e-booksor illustrations,

videodemonstrations, documengd interactive simulations, wherever required.

(c) Quadrant-lll i.e.,WebResourcesvill containrelatedinks, opencontentonthelnternet,case

studieshistorical development dhe courseandarticles.
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(d) Quadrant-1V i.e., SeltAssessment will contain MCQ, problems, quizzes, assignments and
solutions, discussionforum topics and setting up the FAQs, and clarifications on general

misconceptions.

Theboardof ManagementheAcademicCouncil,andthelnternalQuality Assuranceell (IQAC)

duly approved developetbursematerial.

After developing the Unitvise courses, the-content is uploaded onto the unique wesldss
LMS.

LearningManagemen8ystem(LMS) platform.EachUnit haspre-recordedvideolectures g-text
material, articles/notes, case studies, open resources, virtual class to clear doubtquRZAE}s,

andselfassessments.

Learners will be engaged continuously through the LMS features such as discussion forums,
chatting, class walls, messagesnails, RSS feed, etc. Learners will have a combination of the

synchronousind asynchronous learning experience.

Online BBA programme will be delivered through the LMS, where the mentors will administer
the course material for enrolled learners. The framework of the LMS integrates tools and cloud
based services, such as lecture capture, text chat windows, streaming video, audio discussion
forums, web conferencing, and interactive video. Learners will often have access to textbooks in
theelectronic fornthroughthe LMS, with theoptionto listen tovoicerecordingsof the textbook
material. Mentors and Cour§oordinators will handle the assignments through the LMS, and
learnerswill haveto submittheir completedvork within the platformto minimizetherelianceon

e-mails.

Thiswill alsoinvolve submittingrecordedoresentationer deliveringthemlive throughawebcam.
Course coordinators will be able to enable class conversations and allow comments within a
specificassignmensothatrelevantdiscussionganbeeasilylocatedfor referenceWhile learners

may view the pre-recorded(asynchronouslecturesanytime,interactiveclassroomsessionsy
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also known as collaborative sessi@nswill require realtime attendance and interaction among
learnersandmentors Synchronousneetingparticipantswill receiveaURL andwill beconnected
through a blackboard to join the meeting. The student would be able to raise a virtual hand to ask

aquestion anytime.

Programme Structure for BBA
Credit System
BBA follows CreditSystemassuggestethy UGC regulation.
0 Cr erkeangthéUnit awardgained aslearningoutcome.It meand e a r studyreftodsthat
are required for acquiring the prescribed level of learning in respect tiiheStudy effort for
onecredit means timesquiredby alearner taunderstand the content equivalenifhours.
BBA programme has 35 courses and project work. Semester |, II, 1, IV, V & VI has 24 credits
each. The programme has in all 144 credits spread over six semesters to be completed in 3
academig/ears.
Durationof theBBA: 3 years(Six Semesters)
For detailed curriculum, refer DPU Centre for Online Learning, BBA Curriculum-2d@21
Facultyand support Staff Requirement: As mentiomretd GCregulation.
Validity
The validity of the programmeis double the duration, for the programmei.e., a studentcan
completethe 3 years BBA programmi@ theduration of6 yrs.
The Componentsof the Programme

i. CompulsoryCorecoursegno.31)for 1%, 29 & 39 year(Semesters I}, lIl, IV, V & VI)

ii. SpecializatiorcoursegNo.5), 3% year (Semesteié & VI Semesters).

iii. AssignmentsTermEndExamination.

iv. Projectwork, reportsubmissionevaluationand Vivain semesteV|.
Note: A learnermustcontinuewith the samespecialisatiorthat s/heoptsin SemesteW till the

final Semester VI.
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Summary:
Semester Total Credits Total Course Total Marks

I 24 6 600

[l 24 6 600

[l 24 6 600

v 24 6 600

\ 24 6 600

Vi 24 5+ ProjectWork 600

Total 144 35 coursest Project 3600

work

Programme Structure

Programme Title: Bachelor of BusinessAdministration (BBA) AcademicYear 2024-27.

B.B.A FIRST YEAR (F.Y) SEMESTER- |

Course Course Title Credits Assessment Lear ni
Code : : Engagement
Formative | Summative| Total (Hours)
Marks
OBC101| Fundamentals of 4 30 70 100 60
Management
OBC102| Basics of Marketing 4 30 70 100 60
OBC103| Basics of Accounting 4 30 70 100 60
OBC104 Introduction to 4 30 70 100 60
Economics
OBC105 Environmental 4 30 70 100 60
awareness and
Disaster
Management
OBC106| Business English 4 30 70 100 60
Total 24 600
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B.B.A FIRST YEAR (F.Y) SEMESTER- Il

Course Course Title | Credits Assessment Learne
E
Code Formative | Summative | Total n(%a:)guerrsr;ent
Marks
OBC201 | Organisational 4 30 70 100 60
Behaviour
OBC202 Indian 4 30 70 100 60
Economy
OBC203 Marketing 4 30 70 100 60
Management
OBC204 Business 4 30 70 100 60
Environment
OBC205 |Indian Banking 4 30 70 100 60
System
OBC206 | Soft Skillsi | 4 30 70 100 60
Total 24 600

B.B.A SECOND YEAR (S.Y) SEMESTER 11l

Course Cod{ Course Title Credits Assessment Learn
: ) Engagement
Formative | Summative| Total
(Hours)
Marks
OBC301 |Human Resource 4 30 70 100 60
Management
OBC302 Banking 4 30 70 100 60
Operations
OBC303 | Introduction to 4 30 70 100 60
Psychology
OBC304 Research 4 30 70 100 60
Methodology
OBC305 Business Law 4 30 70 100 60
OBC306 Soft Skills- 11 4 30 70 100 60
Total 24 600
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B.B.A SECOND YEAR (S.Y) SEMESTER IV

Course Course Title Credits Assessment Lear ne
Code En men
Formative | Summative | Total gagement
(Hours)
Marks
OBC401| Management 4 30 70 100 60
Information
System
OBC402 |Entrepreneurship 4 30 70 100 60
Development
OBC403| Introduction to 4 30 70 100 60
International
Business
OBC404| Quantitative 4 30 70 100 60
Techniques
OBC405 Basics of 4 30 70 100 60
Financial
Management
OBC406 | Introduction to 4 30 70 100 60
Digital Marketing
Total 24 600
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The list of specializations for SemesteV and VI are mentioned below.

Sr. No Specializations

I Marketing Management (MM)

[l Human Resource Management (HRM)

Il | Finance Management (FM)

v |IT and Systems Management (ITM)

v | International Business Management (IBM)

v| | Retail Management

V]l | E- Commerce

VIl | Banking Financial Institutions and Insurance
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DPU

B.B.A THIRD YEAR (T.Y) SEMESTER - V: Marketing Management (MM)

Course | Course Title | Credits Assessment Lear ne€
Code - - Engagement
Formative | Summative | Total
(Hours)
Marks
OBC501 |Introduction to 4 30 70 100 60
Production
Management
OBC502 Business 4 30 70 100 60
Ethics and
Corporate
Governance
OBC503 | Marketing of 4 30 70 100 60
Financial
Services
OBC504 |Introduction to 4 30 70 100 60
SMEs
OBM505 Consumer 4 30 70 100 60
Behaviour
OBM-506 Sales 4 30 70 100 60
Management
Total 24 600
*SME&6s: Smal Medi um Enterprises.
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B.B.A THIRD YEAR (T.Y) SEMESTER -VI: Marketing Management (MM)

Course | Course Title | Credits Assessment Lear ne€
Code - - Engagement
Formative | Summative | Total
(Hours)
Marks
OBC601 Project 4 30 70 100 60
Management
OBC602 Event 4 30 70 100 60
Management
OBC603 | Fundamentals 4 30 70 100 60
of
E- Commerce
OBM604 |Advertising and 4 30 70 100 60
Sales
Promotion
OBM605 Retail 4 30 70 100 60
Management
OBP606 | Project Work 4 100 60
Total 24 600
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B.B.A THIRD YEAR (T.Y) SEMESTER -V: Human Resource Managemeh(HRM)

Course | Course Title | Credits Assessment Lear ne
Code . - Engagement
Formative | Summative | Total
(Hours)
Marks
OBC501 |Introduction to 4 30 70 100 60
Production
Management
OBC502 |Business Ethic; 4 30 70 100 60
and Corporate
Governance
OBC503 | Marketing of 4 30 70 100 60
Financial
Services
OBC504 |Introduction to 4 30 70 100 60
SMEs
OBH505 Human 4 30 70 100 60
Resource
Planning
OBH506 Training 4 30 70 100 60
and
Development
Total 24 600
*SMEOGs: Small Medi um Enterprises.
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DPU

B.B.A THIRD YEAR (T.Y) SEMESTER i VI: Human Resource Management (HRM)

Course | Course Title | Credits Assessment Lear n¢
Code - - Engagement
Formative | Summative | Total
(Hours)
Marks
OBC601 Project 4 30 70 100 60
Management
OBC602 Event 4 30 70 100 60
Management
OBC603 | Fundamentals 4 30 70 100 60
of
E- Commerce
OBH604 Industrial 4 30 70 100 60
Relations
and
Labour Laws
OBH605 Change 4 30 70 100 60
Management
OBP606 | Project Work 4 100 60
Total 24 600
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DPU

B.B.A THIRD YEAR (T.Y) SEMESTER 1V: Finance Management (FM)

Course | Course Title | Credits Assessment Learne
Code - - Engagement
Formative | Summative | Total (Hours)
Marks
OBC501 |Introduction to 4 30 70 100 60
Production
Management
OBC502 Business 4 30 70 100 60
Ethics and
Corporate
Governance
OBC503 | Marketing of 4 30 70 100 60
Financial
Services
OBC504 |Introduction to 4 30 70 100 60
SMEs
OBF505 | Analysis of 4 30 70 100 60
Financial
Statement
OBF506 Indian 4 30 70 100 60
Financial
system and
Financial
Markets
Total 24 600
*SMEOG s : Smal Medi um Enterprises.
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B.B.A THIRD YEAR (T.Y) SEMESTER 1VI: Fihance Management (FM)

Course | Course Title | Credits Assessment Lear ne€
Code - - Engagement
Formative | Summative | Total
(Hours)
Marks
OBC601 Project 4 30 70 100 60
Management
OBC602 Event 4 30 70 100 60
Management
OBC603 | Fundamentals 4 30 70 100 60
of
E- Commerce
OBF604 | Long Term 4 30 70 100 60
Finance
OBF605 Direct and 4 30 70 100 60
Indirect Tax
OBP606 | Project Work 4 100 60
Total 24 600
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B.B.A THIRD YEAR (T.Y) SEMESTER 1V:IT & Systems Management (ITM)

Course | Course Title | Credits Assessment Lear ne€
Code . - Engagement
Formative | Summative | Total
(Hours)
Marks
OBC501 [Introduction to 4 30 70 100 60
Production
Management
OBC502 Business 4 30 70 100 60
Ethics and
Corporate
Governance
OBC503 | Marketing of 4 30 70 100 60
Financial
Services
OBC504 (Introduction to 4 30 70 100 60
SMEs
OBIT505 (Introduction to 4 30 70 100 60
IT
OBIT506 |Applications of 4 30 70 100 60
IT
Total 24 600
*SMEOGs: Small Medi um Enterprises.
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B.B.A THIRD YEAR (T.Y) SEMESTER 1VI: IT & Systems Management (ITM)

Course Course Title | Credits Assessment Lear ne
Code - . Engagement
Formative | Summative | Total
(Hours)
Marks
OBC601 Project 4 30 70 100 60
Management
OBC602 Event 4 30 70 100 60
Management
OBC603 | Fundamentals 4 30 70 100 60
of
E- Commerce
OBIT604 Database 4 30 70 100 60
Management
System
OBIT605 |Innovation and 4 30 70 100 60
Technology
Management
OBP606 | Project Work 4 100 60
Total 24 600
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DPU

B.B.A THIRD YEAR (T.Y) SEMESTER iV: International Business Management (IBM)

Course Course Title | Credits Assessment Lear ne
Code . - Engagement
Formative | Summative | Total gag
(Hours)
Marks
OBC501 |Introduction to 4 30 70 100 60
Production
Management
OBC502 |Business Ethic: 4 30 70 100 60
and Corporate
Governance
OBC503 | Marketing of 4 30 70 100 60
Financial
Services
OBC504 |Introduction to 4 30 70 100 60
SMEs
OBIB505 | Fundamentals 4 30 70 100 60
of International
Business
OBIB506 | International 4 30 70 100 60
Institutions and
Trade
Implications
Total 24 600
*SMEG6s: Small Medi um Enterprises.
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B.B.A THIRD YEAR (T.Y) SEMESTER -VI: International Business Management(IBM)

Course Course Title Credits Assessment Learn
Code : : Engagemen
Formative | Summative |Total Marks (Hours)
OBC601 Project 4 30 70 100 60
Management
OBC602 Event 4 30 70 100 60
Management
OBC603 | Fundamentals of 4 30 70 100 60
E- Commerce
OBIB604 | Export Import 4 30 70 100 60
Documentation
and Logistics
OBIB605 International 4 30 70 100 60
Strategic
Management
OBP606 Project Work 4 100 60
Total 24 600
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B.B.A THIRD YEAR (T.Y) SEMESTER V: Retail Management

Course Code| Course Title Credits Assessment Learne
Formative Summative Total Engagement
Marks

OBC501 Introductionto | 4 30 70 100 60
Production
Management

OBC502 Business Ethics | 4 30 70 100 60
and Corporate
Governance

OBC503 Marketing of 4 30 70 100 60
Financial
Services

OBC504 Introductionto | 4 30 70 100 60
SMEs

OBRM505 Fundamentals | 4 30 70 100 60
of Retail
Management

OBRM-506 | Retail Sales 4 30 70 100 60
Technigue &
Promotion
Total 24 600

*SME&s: Small Medi um Enterprises.

SantTukaramNagarPimpri,Puneq¢ 411018 Maharashtra,India.

Ph.+91-:20-27805709/5711e-mail: director@dpuidl.com/contact@dpuidl.con




DPU

Dr.D.Y.Patil Vidyapeeth,Pune

(Deemedto be University)
(Reaccredited by NAAC with a CGPA of 3.64 on a4peint scale at A++ Grad
(An1SO 9001: 2015 Certifiddniversity)

Centrefor OnlineLearning

B.B.A THIRD YEAR (T.Y) SEMESTER VI: Retail Management

Course Code| Course Title Credits Assessment Learner
Formative Summative Total Engagement
Marks

OBC601 Project 4 30 70 100 60
Management

OBC602 Event 4 30 70 100 60
Management

OBC603 Fundamentals | 4 30 70 100 60
of E- Commerce

OBRM®604 Merchandise 4 30 70 100 60
Management
and Stores
Operations

OBRM®605 Customer 4 30 70 100 60
Relationship
Management
(CRM)

OBP606 Project Work 4 100 60
Total 24 600
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B.B.A THIRD YEAR (T.Y) SEMESTER V: E -Commerce

Course Course Title Credits | Assessment Learner
Code Formative | Summative | Total Engagement
Marks
OBC501 Introductionto | 4 30 70 100 60
Production
Management
OBC502 Business 4 30 70 100 60
Ethics and
Corporate
Governance
OBC503 Marketing of 4 30 70 100 60
Financial
Services
OBC504 Introductionto | 4 30 70 100 60
SMEs
OBEC Digital 4 30 70 100 60
505 Business
Management
OBEC 506 | Digital 4 30 70 100 60
Marketing
Total 24 600
*SMEO s : Smal | Medi um Enterprises.
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B.B.A THIRD YEAR (T.Y) SEMESTER VI: E-Commerce

Course Course Title Credits Assessment Learner
Code Formative Summative Total Engagement
Marks
OBC601 | Project 4 30 70 100 60
Management
OBC602 | Event 4 30 70 100 60
Management
OBC603 | Fundamentals |4 30 70 100 60
of E- Commerce
OBEC Business modeld 4 30 70 100 60
604 in E-commerce
OBEC E-commerce 4 30 70 100 60
605 application and
securities
OBP606 | Project Work 4 100 60
Total 24 600
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B.B.A THIRD YEAR (T.Y) SEMESTER V: Banking Financial Services and Insurance

Course Code | Course Title Credits Assessment Learne
Formative Summative Total Engagement
Marks

OBC501 Introduction to | 4 30 70 100 60
Production
Management

OBC502 Business 4 30 70 100 60
Ethics and
Corporate
Governance

OBC503 Marketing of 4 30 70 100 60
Financial
Services

OBC504 Introductionto | 4 30 70 100 60
SMEs

OBBFSI505 Banking Law | 4 30 70 100 60
& Practice

OBBFSI506 Insurance & 4 30 70 100 60
Risk
Management
Total 24 600

*SME&s: Small Medi um Enterprises.
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B.B.A THIRD YEAR (T.Y) SEMESTER VI: Banking Financial Services and Insurance

Course Code | Course Title Credits Assessment Learner
Formative Summative Total Engagement
Marks

OBC601 Project 4 30 70 100 60
Management

OBC602 Event 4 30 70 100 60
Management

OBC603 Fundamentals | 4 30 70 100 60
of E- Commerce

OBBFSI604 Financial 4 30 70 100 60
Securities &
Markets

OBBFSI605 Investment & 4 30 70 100 60
Portfolio
Management

OBP606 Project Work 4 100 60
Total 24 600
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Evaluation and AssessmenPattern for BBA programme

All examinations of Dr. D. Y. Patil Vidya
year (June and December), online examination through Remote Proctoring. Conduct of
Examinations, Passing Criteria and Students Disciplinary Control in the Examinations

will be as per Regulations as amended from time to time by Dr. D Y Paitil

Vidyapeeth,Pune.

The overall assessment for a course will consist of the following two components:
SelfAssessment (Continuous Assessment)

Formative Assessment of continuous nature and 30% weightage

Summative Assessment OR Term End Examination of 70% weightage.

SelfAssessment Questions (SAQ):
This continuous formative assessment facilitates a comprehensive study of the entire
syllabus. Each unit shall have 10 Multiple Choice Questions (MCQs). These are
nongraded and is to be treated as practice questions. The questions shall be designed to
assess the remembering and understanding skills of learners.
Formative Assessment
Formative Assessment shall have Formative assignment | and Formative assignment Il.
Formative assignment I:Shall have 20 MCQs (MCSR, TF, FIB) with unit
proportionality. Each question shall carry 1 mark so that formative assignment it shall
have 20 marks. The questions shall be designed to assess the remembering and
understanding skills of learners.
Formative assignment Il: Shall have 5 MCMR type questions based on one situation
exercise. Each question shall carry 2 marks so that formative assignment Il shall have
10 marks. The questions shall be designed to assess the applying acquired knowledge
skills of the learners.
Combined performance of formative assignment | and Il will be evaluated for total 30
marks. Passing percentage is 40%.

SantTukaramNagarPimpri,Puneq 411018 Maharashtra,India.
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Summative Assessment / Term End Examination (Proctored Examination)
Summative assessment shall have 2 sections with a total mark of 70.

Section | (A): These sections shall have 40 MCQs (MCSR, TF, FIB) of one mark each with unit
proportionality. The questions shall be designed to assess the remembering, understanding, and
applying acquired knowledge skills of learners.

Section | (B): These sections shall have 05 MCMR type questions based on situation exercise of 10
marks each question shall carry 2 marks. The questions shall be designed to assess the analysing al
evaluating skills of the learners. This section carries 10 marks.

Section II: These sections shall have 3 subjective/descriptive type questions of 10 marks each out of
which learners will have to attempt any 2 questions. The questions shall be designed to assess the
analysing and evaluating skills of the learners. This section carries 20 marks.

Combined performance of summative assessments sections | and Il will be evaluated for total 70
marks. Passing percentage is 40%.

The combined performance of formative assignments and summative assessment shall be evaluatec
for 100 marks. Separate passing is necessary for formative assignments and summative assessmen

Grading and Award of Class for Online MBA Programme

Based on the total obtained marks in each subject, a letter grade is converted in a scale of 10

mentioned in below table:

Marks Letter Grade Grade point
90 to 100 O: Outstanding 10

80 to 89 A+: Excellent 9

70 to 79 A: Very Good 3

60 to 69 B+: Good 7

50 to 59 B: Above Average 6

45 to 49 C: Average 5

40 to 44 P: Pass 4

00 to 39 F: Fail 0

- AB: Absent 0

SantTukaramNagarPimpri,Puneq¢ 411018 Maharashtra,India.
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Grace Marks

Grace Marks up to a maximum 1% of the total marks could be used in different courses, subject to
maximum of 5 marks in one course. There will be nevaluation for any course assessment.
Students will have to appear for the course exam within the valid period if she/he fails to secur

minimum passing criteria.
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Dr. D. Y. Patil Vidyapeeth, Pune

Semester 1 Course| 4 | Specialisation | NA
Credits

CourseCode | OBC101 Type CoreCourse

CourseTitle | Fundamentalsf Management

CourseDescription:

Thecoursepresentshoroughandsystematicoveragef managemertheoryandpractice.

It focuses on management's basic roles, skills, and functions, with special attention to
managerialresponsibility for the effective and efficient achievementof goals. The
objective is to help students understand the fundamental concepigrincigles of
management, and the basic roles, skills, and functions of management. It is also intended
to give anoverview of the historicaldevelopmenttheoreticalaspects,and practice
applicationof the managerial process.

CourseObjectives:
1. Toexposehestudentgo basicconceptof management.
2. To enable them to gain appreciation for emerging ideas, techniques, procedures,
andpractices in thdéield of management.

3. To highlight professional challengesthat a managerwill face in various
organisations.

CourseOutline:

Unit 1: Introduction to Management: An Overview of Management, Importance of
Management in Organisation, Managers and their Functions, Principles of Management,
Levelsof ManagementAreasof ManagementManagementad Sc i e RmOeAd t dr

Unit 2: Functions of Management Management Functions, Planning, Organising,
Staffing,Leading, Controlling.
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Unit 3: Developmentof ManagementThought: Brief History of Managementhoughts,
Classificationof ManagemengchoolsndianHeritagein ProductionandConsumption.

Unit 4: Managementand Administration: Concepbf ManagemenandAdministration,
DifferencebetweerManagement anddministration,Management aaProfession.

Unit 5: Management Ethics and Management CultureManagement Ethics, Types of
ManagemenEthics,Approacheto Managemenof Ethics, Managemer@ulture.

Unit 6: Management Skills: ManagementSkills, Methods of Skill Development,
Managerial Skills and Managerial Effectiveness, Managerial Levels and Skills,
ManagemenEducation.

Unit 7: ManagementPlanningi |: Planningandlits ImportancelLimitationsof Planning,
FactorsAffecting Planning, Typesf Plans, Approaches flanning.

Unit 8: ManagementPlanning 1 II: PlanningProcesandPlanFormulation,

Characteristicsof a Good Plan, Developing an Effective Plan, Strategic Planning,
ImplementingPlansinto Actions, Effect of Planningon OrganisationaEffectiveness.

Unit 9: DecisionrMaking: DecisiorMaking, Output of DecisiorMaking Activity 1
Decisions, DecisionMaking Process, Principles of DecisiorMaking, Methods of
DecisionMaking, Committee DecisiorMaking, Group versus Individual decision
making.

Unit 10: Organising: Organising, Stepsin the Processof Organising, Types of
Organisations, Types of Organisations Structure, Organisational Design, Organisational
Change.

Unit 11: Leading: LeadershipPrinciplesof LeadershipTheoriesof Leadership.
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Unit 12: Controlling: Controlling and Its Importance, Principles of Controlling,
Techniques of Controlling, Control System and its Elements, Types of contrel, non
financialcontrols.

CourseQutcome:

On successfutompletionof the coursethelearnerwill beable to:

COo# Cognitive Outcomes
Abilities
C0O101.1 Remember Computevariousmanageriahbilitiesandmethods€o management.
CO101.2 | Understand Describe the role and the need of plannarganizing, decisidmmaking, anc
controlling.
C0O101.3 Analyse Analysecontemporarynanagemerpractices.
C0101.4 | Apply Differentiateprofessionathallengesndmanagemerdecisions.

SuggestedReading:

A WeihrichHeinz and Koontz HaroldVMlanagement: A Global and Entrepreneurial
PerspectivéMc Graw Hill, 12th Edition 2008)

A Stoner, Freeman and Gilbert- Management (Prentice Hafif India, Latest
Edition)

A Bateman,Management(SIE), Tata McGraw-Hill Publishing Company, New
Delhi.

A FraidoonMazda i En g i nMaerra gnegme nt Wesley®aD@ i s o n

A Hillier Frederick S. and Hillier Mark Sintroduction to Management Science: A
ModelingandCaseStudiesApproachwith Spreadshee(dataMc GrawHill, 2nd
Edition 2008)

A Massie Joseph_., Essential®f ManagementPearsorEducation.
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Semester 1 Course | 4 Specialisation | NA

CourseCode | OBC102 Credits Type CoreCourse

CourseTitle | Basicsof Marketing

CourseDescription:

Basics of Marketing are designed to serve as@oduction to the theory and practice of
marketing. Students will learn effective marketing strategies and assessmarket
opportunities.

CourseObjectives:

1. Tounderstandundamental®f marketing.
2. Tolearneffectivemarketingstrategies.

CourseOQutline:

Unit 1: Introduction to Marketing: Basic Concepts in Marketing, Needs, Wants and
Desires ExchangeandTransactionsQrigin of Marketing,Natureof Marketing,Scopeof
Marketing, Characteristics of Marketing, Purpose or Objectivé8aoketing, Marketing
andSelling, DifferenceBetween Marketing and Selling.

Unit 2: Concepts of Marketing: Production Concept, Era of Production Concept,
Evolution of Product Concept, Evolution of Selling Concept, Emergence of Marketing
Conceptand Social Marketing Concept.

Unit 3: Company Orientation towards Market Place: Extending the Traditional
Boundaries, Holistic Marketing, Integrated Marketing, Internal Marketing, Relationship
Marketingand Performanc®larketing.

Unit 4: Emerging Trends of Marketing: Meaning of E-marketing, Importanceof
eMarketing, Activities of Emarketing, Relationship Marketing and Database Marketing.
Unit 5: Marketing Mix: 4 Ps of Marketing: Meaning of Marketing Mix, Role of
MarketingMix, Natureof a Product,Typesof aProduct,importanceof Pricing, Typesof
Pricing Strategies, Importance of Distribution Channels, Importance of Promotion in
Marketingand Types oPromotional Tools.
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Unit 6: Marketing Information System: Marketing Information System, Meaning and
Objectives of MIS, Importance of MIS, Marketing Intelligence, Meaning and Objective
of Marketing Research and Sales Forecasting, Meaning and Objectives of Marketing
Researcland Role oMarketingResearch in Saldsorecasting.

Unit 7: Product: Meaning and Classification of a Product, Levels of a Product, Core
Product, Actual Product, Augmented Product, Product Life Cyotepduction Stage,
Growth Stage, Maturity stagend Declinestage.

Unit 8: Pricing Decision: Factors Affecting Pricing Strategies, Objectives of Pricing,
Types of Pricing Strategies, Premium Pricing, Penetration Pricing Economy Pricing,
PsychologicaPricing,NeutralPricing, CaptiveProductPricing,OptionalPricing,Bundle
Pricing, Promotional Pricing and Geographical Pricing

Unit 9: Placeand Distribution System:FactorsAffecting DistributionSystemChannels

of Distribution System Retailing, Wholesaling and Warehousing, Distribution Channels
FunctionsDistributionChannelStrategies, Intensiv@istribution, SelectiveDistribution,
ExclusiveDistribution

Unit 10: Retailing & Wholesaling: Meaningand Importanceof WholesalersTypesof

Wholesalers, Merchant Wholesalers, Agent, Brokers and Commission Merchants,
Ma n u f a cSaleBraachesafdOffices, MeaningandImportanceof Retailers,Types
of RetailersDepartmentaStore MerchandiseDiscountStore SupermarketWarehouse,
SpecialtyStoreand Dollarstore

Unit 11: Promotion: Conceptof Promotion,needfor and Importanceof Promotion,
Promotion

Mix andits ElementsAdvertising, SalesPromotion,Public Relations,PersonalSelling
andPromotion Budget

Unit 12: Media Decisions in Marketing: Concept of Media, Importance of Media in
Marketing, Traditional Methods of Media in Marketing, Modern Methods of Media in
Marketing,Meaningof Digital Media, andRole of Digital Mediain Marketing
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CourseQutcome:

Onsuccessfutompletionof the coursethelearnerwill beable to:

CO# Cognitive
Abilities
C0102.1 | Remember

C0102.2 | Understand

C0102.3 | Analyse

C0102.4 | Apply

Outcomes

Learnorigin, nature scope andobjectivesof marketing.

Understandthe basic conceptsof marketingand marketingmix, the
concepiand importancef media

Exhibit the conceptof Marketing Information System,the meaning
characteristicsand importancef Marketing research,

Apply toolsusedn marketing key marketingtheoriesframeworksand
toolsto solve Marketing problems.

SuggestedReading; APilpulism, N; PetrauskasRaD a v i d a Wi; [GintautagR.
2009.Electrinosverglas. VilniusTechnik.

PrenticeHall.

MeiselPress.

o Do Do Io  To  DoTo Do o Do Do

Ramanauskag\. ire Lesions,V. 2009.Electrinosma r k e tVDU ajidyce.
Winer, R. 2007.MarketingManagementNew York University. Third Edition.

Kotler, P.;Keller, K.L. 2006.MarketingManagementl2th Edition. New Jersey:
PearsorPrenticeHall.

RamanauskaA., DiscutientV. 2000.Kanodia:Tarijaire practice Kaunasalicycle
Lipschultz,J.(2018).SocialMediaCommunicationNew York: Taylor & Francis
Group,Routledge.

Zarrella,D. (2010).The SocialMedia Marketing Book. SebastopolCalif.:
O 06 ReMddia. y
ConverseP., & Jones,F. (2013). Introductionto Marketing. [United States]:

Madaan,K. (2009). Fundamental®f Retailing. New Delhi: TataMcGraw Hill
EducationPrivate Limited.

McCalley, R. (2019). Marketing ChannelDevelopmentand Management.
Westport,Conn.: Quorum Books

Paliwoda,S.,& RyansJ.InternationaMarketing.
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Semester 1 Course| 4 | Specialisation
Credits

CourseCode | OBC103 Type CoreCourse

CourseTitle | Basicsof Accounting

CourseDescription:

Thecoursehasbeenoutlinedwith the goalto provideaninstinctiveandclearapproacto

the accounting fundamentabsgcounting principles (concepts and conventions) and the
procesf accountinghe courses designedo coverthe majoraccounting fundamentals,
which include accounting standards, journal, ledger, subsidiary books, trial balance, bank
reconciliationstatementiradingandprofit andlossaccountandbalancesheetThecourse
explains the formats and processeghat are used by accountingpractitionerswhile
maintaining and handling accounts. The course will help students to learn accounting
tacticsandimplementthemin theirjob or businessAll effort hasbeenputinto thecourse

to provide students with balanced learning through text, flowcharts, snippets, case study,
multiple-choice questions, higherorder thinking skills questions and descriptive
questions.

CourseObjectives:
1. Tobeable tofamiliarisethe studentswith theconcepts ofccounting.
2. Tobeableto understandunctionsAccountingFundamentals.
3. Tobeableto describecomponents anfbrmatsof AccountingStandards.
4. Tobeableto understandheconceptfeaturesimportanceof accountingstandards,
journals Jedger,subsidiarybook,trial book,bankreconciliationstatementirading
andprofit and loss account and balarsteet.

CourseOutline:

Unit 1: Introduction to Accounting: History of Accounting, An Overview of
Accounting,MeaningandDefinition of Accounting,Objectivesof Accounting,Functions

of Accounting, Need of Accounting, Nature of Accounting: Is Accounting an Art or
Science?, Concept of Boddeeping, Definition of Bookkeeping, Importance of Boek
keeping, Difference betweenBook-keeping and Accounting, Types of Accounting,
Financial Accounting, Cost Accounting, ManagementAccounting, Basic Accounting
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Terms, Role of Accounting in Business, Limitations of Accounting, Process of
Accounting,Usersof Accountinginformation,InternalUsers ExternalUsers Accounting
Transactions]ypes ofTransactions.

Unit 2: Accounting Principles: Concepts & Conventions: Accounting Principles,
Meaning and Featuresof GAAP, Objectives of Accounting Principles, Kinds of
Accounting Principles, Basic AssumptiohsConcepts, Business Entity Concept, Going
Concern Concept, Money Measurement Concept, The Accounting Period Concept, The
Accrual Concept, Basic PrinciplesConcepts, Revenue Realisation Concept, Matching
Concept, Full Disclosure Concept, Dual Aspect Concept, Verifiable Objective Evidence
ConceptHistoricalCostConceptBalanceSheetEquationConceptModifying Principles

i Conventions, Convention of Materiality, Convention of Conservatism, Convention of
Consistency, Convention of Ce®enefit, Convention of Industry Practice, Convention

of Timeliness.

Unit 3: Accounting Standards: Basics of Accounting Standards,Meaning and
Objectives, Development of Accounting Standards, Significance of Setting Accounting
Standards Arguments Against Setting Accounting Standards ,Accounting Standards

Board of India, Scope and Functions of Accounting Standards Board, Process of Issuing
Accounting Standards, List of Accounting Standards Issued in India, IFRS, Need and
Rationale of IFRS, Roadmapfor Implementationof Indian Accounting Standards,
Introductionof Indian Accounting Standards India.

Unit 4: Accounting Equation & Accounting Fundamentals: Accounting Equation,
Meaning of Accounting Equation, Procedure of Forming Accounting Equation, Source
Documents, Types of Sour@®cuments, Accounting Cycle, Classification of Accounts,
Traditional Classification, Modern Classification, Debit and Credit, Meaning,
Significance of the Debit and Credit Rules, Rules of Debit and Credit, D&ubig
Systemof Accounting, Advantages, Disadvantages.

Unit 5: Journal: Books of Business, JournaMeaning, Format, Functions, Advantages

of Journal, Limitations of Journal, Memorandum Book, Journalising, Steps in
Journalising, Types of Journal Entry, Compound Journal Entry, Open Journal Entry,
GoodsAccount,ImportantConsiderations fadournalising thdransactions.

Unit 6: Ledger: Concept of Ledger, Meaning of Ledger, need for and Importance of
Ledger, Forms of Ledger, Format of Ledger, Uses of Ledger, Posting, Rules of Posting,
PostingCompoundentry, Postingan OpeningEntry, Balancingof anAccount,Procedure

of Balancing, DifferencdéetweenJournal and Ledger.
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Unit 7: Recording of Transactionsi Subsidiary Books: SubsidiaryBooks,Meaningof
Subsidiary Books, Importance, Cash Book, Meaning and Features, Kinds of Cash Book,
SimpleCashBook, Two ColumnCashBook, PettyCashBook, ThreeColumnCashBook,

Other Subsidiary Books, PurchaseBook, Sales Book, PurchaseReturn Book, Bills
ReceivableBook, Bills Payable Book, Sales Return Book.

Unit 8: Bank Reconciliation Statement: Meaning and Need of Bank Reconciliation
Statement (BRS), Cash Book and the Bank Passbook, Reasd@iffdoences between

Cash Book, and Bank Passbook Balances, Preparing a BRS, Favorable and Unfavorable
Balances.

Unit 9: Depreciation, Reserves and ProvisionsDepreciation, Meaning, Causes of
DepreciationNeedfor ProvidingDepreciationBasicElementsof DepreciationMethods

of recording Depreciation, Reserves, Meaning, Objectives, Types of Reserve, Meaning
andObjectives of Provision.

Unit 10: Trial Balance: Trial Balance, Meaning, Features, Objectives of Preparing Trial
Balance,Limitations, Forms of Preparing Trial Balance, Methods of Preparing Trial
Balance, Total Method, Balance Method, Compound Method, Accounting Errors,
Classification of Errors, Clerical errors, Errors of Principle, Location of errors, Errors
which do notAffect the Agreement of Trial Balance, Errors which Affect the Agreement
of Trial balance.

Unit 11: Preparation of Final Accounts: Final Accounts of Sole Trader, Meaning of
Sole Trader, Meaning of Final Accounts, Objectives of Preparing Final Accounts, Parties
Interested in Financial Statements, Components of Final Accounts, Trading Account,
Manufacturing AccountProfit and Loss Account, Balance Sheet, Trading Account,
Meaning,Formatof TradingAccount,Balancingof TradingAccount,ClosingEntriesfor
Trading Account, Important Points for Trading Account, Profit and Loss Account,
Meaning,Formatof Profit andLossAccount,iImportantPointsin ProfitandLossAccount,
BalanceSheetMeaning,Formatof BalanceSheetClassificatiorof AssetsandLiabilities,
Difference between Trial Balance and Balance Sheet, Preparation of Final Accounts
without Adjustments, Grouping andarshalling of Assets andabilities.

Unit 12: Final Accountswith Adjustments: Adjustment€Entriesandits Need,Important
Adjustments and their Treatmentin Final Accounts, Closing Stock, Outstanding
Expenses, Prepaid Expenses, Accrued Income, Income Received in Advance,
Depreciation, Interest on Capital, Interest on Drawings, Bad DeefatsProvision for
Doubtful Debts, Provision for Discount on debtors, Reserve for Discount on Creditors,
GoodsDistributedasFreeSamplesl.ossof Stockby Fire, DeferredRevenudexpenditure.
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CourseQutcome:

Onsuccessfutompletionof the coursethelearnerwill beable to:

COo# Cognitive Outcomes
Abilities
BB103.1 = Remember Learnvariousconcepibf Basicsof Accounting
BB103.2 | Understand Understandhebasicconceptof Accountingand Fundamentatsf
Accounting.
BB103.3 Analyse Exhibit thecomponent8asicsof Accounting.
BB103.4 | Apply Applicationof VariousAccountingConceptsn dayto daylife

SuggestedReading:
A Finney,H. A., Miller, H. E., Gentry,J. A. & Johnson@. L. (1965).Principlesof
Accounting EnglewoodCliffs, N.J.: PrenticeHall.

NeedlesB. E., Anderson,H. R. & Caldwell, J. C. (1990). Principles of
Accounting

T

Boston:HoughtonMifflin
Rajasekarary. (2011).Financial Accounting Pearsorindia.
Bragg,S. (2013).Bookkeeping EssentialdobokenN.J.: Wiley.

Kimmel, P.,WeygandtJ., & Kieso,D. (2019).Financial Accounting Hoboken,
NJ:

JohnWiley & Sons,Inc.

To Do Do o
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Semester 1 Course| 4 | Specialisation
Credits

CourseCode | OBC104 Type CoreCourse

CourseTitle Introductionto Economics

CourseDescription:

This courses designedo impartknowledgeof the conceptsandprinciplesof Economics,

which govern the functioning of a firm/organisation under different market conditions.
The course will help the students to grasp the basic understanding of economic concepts
like Demand,Production, Cost, a Market structure which will enlighten them with the
atmosphere in which a business operates. It further aims at enhancing the understanding
capabilitiesof studentsaboutmacroeconomigprinciplesanddecisionmakingby business
andgovernment.

CourseObjectives:

1. To equip the studentswith the knowledge of market and other relevant
understandingf how a businesshould minimiseost and maximisproduction.

2. Togainknowledgeof all economidermsandconcepts.

3. To explore theeconomics of information and network industries and to equip
students with an understanding of how economics affect the business strategy of
companiesn thesandustries.

4. Todevelopeconomiownay of thinkingin dealingwith practicalbusinesproblems
andchallenges.

CourseOutline:

Unit 1: Introduction to Economics: What is Economics? Business Economics, Nature
of Business Economics, Scope of Business Economics, Types of Economic Analysis,
Micro VIS Macro, Positive V/S Normative, Basic Conceptsof Economicsused in
Business Decisionmaking, Incremental Concept, Time Perspective, Discounting
Principle,Opportunity Cost, Equimarginal Principle.

Unit 2: The Economyand its Basic Problems: How anEconomyWorks, Circular Flow
Model of a Simple Economy, Production Possibilities of an Economy, Production
Possibility Frontier, Shifts in Production Possibility Frontier, Basic Problemsin an
Economy, Microeconomic Problems,MacroeconomicProblems,How Market
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Mechanism Solves the Basic Problems, Command and Free Market Economy, Three
Basic Economic Units, The Firm: Production Unit, The Household: Consumption Unit,
The Government, Distinction among Plant, Fiemd Industry.

Unit 3: Demand Analysis: Meaning of Demand, Determinants of Demand, Demand
Distinctions, Law of Demand: Prid@emand Relationship, Assumptions to the Law of
DemandExceptiongo the Law of Demand DemandCurve,Why DemandCurveSlopes
DownwardsDemandSchedulelndividual DemandScheduleMarketDemandSchedule,
Demand Function, Linear Demand Function, Namear Demand Function, Changes in
Demand ExpansiorandContractionof Demand, IncreasendDecreasén Demand.

Unit 4: Supply Analysis: Supply,FactorsAffecting Supply,Law of Supply,Assumptions

in the Law of Supply, Exceptions to the Law of Supply, Supply Schedule, Individual
SupplyScheduleMarketSupplyScheduleMarketEquilibrium, Determinatiorof Market
Price,Shifts in Market Equilibrium.

Unit 5: Elasticity of Demand and Supply: Elasticity of Demand, Price Elasticity of
Demand, Income Elasticity of Demand, Types of Income Elasticity of Demand,
Importance of Income Elasticity of Demand, Cr&sssticity of Demand, Types of Cross
Elasticity of Demand, Importance of Cross Elasticity of Demand, Advertising Elasticity
of Demand, Uses of Elasticity, Elasticity of Supply, Types of Elasticity of Supply,
Determinant®f Elasticityof Supply,Measurementf Elasticity of Supply,Importanceof
Elasticity of Supply.

Unit 6: Theoriesof ConsumerDemand: Utility, Total Utility (TU) andMarginal Utility

(MU), Cardinal Utility and Ordinal Utility, Consumer Behaviour Analysis: Cardinal
Utility ApproachLaw of DiminishingMarginalUtility (DMU), Co n s u iacitibGusn,
Derivation of Demand Curve, Drawbacks of Cardinal Approach, Consumer Behaviour
Analysis:Ordinal Utility Approach,UnderstandindndifferenceCurveandits Properties,
IndifferenceMap, DiminishingMarginal Rateof Substitution(MRS), BudgetConstraints

andt he Budget L EquiBbfiumConsumer 0s

Unit 7: Demand Forecasting: Concept of Demand Forecasting, Factors Influencing
Demand Forecasting, Objectives of Demand Forecasting, Importance of Demand
Forecasting, Steps Involved in Demand Forecasting, Methods of Demand Forecasting,
SurveyMethods,Statistical Method<Criteriafor Efficient Demand~orecasting.

Unit 8: Production Analysis: Concept of Production, Production Function, StRun:
Law of Variable Proportions, LorBun: Law of Returns to Scale, Optimum Combination

of Factors, Cobibouglas Production Function.
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Unit 9: Cost Analysis: Concept of Cost, Accounting Cost Concepts, Opportunity Cost
and Actual Cost, Business Cost and Full Cost, Explicit Cost and Implicit CosgfOut
Pocket Costs and Book Costs, Analytical Cost Concepts, Fixed Cost and Variable Cost,
Total Cost, Average Cost andMarginal Cost, ShortRun Cost and Long-Run Cost,
IncrementalCostandSunkCost,Historical CostandReplacemen€ost,PrivateCostand

Social Cost, ShortRun Cost (ShortRun CostOutput Relationship), ShortRun Cost
Functions and Cost Curve, Long-Run Cost (Long-Run CostOutput Relationship),
Derivationsof Long-Run CostCurves EconomiesandDiseconomie®f ScaleandScope,
Economieof Scale, Diseconomies 8icale, Economics @&cope.

Unit 10: RevenueAnalysis: Concepif RevenueAverageRevenueMarginal Revenue,
Relationship between Total Revenueand Marginal Revenue,Relationship between
Average Revenue and Marginal Revenue, Biea&n Analysis, Margin of Safety, Uses
of BreakEven Analysis, Limitations dBreakEven Analysis.

Unit 11: Market Structures and Price Determination: Market and Market Structure,
Concept of Market, Market Morphology, Market Structure, Perfect Competition,
Characteristics of Perfect Competition, Price Determination uRddgect Competition,
Equilibrium under Perfect Competition, Monopoly, Characteristicsof Monopoly,
EquilibriumunderMonopoly,MonopolisticCompetition,Characteristicef Monopolistic
Competition Equilibrium underMonopolisticCompetition,Oligopoly, Characteristicef
Oligopoly.

Unit 12: Factor Pricing: Concepbf Distribution,MarginalProductivityTheoryof Factor
Pricing, Modern Theory of Factor Pricing, Wages, Nominal Wages vs. Real Wages,
Modern Theory of Wages, Wage Determination under Imperfect Competition, Role of
TradeUnionin WageDeterminationRent,ModernTheoryof Rent,QuastRent,Interest,
Liquidity Preference,Theory of Interest, Profit, Risk-Bearing Theory of Profit,
UncertaintyBearingTheory of Profit.

SantTukaramNagarPimpri,Puneq¢ 411018 Maharashtra,India.
Ph.+91-:20-27805709/5711e-mail: director@dpuidl.com/contact@dpuidl.con



D P ' , Dr.D.Y.Patil Vidyapeeth,Pune
(Deemedto be University)

(Reaccredited by NAAC with GPA of 3.64 on a foymoint scale at A++ Grad
(An1SO 9001: 2015 Certifiddniversity)

Centrefor OnlineLearning

CourseOQutcome:
Onsuccessfutompletionof thecoursethelearnerwill beableto:

COo# Cognitive Outcomes
Abilities
C0104.1 Remember Definekey terms ineconomics.
C0104.2| Understand Describehereasongor the presencef firms andtheir decisionmaking
goals.
C0104.3 Apply Theknowledgeof economicsn takingrationaldecisiondor business.
C0O104.4| Analyse Thedifferentmarketstructuresandtheoriesof economics.

SuggestedReading:
Busines€conomics byP. N. Chopra

Economicdby W. Wessels

Economicdy P.Samuelso& W. Nordhaus
ManageriaEconomicshy G. Gupta
ManageriaEconomicsoy D. Dwivedi

To Do Do To Io I

Microeconomicdy W. McEachern& J.Lunn
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Semester 1 Course| 4 | Specialisation
Credits

CourseCode | OBC105 Type CoreCourse

CourseTitle | EnvironmentalAwareness DisastermanagementEADM)

Course Description: This course islesigned to enhance environmental awareness
and to ensure that students begin to understandthe relationship between
vulnerability,disasters, disastprevention and riskeduction.

CourseObjectives:

1. To providestudentanexposurego naturalresourcesndtheir significance.

2. To gain a preliminary understandingf approache®f DisasterRisk Reduction
(DRR)

3. To developrudimentaryability to respondto their surroundingswith potential

disasteresponse imreasvherethey live,with duesensitivity.

CourseOutline:

Unit-1 Ecosystem, Biodiversity and Natural Resource©ur Ecosystem, Components
of Ecosystem,Structureof an Ecosystem Biodiversity Meaning and Importanceof
Biodiversity, Meaning of Natural Resources, Land, Wakeod, Forests, Mineral and
Energy Importancef NaturalResourced\aturalResourcesandOur Planet.

Unit 2: Exploitation and Conservationof Natural ResourcesMeaningof aConsumer,
Exploitation of Natural Resources, ReasonsHrploitation, Burden of Overpopulation

on Natural Resources, Burden of Industrialization on Natural Resources, Conservation of
Natural Resources, Need for Conserving Natural Resources, Methods of Conserving
Natural Resources nitiatives taken by Various Organisationsto ConserveNatural
Resources.

Unit 3: Pollution and Its Prevention. Meaning of Pollution, Types of Pollution Air
Pollution,WaterPollution,Soil Pollution,Noise,Pollution, ThermalPollutionandMarine
Pollution.
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Unit 4. Hazards and Control of Pollution: Major Hazards of Pollution, Causes of
Pollution, Harmful Effects of Pollution, Overpopulation and Pollution, Rapid
Industrialization andPollution, Control of Pollution, Methods to Control Pollution, Steps
Taken by the Government to Control Pollution, Role Played by Various Organisations to
Control Pollution , Nuclear Hazards, Meaning and Reasons for Nuclear Hazards, Solid
Waste Management, Meaning and Importance of Solid Waste Management , Methods of
Solid Waste ManagemeriRole ofanindividual in Preventiomof Pollution.

Unit 5: Water Scarcity and Conservation Scarcity of Water, Reasons for the Scarcity

of Water, Need for Wate€onservation, Rainwater Harvesting, Meaning of Rainwater
Harvesting, Importance of Rainwater Harvesting, Techniques of Rainwater Harvesting,
Watershedvlanagementyleaningof WatershedlanagementQbjective,andimportance

of Watershed Management.

Unit 6: Major Environmental Challenges In The Present ScenarioUrban Problems
Related to Energy, Global Warming, Meaning of Global Warming, Reasons for Global
Warming, Global Warming as a Threat to Our Environment Acid Rain, Meaning of Acid
Rain, Reasons for Acid Rain, Acid Rain as a Threat to Life, Ozone Layer Depletion,
Meaning of Ozone Layer Depletion Reasons for Ozone Layer Depletion, Ozone Layer
Depletion as a Threat to Life, Other Challenges to Our Environment, Nuclear Accidents,
NuclearHolocaustResettlemenandRehabilitationof People WastelandReclamation.

Unit 7: Environmental Legislation: Meaningof Environmental egislation,Importance

of Environmentalegislation,Objectivesof Environmental egislation,Air Preventior&
Control ofPPollution Act, 1981, Objectives of Air Prevention & Control of Pollution Act,
Major Highlights of Air Prevention & Control of Pollution Act , Water Prevention &
Control of Pollution Act,1974, Objectives of Water Prevention & Control of Pollution
Act, Major Highlights of Water Prevention & Control of Pollution Act, Environment
Protection Act,1986, Objectives of Environment Protection Act, Major Highlights of
Environment Protection Act, Wildlife Protection Act,1972, Objectives of Wildlife
Protection Act, Major Highlights of Wildlife Protection Act, Forest Conservation
Act, 1980, Objectives of Forest Conservation Act, Major Highlights of Forest
Conservation Act, National Green Tribunal Act,2010, Objectives of the National Green
Tribunal Act, Major Highlights ofNational Greerribunal Act.

Unit 8: Environmental Ethics: Understanding Environmentg&thics, Meaning of

Environmental Ethics, Need for and Importance of Environmental Ethics, Environmental
Ethicsin India.
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Unit 9: An Introduction to Disaster Management Important ConceptfRelated to
Disaster Management,Disaster, Hazard, Vulnerability, Resilience, Risks, Types of

Disasters, Natural Disasters, Marade Disasters, Impactf DisasterManagement,
Sociallmpact,Economiclmpact,Political Impact,Environmentalmpact,Healthimpact,
Psychosocialmpact.

Unit 10: Disaster Management in India India and Disaster Management, Hazards and
Vulnerability Profile of India,| n d Apmprdachto DisasteMManagementComponent®f
Disaster Relief, Water, Food, Sanitation, Sheltagalth, Waste Management, Meaning
andObjectives oWaste Managemernimportanceof WasteManagement.

Unit 11: Institutional Arrangementsin Disaster Management InstitutionalArrangements,

Mitigation, Responseand Preparednes®)isasterManagemeniAct and Policies, Other
RelatedLegislations.

Unit 12: ProjectWork: ProjectWork, Field Work.

CourseQutcome:

Onsuccessfutompletionof the coursethelearnerwill beable to:

CO# Cognitive Outcomes

Abilities
BB-105.1 Remember Learnvariousmethods &techniques ofonservation
BB-105.2 \Understand Understancgndevaluate thenvironmentalssue &problems
BB-105.3 Apply applyconceptf sustainableevelopment anftamework

BB-105.4 Analyse Analyseenvironmentaproblemsanddevelopedtrategies

BooksRecommended:
A Aggarwal,K. 2001 EnvironmentaBiology, Nidi Publ. Ltd.Bikaner.

A BharuchaErach, The Biodiversity of India, Mapin Publishing Pvt. Ltd.
Ahmadabad380013,India, Email:mapin@icenet.né€R)

A BrunnerR.C.,1989,HazardousNastelncineration McGraw Hill Inc.480p

A AlexanderDavid, Introductioninfi Co n f r @antt a sntgOxdopdh e
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University Press2000.
A AndhariaJ. Vulnerability in DisasterDiscourse JTCDM, Tatalnstituteof Social

Scienceworking Paper no. 8, 2008.
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Semester 1 Course| 4 | Specialisation

Course OBC106 el Type CoreCourse
Code

Course Busines€nglish

Title

CourseDescription:

Thecoursefi B u s iIEm @ 4 Belpshiooto understandherole of Englishin businessand
importantconcepts of grammar, speakiagdwriting skills.

CourseObjectives:
1. Tomakethe students award theEnglish languagskills.

2. Toenhancehe communicatioskills of the studentsand
3. To makethestudentsaawareof themannerism and etiquettes.

CourseOutline:

Unit 1 Introduction to Business English:General English Verses Plain English Verses
BusinessEnglish, Concept, Objectives, Identification of the Languageof Business
English,Learners oBusiness EnglisiHmportanceof Business English.

Unit 2: Recapitulating Grammar: Introductionto GrammarConcepof Partsof Speech,
Noun Types of Nouns, and Forms of Nouns, Prorolypes of Pronouns, and rules for
usingpronounsAdjective- Typesof adjectivesandDegreesof comparisonVerb- Types

of Verbs,andHow to recognisea Verb, Adverb- Typesof Adverbs,Preposition Typesof
Prepositions, and How to recogn&ereposition? Conjunctieypes of Conjunctions,
andRules for using Conjunctions, Interjection.

Unit 3: Using Grammar in a Sentence: Sentenceand its types, Subject Verb
Agreement Rules for the Subjeéferb Agreement, ArticlesTypes ofArticles, Correct
Usage of Articles, and Article Omission, TensBgesent Tense, Past Tense, and Future
TenseVoice®d Active andPassive, Direct and Indirect Speech, Punctuation.

SantTukaramNagarPimpri,Puneq¢ 411018 Maharashtra,India.
Ph.+91-:20-27805709/5711e-mail: director@dpuidl.com/contact@dpuidl.con



D P ' ’ Dr.D.Y.Patil Vidyapeeth,Pune
(Deemedto be University)

(Reaccredited by NAAC with a CGPA of 3.64 on a4peint scale at A++ Grad
(An1SO 9001: 2015 Certifiddniversity)

Centrefor OnlineLearning

Unit 4: Vocabulary Building and Orthography: VocabularyBuilding andOrthography,
Words often confused, Synonyms and Antonyms, One word substitution, Acronyms,
HomophonesEponyms, Idioms and Phras@sefix and Suffix, Etymology.

Unit 5: Reading Skills: Concept of Reading Skills, Understanding Comprehension,
Interpretation, Summarizing, Techniques of Reading, Skimming, Scanning, Intensive
Reading Extensive Reading, Vocabulary Building.

Unit 6: BusinessCorrespondence:BusinessCorrespondencdmportanceof Business
Correspondenc&usinesd_etters,ImportantAttributesof a GoodBusinesd._etter, Parts

of aBusinesd etter,Layoutof aLetter, Typesof FormalLetters Busines€nquiryLetter,
Quotation Letter, Order Letter, Complaint Letter, RecoveryLetter, Covering Letter,
Importance of a Covering Letter, Purpose of a Covering Letter, Guidelines of Writing a
CoveringLetter, ImportantAttributes of Writing a CoveringLetter, Typesof Covering
Letters, Informaletters.

Unit 7 Report Writing: Report Writing, Importanceof Report Writing, Essential
Attributes of Report Writing, Principles of Report Writing, Format of Report Writing,
Typesof ReportWriting, InformationalReport, AnalyticaReport, PresReport.

Unit 8 Meeting: BusinesdMeeting,Waysof ProvidingInformationRegardingVieetings,
Email, Drafting an Email, What Etiquettes does a Company Need to Have? Writing a
Notice,Essentials whil&€€onducting Meetings, Agendand Meetings.

Unit 9 Speaking Skills: Interactive Communication, Faceto-Face Introduction,
Introducing Self, Meeting People, Exchanging Conversationand Saying Goodbye,
Introducing Peoplewith Others, Telephonic Introduction, Picking and Answering a
TelephoneCall, dealingwith aWrongNumber ,Asking for SomeoneTakingandLeaving
Messaged:nquiringfor Someon@ntheTelephoneMakinganEmergencyCall for Help.

Unit 10 Pronunciation and Voice Modulations: Pronunciation, Different Sounds of
English, Vowels, Diphthongs, Consonants, Phonemic Transcriptions, Stress, Syllable
Division and Word Stress, Sentence Rhythm and Weak Forms, Contrastive Stress in
Sentences,Intonation, Falling Tunes, Rising Tunes, Falling-Rising Tunes, Voice
Modulation,Elements of VoicéModulation.

SantTukaramNagarPimpri,Puneq¢ 411018 Maharashtra,India.
Ph.+91-:20-27805709/5711e-mail: director@dpuidl.com/contact@dpuidl.con



D P ' , Dr.D.Y.Patil Vidyapeeth,Pune
(Deemedto be University)

(Reaccredited by NAAC with a CGPA of 3.64 on a4peint scale at A++ Grad
(An1SO 9001: 2015 Certifiddniversity)

Centrefor OnlineLearning

Unit 11 Effective Speech: Effective SpeechAttributes of a Good Speech,Clarity,
Conciseness,Informative, Informal, Interesting, Delivering an Effective Speech,
Extempore.

Unit 12 Business Etiquettes: Concept of Business Etiquettes, Business Meeting
EtiquettesBusinesdttire Mannerism;TelephoneetiquettesBusines®Dining Etiquettes.

CourseQutcome:

Onsuccessfutompletionof thecoursethelearnerwill beableto:

CO# | CognitiveAbilities | Outcomes
CO106.1 Remember g)ljlrlgonstrateappropnateuseof languagethrough various
C0106.2 Understand Analysebusinesdrends withcurrentperformanceriteria
Apply Createand deliver effective businesspresentationsysing
C0106.3 .
languageskills.
C0106.4 Analyse Performbetterthroughusingvariousetiquettes.

SuagestedReading:

A FrenchJ.,& Unhler,J.(1925).Englishin BusinessNew York: McGraw-Hill Book
Co. A Ch a rAhderson, P. (ZD13). Aclive English Grammar. [United
States]:Compass Pub.

A cCastro Cid, M., Montes, E., Schier, H., Walter, M., & McQuade, S. (2005).
Busines€nglish. [New York]: Living Language.

A Bly, R.(2014).We b s tNewWbsd Letter Writing Handbook Cleveland Ohio:
We bst erWodd. New
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Semester 2 Course | 4 | Specialisation | NA
Credits

CourseCode | OBC201 Type CoreCourse

CourseTitle | OrganisationaBehavio ur

CourseDescription:

This courses designedor learnersof managemergducatiorto understandhe structure,
arrangementof the organisation. This course will enable the learnersthe detail
understandingabout the organisation process of organisationand will give the
understandin@boutthe cohesivenesaboutthe organisationThe Humanbehavioumust
be understood to run the organisation so different aspects of the Human behaviour which
are responsiblefor productive and non-productive performanceof the peoples of
organisation will be analysed by learning human behavioural aspect as their attitude,

perception,personalitiesin organisations. Severaictivities must be performedin a
cohesivevay.

CourseObjectives:

1. Todevelopcognizancef theimportanceof humanbehaviour.
2. To describehow peoplebehaveunderdifferent conditionsand understandvhy
peoplebehaveas they do.

3. To analysespecificstrategichuman resourcaesemanddor futureactions.
4. To synthesise related information and evaluate options for the most logical and

optimal solution such that they would be able to predict and control human

behaviourand improveesults.

CourseOutline:

Unit 1. Organisational Behaviour- Definition, Importance & Model: What is
Organisational Behaviour (OB)? History of Organisational Behaviour (OB),
Organisational Behaviour Concepts, Featuresor Characteristicsof Organisational
Behaviour (OB), Need for OrganisationalBehaviour, Objectives of Organisational
Behaviour, Approaches to Organisational Behaviour Studies, Key Elements of
OrganisationalBehaviour, Contributing Disciplines to the OrganisationalBehaviour
Field, why is OrganisationalBehaviour Important? Challengesfor Organisational
Behaviour Models of Organisational Behaviour, Critical Reflections.
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Unit 2: Perception: Perception and Attributienconcept, nature and process, Factors
influencing perception, Perceptual Process, Errors in Perception, When Perception Fails
andWhy Perception Vary.

Unit 3: Values and Personality: Stages of personality development, Determinants of
personality. Why Are Values Important, Personalityand Values, Characteristicsof
PersonalityFactorsof Personality Stagesof ShapingPersonalityPersonalityTraits: Big

Five Personality Traits and MyersBriggs Type Indicator, How Personality Traits
InfluencingOrganisational Behaviour.

Unit 4: Attitude and Learning: Attitude: Definition, Nature,andCharacteristicg-actors
Influencing Attitudes, Main Components of Attitudes, Major Job Attitudes, The Impact
of Satisfied and Dissatisfied Employees on the Workplace, Learning: Meaning, Nature,
Typesand Theories of Learning.

Unit 5: Motivation - Concept, Importance and Theories of Motivation: Motivation,

Motives, The powermotive, Theachievemeninotive, The affiliation motive,Ma s | e wbé s

Hierarchy of Needs Theory, Twloact or Theor vy, Expectancy Theory
Theoryof fAYO, Reinforcement Theory, Equity Theory

Unit 6: Leadership: Leadershipgi concept,characteristicstheoriesand stylesof
leadershipManagerialgrid, Leadershigontinuum and.eadership effectiveness.

Unit 7: Group Dynamics: Meaning of groups and group dynamics, Formation,
Characteristics and Types of groups, Theories of group dynamics, Group cohesiveness
FactorgnfluencinggroupcohesivenessGroupdecisionmakingprocessTypesof teams.
Analysisof InterpersonaRelationship: Transactionélnalysis,Johariwindow.

Unit 8: Organisational Change:Management o€hange’ Meaning and importance of
change, Factors contributing to organisationalchange,changeagents, Resistanceto
change causes of and dealing with resistance to change, Organisational Develepment
meaningand process.

Unit 9: Organisational Culture : Conceptof OrganisationaCulture,Distinctionbetween
organisationalculture and organisationalclimate, Factors influencing organisational
culture.

Unit 10: Morale and Conflict: Conflict and Effectivenessoncept and types of morale.
Managing conflict, Organisational Effectiveness - Indicators of organisational
effectivenessAchievingorganisationagffectiveness OrganisationalPowerandPolitics.
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Unit 11: Managing Stressand Work Life Balance: TheNatureof Stress)ndividual

DifferencesandStressCommonCause®f Stresslife StressorsConsequenced Stress,
ManagingStress at thgVorkplace, WorkLife Linkages

CourseQutcome:

Onsuccessfutompletionof the coursethelearnemwill beableto:

CO# Cognitive Outcomes
Abilities
C0201.1 Remember To describehow people behaveunder different conditions and

understandavhy peoplebehaveas they do.

C0202.2| Understand To developcognizancef theimportanceof humanbehaviour.

C0202.3 Apply To synthesize related information and evaluate options for the
logicalandoptimalsolutionsuchthattheywould beableto predictand
controlhuman behaviouaind improveesults.

C0202.4| Analyse To analysespecificstrategichumanresourceslemanddor future
actions.

Suggestedreadings:

Robbins,P. Stephen- OrganisationaBehaviourconceptscontroversies&
Applications- PrenticeHall of India Ltd., New Delhi, 1988.

LuthansFred- OrganisationaBehaviour- McGrawHill PublishersCo.Ltd., New
Delhi, 1988.

Rao, VSP and Narayana,P.S. - OrganisationTheory & Behaviour- Konark
Publisherdvt. Ltd., Delhi, 1987.

Prasadl..M - Organisationallheory& Behaviour- SultanChand& Sons,New
Delhi, 1988.

SekaranlUma - OrganisationaBehaviourtext & cases TataMcGraw Hill Pub
Ltd., New Delhi, 1989.

AswathappaK. - OrganisationaBehaviouri HimalayaPublishingHouse,
Mumbai

Do e Po o Do D>
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Semester 2 Course| 4 | Specialisation

CourseCode | OBC202 Szl Type CoreCourse

CourseTitle | IndianEconomy

CourseDescription:

Thecoursehasbeenoutlinedwith thegoalto provideaninstinctiveandclearapproacho

the Indianeconomyandthe procesf the Indianeconomy Indianeconomyis the course

is designed to cover the major fundamentals which include Characteristics and Features
of Indian Economy, Service sectors,Planning commission, Capital Market, Money
Market, Agriculture sector etc.

The course explains the structure of the Indian economy, components of the economy,
sectors of the economy, |l ndi ads National
will helpstudentgo understandhe Indianeconomyandtherole of IMF andWorld Bank.
Implementthemintheirjoborbusiness.Allefforthasbeenputinthecoursetoprovstiedents

with balanced learning through text, flowcharts, snippets, case study, mohgpte
questionshigherorder thinkingskills questionsind descriptivejuestions.

CourseObjectives:
1. Tobeable tofamiliarisethe studentsvith theconceptof IndianEconomy.

To beableto understandrundamentalsf Indian EconomyandComponentsf it.

To beableto understanthe Sectoref IndianEconomy.

To beableto understand n d Natid@nallncome.

a k~ wN

To beableto understand theonceptfeaturesimportancerole of IMF andWorld

Bankin Indian Economy.

CourseOutline:

Unit 1: Introduction to Indian Economy: Characteristics of the Indian economy as a
developing economy, Features of Indian Economy as a developing economy, Structural
Changesn Indian Economyindian Economy, anthclusivegrowth.

Unit 2: Structure of economy and Human Resource in IndiaSilent features of the
Indian Economy, Structure composition of Indian economy, National Income of India,
Indicatorsof Economicdevelopment, Populatiorluman Developmerindex.
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Unit 3 Planning in India: Planning in India, Planning commission, NITI Aayog, Five
year plans, unemployment, Poverty, Important Programmesin Brief, Millennium
DevelopmentGoals.

Unit 4 Agriculture Sector of India: ChangingRoles of Agriculture in the Indian
economy, Agricultural Production and causes of Low Agricultural Productivity, Success
and failure of Green Revolution and need for second green revolution, Nature and causes
of Agricultural Distress.

Unit 5 Indian Industries: Need of Industrialisation, Industrial policy since 1991,
Problems and prospects of cottage and sswale Industries, Problems of Industrial
Sickness.

Unit 6 Service Sectors in India:Understanding service sector, Importance of service
sectorin India, Trendsin ServiceSectorGrowth,BankingreformandChallengesCurrent
Industrialisation;TrendsandIndustrialPolicy Environmentfor the SME sector emerging
serviceSector ofthe Indian Economy.

Uni t 7 1 ndi ads MéhaingiobNaohal Inconme,oNatonal Aggregates,
Gross Domestic Product (GDP), GNP as Sum of Expenditure on final Product, GNP as
the total of Factor Income, Net National Product (NNP), NNPFC (or National income),
Personalncome Disposablencome valueaddedMethodof MeasuringNationalincome

in India, Product method, Income Method, expenditoethod.

Unit 8 Organisational Changes:Changes Management: Introduction, Change Agent,
Introduction to Resistance to change, Organisational Development: Meaning, Objective
and steps, Objectives of Organisational Development, Characteristics of Organisational
developmentSteps in Organisational Development.

Unit 9 Economic Environment of Business in India:lndian Economic Environment,
Kinds of Economic Systems, Economic Policies, Current Inflationary Position and its
Impacton the Businesssector,EconomicLegislation,EconomicTransitionin India.

Unit 10 Indian Financial System: Money Market and Monetary Policy: Indian
FinancialSystemMoneyMarket, The structureof the FinancialSystem Functionsof the
Indian Financiabystem, The IndiaMoney Marketand RBI,MonetaryPolicy.

Unit 11 Capital Market and Working of SEBI: Capital Market in India, Development
Financiallnstitute(DFIs), Non-bankingFinanceCompaniegNBFCs),Stockexchangen
India, SEBland capitaMarket reforms.
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Unit 12 International Monetary fund and World Bank: Internationaimonetaryfunds,
internationabank forReconstruction and development

CourseQutcome:

Onsuccessfutompletionof thecoursethelearnemwill beable to:

CO# Cognitive Outcomes
Abilities
C0202.1 | Remember Learnvariousconcepbf IndianEconomy
C0202.2 | Understand Understandhe conceptof IndianeconomyandCharacteristics-eature of

Indian Economy

C0202.3 | Apply Applicationof VariousEconomicconceptsn day-to-daylife
C0202.4 | Analyse Exhibit thecomponent$ndian EconomyandCalculationsof | n d Nati@nal
Income

SuggestedReading:
A BediSureshBusiness Environmengxcelbooks,2006.
A FernandoBusinessEnvironmentPearsorEducation
A Becker,GaryS.1964.Humagapital2ndedition, ColumbiaUniversity PressNew

York
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Semester 2 Course| 4 | Specialisation
Credits

CourseCode | OBC203 Type CoreCourse

CourseTitle | MarketingManagement

CourseDescription:

This courseaimsto familiarisethe studentsvith themarketingconceptsandpracticesand
developtheiranalyticalskills, conceptuahbilities,andsubstantive&knowledge It seekgo

achieve the objective by helping the participants to undergo meaningful exercises in
decision making in a variety of relifle situations. This course is intended to be the
foundation course for those who plan to do further work in marketing in the second year.
It is also designed to serve as a terminal course for those not intending to specialise in
marketing.

CourseObjectives:
1. Tointroducemarketing as businesgunctionanda philosophy.

2. Toemphasis¢heimportanceof understandingxternalenvironmenin marketing
decisionmaking.

3. To expose students to a systematic framework of marketing and implementations
and to highlight the need for different marketing approaches for services, goods,
andfor householdonsumers, organisational buyers.

CourseOQutline:

Unit 1: Nature and Scopeof Marketing: NatureandScopeof Marketing,Classification
of Market, Conceptof Marketing, Objectivesof Marketing Management,Scope of
Marketing,Natureof Marketing,Functionsof Marketing,Roleof Marketingin Economic
DevelopmentMarketingManagementQbjectivesof MarketingManagementMarketing
Management Process, Qualities of Marketing Manager, &uleResponsibilities of the
MarketingManager.

Unit 2: Concepts of Marketing: The Concept of Marketing at Different Stages of
EconomicDevelopmentDifferent AlternativeConceptof Marketing,Factorinfluencing

the Adoption of the Marketing Concept, Difference between Old and New Concept of
Marketing

Unit 3: Marketing Environment: Importance of Marketing Environment, Process of
Environmental Analysis, The Importance of Environmental Analysis, Mapping the
MarketingEnvironment.
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Unit 4: Product and Its Concepts: Characteristics of a Product, Classification of a
Product,importanceof a Product Feature®f a ProductLevelsof a Product Elementsof
aProduct, Product Mix, Product Lifeycle.

Unit 5: Product Planning and Development:Elementsof ProductPlanning Jmportance

of Product Planning Components of Product Planning, Product Development, Scope of
Product Planning and Development, Product Modification, Product Simplification,
ProductDiversification,Product Elimination.

Unit 6: Branding and Packaging: Concepts of Brand: Different Types of Brands,
Importance and Scope of Branding, Essentialsof Good Branding, Advantagesof
Branding, Kind of Brand Names, Packaging: Importance of Packaging, Functions of
PackagingKind of MaterialsUsedfor PackagingKinds of PackagingFactorsAffecting
PackagindgDecisions.

Unit 7: Market Segmentation: Market Segmentation,Characteristicsof Market
Segmentation, Objectives of Market Segmentation, Criteria for Market Segmentation,
Elements of Market Segmentation,Importance of Market Segmentation,Factors
InfluencingMarket Segmentation, Limitatioof Market Segmentation.

Unit 8: Targeting and Product Positioning: Targeting: Types of Target Marketing,
Target Marketing Process, Importance of Targeting, Positioning: Types of Positioning,
Steps in Product Positioning, Key Elements of Positioning Strategy, Positioning Process
Steps)mportanceo f Posi ti oni ngRosith®dng.0s Concept

Unit 9: ConsumerBehaviours: MeaningandDefinition of ConsumeBehaviour Nature

of ConsumerBehaviour, Scope of ConsumerBehaviour, Significance of Consumer
Behaviour Applications of Consumer Behaviour, Stages of Buying Process, Participants
in Buying Process, Theories of Buying Behaviour, Factors Affecting Consumer
Behaviour.

Unit 10: Service Marketing: Services: Service as a Process, Functions of Services,
Service Marketing: Characteristicsof Service Marketing, Classification of Service
Marketing, Service Marketing Mix, Functions of Service Marketing, Significance of
Service Marketing, Services Marketing Challenges, difference Between Service
MarketingandProductMarketing.

Unit 11: Rural Marketing: Rural Marketing, Ways of Rural Marketing, Features of A
Rural Marketing, Reasons for Potential of Rural Market, Rural Marketing Strategies, and
Contribution of Rural Marketing to the Indian Economy, Problems in Rural Marketing,
Measuredo Improvethe Problems irRural Marketing.
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Unit 12: Recent Trends in Marketing: Green Marketing: Golden Laws of Green
Marketing, Objectives of Green Marketing, Importance of Green Marketing, Digital
Marketing: Typesof Digital Marketing,Advantage®f Digital Marketing,Disadvantages

of Digital Marketing, Relationship Marketing: Five Levels of Relationship Marketing,
Benefitsof Relationship Marketindlisadvantages of RelationsHhifarketing.

CourseQutcome:
On successfutompletionof the coursethelearnemwill beableto:
CO# | Cognitive Outcomes
Abilities

C0203.] Remember  |Computevariousmanageriamarketingabilities

C0203. Understand |Learnbasicphilosophieof marketingasmanagement
function

C0203.] Apply Enhance skill of communication by implementing it into
practice

C0O203 4 Analyse Link external environment with the internal organisationg
activities.

SuggestedReading:
A MarketingManagemena SouthAsianPerspectiveKotler, Keller, KoshyandJha,

PrenticeHall/Pearson

To Do Do To Do Do Do

MarketingManagement, RajaBaxenal MH
MarketingManagementArun Kumar,N MeenakshiVik asPublishing
Fundamentalsf Marketing, BruceNalkerand StantonMcGrawHill
W.D. Perraut and.J. McCarthy, BasidMarketing, TMH

RusselS. Winner,MarketingManagementPearson
MarketingManagement, RamaswaamdNamakumari,
IntegratedMarketingCommunications Kenneth ClowrandDonaldBa
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Semester 2

Course| 4

CourseCode | OBC204

Credits

Specialisation

Type

CoreCourse

CourseTitle Busines€Environment

CourseDescription:
The cour se

their local and national social, political, legal, cultural and economic environment. It will

ABusi ness

Environment o
government and their approaches towards the benef#sciéty by learning the overall
business environment. Furthermore, this course focuses on the-e®port, micre

macro environment, and overall condition of businesses. A business Environment course
will preparehelearnerdo plan,launchandgrow abusinessenturewithin the contextof

hel ps you

ensure that learners consider the labour environment and the retail environment they are
entering. They will be able to assess the impact of these different environments on the

potenti al

to succeed

i n thei

r new

busi

environmengaswell asthemacroenvironmeraf abusinessandin particularthevariables
thatinfluencetheactivities ofabusiness.

CourseObjectives:

1. To give learnersan understandingpf the various constituentsof the business

environment.

2. Tostudy thebenefits and cost aflobalisation.

3. Tostudytheeconomics ofegionaltradingblocs andmultilateralism.

4. To studythe variousbusinesssetupsand their respectiveadvantagesnd

disadvantages.

CourseOutline:

Unit 1 i Fundamental Concepts: Definition of Business,Meaning of Business
Environment, Theoretical Framework/Functionsof Business Environment, Internal
environment, External environment, Microenvironment, Scanning the macro
environment, The Planning Commission, Planning in India, Brief View of-¥ear
PlansFive YearPlans:Targetvs. AchievementsSWOT Analysisof IndianEconomy.

Unit 2 T Industrial Policy & Regulatory Structure: Objectives of Industrial Policy,
Industrial Policies, Industrial Policy, 1948, Industrial Policy, 1956, Industrial Policy,

ness
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1977, Industrial Policy, 1991, Stock Exchanges, Definition of Stock Exchange, Major
Stock Exchangesin India, Recognition of Stock Exchange,Listing of Securities,
Obligation on Listed Companies, Stock Exchange Operations, Badla
System/Financing/CarryForward Transactions,Revised Forward Trading System,
DerivativesTrading, Capital Issues Contract At§47.

Unit 3 1 Economic Environment of BusinessEconomic Trends, Problems of Growth,
National Income, Industrialisationand Economic Development,Inflation, Types of
Inflation, General causes of inflation in India, Measuring Inflation, Impact of Inflation,
Measurego ControlInflation.

Unit 4 7 Business & Its Role: Basic Aspects of Business, Objectives of Business,
Characteristicef BusinessProfit andlts Relationshipwith BusinessTypesof Business,
Formsof BusinesOwnershipBusines<ycle Theory,Characteristicef BusinessCycle,
Typesof Busines<ycles, TheMechanisnmof Busines<ycle, Indicatorsof TheBusiness
Cycle.

Unit 5 1 Business Environment: Meaning of BusinessEnvironment, Featuresof
Business Environment, Importance Blisiness Environment, Business Environment:
Emerging Order, Types of Business Environment, Economic Environment, Non-
economic Environment, Recent Developmentsin India, Liberalisation, Privatisation,
Globalisation.

Unit 6 7 Forms of Commercial Organisation: Types of Commercial Organisation,
Forms of Commercial Organisatiohdvantages/DisadvantageBactorsto Consider,

Sole Proprietorship,Featuresof Sole Proprietorship,Merits of Sole Proprietorship,
Limitations of Sole Proprietorship, Joint Hindu Family Business, Features of Joint Hindu
Family Business, Merits of Joint Hindu Family Business, Limitations of Joint Hindu
Family Business, Partnership, Features of Partnership, Merits of Partnership, Limitations
of Partnership,Types of Partnership,CooperativeSociety, Featuresof Cooperative
Society, Merits of Cooperative Society, Limitations of Cooperative Society, Types of
Cooperative Society, Joint Stock Company, Features of Joint Stock Company, Merits of
JointStock Company, Limitations of Joint Stock company.

Unit 7 T Joint Stock Company: Meaning of Joint Stock Company, Characteristics of
Joint Stock Company, Types of Companies,Advantagesof Joint Stock Company,
Disadvantagesf JointStockCompany Suitability of JointStockCompanyMultinational
Companies, Meaning of Multinational Company, Features of Multinational Company,
Advantage®f Multinational Company, Limitation®f Multinational Company
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Unit 8 T Export-Import (EXIM) Policy: EXIM Policy, Earlier EXIM Policy (Pre
ReformPeriod),EXIM Policy 19921997 ,EXIM Policy 19972002,SpeciaExportZones

(SEZ), Key Features of SEZs Scheme, Objectives of SEZs Scheme, Benefits of SEZs
Scheme, Current Trend of EXI'M Policy 1in
Policy Measured for Boostingxports.

Unit 97 SocieCultural Environment: Povertyin India, Unemploymenin India,Human
Development, Rural Development, Business Ethics, Meaning of Business Ethics and
Values, Advantages of Ethical Business, Characteristics of Ethics, Sources of Ethics,
Ethics and Profit, Values in Business, Ethical Dilemma, Impact of Globalisation on
Busines<£thics, Business Ethics aampetitiveAdvantage.

Unit 10 - Corporate Governance: Scope of Corporate Governance,Principles of
CorporateGovernanceRole of CorporateGovernanceRRole of CorporateGovernancen

India, Corporate Social Responsibility, Responsibility Towards Shareholders,
Responsibility Towards Employees, Responsibility Towards ConsuRResponsibility
TowardsCommunity, Major SocialResponsibilityof BusinessArgumentsfor Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR), Arguments Against Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR),
Importanceof CSR, Social Audit, Uses of Sociauditing.

Unit 117 Emerging Trendsin | n d iBasimessEnvironment: | n d Canpetitiveness
in theWorld Economy A Look to CurrentPhaseof Globalisation Externalinfluenceson

I n d iBasingss Environment, Competitive Trends in the Business Environment,
Business Opportunities in the Rural Sector, Developing Countries: How Deeply

IntegratedDoesGlobalisationrH a r m  Wolmtekests?6 s

Unit 127 World Trade Organisation: World Trade Organisation (WTO), Functions of
WTO, Rules of WTO (Agreements), Organisations of WTO, Regional Groups in WTO,
Advantages/Benefitsf WTO, DisputeSettlement, Impaatf WTO in India
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CourseQutcome:
Onsuccessfutompletionof thecoursethelearnerwill beableto:
CO# Cognitive Outcomes
Abilities
C0204.1 Remember Thelegalframeworkthatregulategshe businesenvironment.
C0204.2| Understand How anentity operates abusiness environment.
C0204.3 Apply Theeffectsof governmenpolicy onthe businesenvironment.
C0O204.4| Analyse How financialinformationis utilisedin business.

SuggestedReading:

To o Do o o

BusinesEnvironment ShaikhSaleempPearson publication

BusinesEnvironment A.C. FernandoPearson publication
BusinesEnvironmentFrancisCherunilamHimalayaPublication.

IndianEconomyi Datt & SundharamS. ChandPublication
Essential®of Busines€EnvironmenitK. AshwathappaiimalayaPublication.
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Semester 2 Course| 4 | Specialisation

CourseCode | OBC205 SEels Type CoreCourse

CourseTitle | IndianBankingSystem

CourseDescription:

This course is structured to help students master the concepts loidilie Banking
System and to understand the evolution, structure, and performance of Indian banks.
Students will be exposed to key trends and changes in the Banking services sector. In
addition, the student will learn about various career opportunities in the banking and
financialinstitutionfield. With this relevantinformation,studentill beableto graspthe

rapid changes that are happening in this course area and the real world. Content and
discussionwill cover banking activities antheir various importantoncepts.

CourseObjectives:
1. Tobeableto familiarisethe studentsvith theconceptof IndianbankingSystem.

2. Tobeableto understandvolution and structuref IndianBanking System.
3. Tobeable todescribegheneed ofTechnologyin IndianBanks.
4. Tobeableto understandheconceptfeaturesimportanceandproblemsacedby
Indianbanking system.
CourseOQutline:

Unit 1: Meaning and Evolution of Banking- Meaningof Banking, Definition of
Banking,

Importanceof Banking, Role of Banking, Origin of Banking, Evolution of Bankingin
Europe USA, Asia, Years and Events listory of Banking.

Unit 2: Structure of Indian Banking Systemt Typesof Banks, Structureof Indian
Banking,

Public SectorBanks, Private SectorBanks, DevelopmentaFinancial institutions,
NonBankingFinanceCompanies.

Unit 3: Functions of Bank - Primary Functions, Secondary Functions, Agency Services,
RemittanceServices, Collectioservices, General Utilit$services

Unit 4: Openingof Accounts- Procedurdor openingthe Bankaccount)dentificationof
thecustomerKnow Your Customeipolicy (KYC), Nomination,Procedurdor Operating
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Deposit Account, Type of Account Holders, Individual Account Holders, Institutional
Accounts Foreignersand NonResidentindiansAccounts,Special Accounts.

Unit 5: Banker Customer Relationship Banker CustomeRelationship, Duties of a
banker Rights of abanker, Attachmenif customers' accounts

Unit 6: DepositSchemesDepositSchemesRateof Intereston Deposits,Tax Deduction
atSource, Weighted Averadeterest

Unit 7: Loan Schemes Reasons for Bankiending process, Credit Creation by Banks,
Types of loans and Advances, Lending Principles, Priority Sector LoansP imity
SectorLoans.

Unit 8: Financial Statements of Banks Introduction to Financial Statements of Banks,
BalanceSheet of 8ank, Profit andLoss Statement afBank

Unit 9: Negotiable Instruments Act- Meaning and types of Negotiable Instruments,
Promissory Notes, Bill of Exchange, Cheque, Holder, Negotiation, Payable to Bearer,
Payableo Order.

Unit 10: Crossingand Endorsements Crossingof a ChequeGeneralCrossing Special

Crossing, Non-Negotiable Crossing, Account Payee Crossing, Double Crossing,
Endorsements General Endorsement, Special Endorsement, San Recourse Endorsement,
Perpro Endorsement, Restricti#ndorsement.

Unit 11: Technology in Banks- Introduction to Technology in Banks, Society for
WorldwideInterbankFinancialTelecommunicatioSWIFT), Technologybasedservices
in Banks (Core Banking Solutions;t&anking, ATMs, Credit Cards, Deb@ards, Tele
Banking,Mobile Banking,Internet BankingQther Technologypased services.
CourseQutcome;

On successfutompletionof the coursethelearnemwill beableto:

CO# Cognitive Outcomes
Abilities
C0205.1 Remember Learnvariousfunctionsof IndianBankingsystem.

C0205.2| Understand Understandhe basicconceptof bankingstructureandits
functionality

C0205.3 Apply Differentiateproblemsfacedby bankinginstitutionsin India.
C0205.4| Analyse Exhibit the component®f bankingsystem.
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SuggestedReading:

A
A
A

o o

Fundamentalsf Bankingby Dr. Babasahelangaleandothers
Bankingi Dharmaraf i ScitechPublications

Thelndian FinancialSystemandDevelopmeni VasantDesaii Himalaya
Publishing House

IndianFinancialSystemi M Y Khani TataMcGraw Hill

Accountingand Financefor Bankersi Indian Institute of Banking& Financei

Macmillan
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Semester 2 Course| 4 | Specialisation
Credits

CourseCode | OBC206 Type CoreCourse

CourseTitle Soft Skills |

Course Description: This course is designedto teach awarenessof appropriate
communication strategies. This will help students to analyse a variety of communication
acts& their usein personal and professional success.

CourseObjectives:

1. Todevelopthewide varietyof softskills startingfrom communicationto working
in different environments, developing emotional sensitivity, learning creative and

critical decision making.

2. To groom studentsfor workplace by bridging the gaps through effective
interpersonatommunication skills.

3. To make the student an effectisenager with adequate soft skills required for
anyorganisation.

CourseOutline:

Unit 1. Business Etiquettes and Listening Skill:Business Etiquettes, Body language,
DressingetiquettesTelephonectiquettesPDinning EtiquettesArt of EffectiveListening.

Unit 2: Public Speaking: Persuasion: Role of Persuasion in Communication, Persuasion
as a Skill Requires Benefits of Persuasion in Business Skills, Principles of Persuasion,
Importanceof Persuasionin Businessand Life, PersuasiveSpeechExplained, The
Importance of Public Speaking: How to Become Better at Public Speaking, Special Tips
for Public Speaking,

SpeakingSkill Required Effective SpeakingDelivery: Your Voice, Vocal Production

Unit 3: Visual Communication: Visual Communication: Definition, Visual
Communication Formddvantages of Visual, Communicatiddisadvantages of Visual

SantTukaramNagarPimpri,Puneq¢ 411018 Maharashtra,India.
Ph.+91-:20-27805709/5711e-mail: director@dpuidl.com/contact@dpuidl.con



D P ' ’ Dr.D.Y.Patil Vidyapeeth,Pune
(Deemedto be University)

(Reaccredited by NAAC with a CGPA of 3.64 on a4peint scale at A++ Grad
(An1SO 9001: 2015 Certifiddniversity)

Centrefor OnlineLearning

Communication, Interpersonal and Technical Skill, Interpersonal Skills: Definitions and
Examples, Jobs That Require Interpersonal Skills, How to Improve Interpersonal Skills?
Nine Stepdor ImprovingInterpersona$kills, Developinterpersona$kills at Work, How

to ImproveYour Technical Skills.

Unit 4: Personal Branding: Well-Known Examplesof PersonaBranding,Benefitsof
Building aPersonaBrand,SevenStepso Creatinga CompellingandProfitablePersonal
Brand, How toSell Yourselfi Appearance SelBranding,TenTips for DevelopingYour
Personal Brand, Voice Modulation Importance of Voice Modulation, Voice Modulation
Dependon FourAspectsHereAre SeverHandyTips to Help You Practice JImportance

of Toneof Voice.

Unit 5: Emotional Intelligence: Meaning of emotional intelligence, Introduction to
Emotionalintelligence Emotionalintelligenceis CommonlyDefinedby Four Attributes,
Importance of Emotional Intelligence, Emotional Intelligence Affect, Four Key Skill to
Build up Emotional Intelligence, Five Main Componentsof Emotional Intelligence,
Benefits of Emotional Intelligence, Emotional Intelligence Training, Empathy and
Rapport, Definition of Empathy by Merriam Webster, Difference in Empathy and
Rapport,An Essential Skill, Art oBuilding Empathy and Rapport.

Unit 6: Image Building: Image Building- Definition, Importance of Brand Image,
Importanceof Building Image,How CanYou ImproveBrandimage Building Foundation
for Brandimage, Steps for Futuiusiness Strategies.

Unit 7: Teamwork: Definition, Stepsfor a BetterTeamwork,Importanceof Teamwork
atWorkplace, Tipson Howto Becomea Good TeanPlayer, Stagesf Teamwork.

Unit 8: Teamwork Skills: Teamworkskills: Definition andExamples)mportanceof

Teamwork Skills, Top Ten Teamwork Skills, Effective Team Working Skills, Key
ProcessFocused Team Skills, Teamwork Skills List, How to Improve Teamwork Skills,
References for Teamwork Skills, Try These 10 Strategies to Succeed, Key Takeaways
TIPS FOR A BETTER FUTURE STRATEGY, Skills for an Effective Group Process,
Checklistof Team.

Unit 9: Problem Solving and Decision Making:Understanding Problem Solving, Find Out How
to Solve YourProblems, an Understanding Complexity, Probleoiving Processes, Guidelines
for Problem Solving and Decision Making, Define the Problem, Rational Versus Organic
Approachto Problem Solving, EffectivBroblemSolving.
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Unit 10: Decision Making: Meaning of DecisiorMaking, Importance of Decision
Making, Characteristics of Decision making, Principles of Decision Making, Five Steps
for GoodDecisionMaking, ProcessndPracticalWaysof DecisionMaking, SevenSteps

in DecisionMaking ProcessWeighingPositiveandNegativeDecisionMaking, Decision
Making: Weighing Advantages and Disadvantages, Pros and Cons of Decision Making,
Thinking Hats, Thinking HatsFrame ParallelThinking, StrategieandProgrammeg;iow

to Solve Problems Usingix Hat Thinking, Howo UseThe Six Thinking Hats

CourseQutcome:

Onsuccessfutompletionof thecoursethelearnerwill beableto:

CO#

Cognitive
Abilities

C0206.1| Remember

C0206.2| Understand

C0206.3| Apply

C0206.4| Analyse

Outcomes

Learnthebasic aspectsf softskills.

Differentiateprofessionathallengesndmanagemendecisionsn
communication

Learn andmplementProblemsolvingskills.

Analyseprofessionapractices.

Suggestedreadings:

A

A

Bovee, Courtland L, John V. Thill & Barbara E. Schatzman.Business
Communicatiomoday TenthEdition. New JerseyPrenticeHall, 2010.

Kratz, Abby Robinson EffectivelisteningSkills. Toronto:ON: Irwin Professional
Publishing, 1995.

Lesikar, Raymond V and Marie E. Flatl&dasic Business Communication: Skills
for Empowering the Internet Generation Ninth Edition. New Delhi: Tata
McGraw-Hill, 2002.

BarunK. Mitra PersonalityDevelopmenand Softskills, Oxford University Press
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Semester 3 Course| 4 | Specialisation
Credits

CourseCode | OBC301 Type CoreCourse

CourseTitle | HumanResourceManagement

CourseDescription:

Human Resource Management(HRM) links peoplerelated activities to business
strategiesThecoursadevelopsacritical understandingf therole andfunctionsof various

human resource activities in an organisation, providing students witmarehensive
review of key HRM concepts, techniques, and issues. Topics include job analysis and
design, recruitment and selection, evaluation, performance management, occupational
health and safety, and the strategic contribution of HRM to organisational performance
andevaluatingHRM effectivenessWorking with contemporargasestudies studentsot

only engage in collaborative and individual work processes but use communication and
discoursecharacteristic of thelRM context and environment.

CourseObjectives:
1. Toenablestudentdo understanthe HR Managemenandsystematvariouslevels
in general and iertainspecificindustries oorganisations.
2. To helpstudentdocuson andanalysetheissuesandstrategiesequiredto select
anddevelopmanpower resources.
3. Todeveloprelevantskills necessarjor theapplicationof HR relatedissues.
4. To enablestudentgo integratethe understandingf variousHR conceptsalong

with thedomain conceph order totake correct business decisions.

CourseOutline:

Unit 1. Introduction to Human Resource Management: Introduction to Human
Resource Management,Meaning of Human Resource,what is Human Resource
Development(HRD), Nature of Human ResourceManagement,Scope of Human
Resource Management, Main Objectives of Human Resource Management, Functions of
Human Resource Management, Importance of Human Resource Management, HR as an
Asset,Evolution ofHRM, Human Resources Trends in India.
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Unit 2: Job Analysis, Job Description, And Job Specification: Job Analysis T
Introduction, Job Analysis i Meaning, Job Analysis i Definitions, Job Analysis i
Concept, Job Analysis Contents, Job Analysis Objectives, Job Analysis Purposes,
How to Conduct a Job Analysis, Job AnalysidMethods, Job Analysi$ Functions,
Sourcef JobAnalysisinformation,JobAnalysisi Significance,JobAnalysisi Areas,
Job Analysis Advantages, Job AnalysisCompetencyApproach,Job Description and
JobSpecification, Role Analysis: Meaning and Process.

Unit 3: Job Design JobDesigni Introduction,Natureof JobDesign,DesigningEfficient

Jobs, What Do Candidates Look for in a Job, Approaches to Job Design, Engineering
Approach, Human Approach, Job CharacteristicApproach, Job Design Methods:
Rotation,Simplification, Enlargement, and Enrichmentlobs.

Unit 4: Human Resource Planning:Human Resource Planniiigintroduction, Human
Resourcé’lanningi Meaning,HumanResourcdé?lanningi Definition, HumanResource
Planningi Need and Importance,Human ResourcePlanningi Objectives,Human
Resource Planning Organisation, Human Resource Plafractors, Human Resource
Planning at Different Levels, Human Resource Planiiii@uantitative and Qualitative
Dimensions.

Unit 5: Process of Human Resources Planning: Human Resource Planning System,
And Responsibilityfor Human ResourcePlanning: HumanResourcé’lanningSystem,
Mapping an Or g a n i sHuman €apifakArchitecture, HRP and Environmental
Scanning, Human ResourcePlanning Process,Responsibility for Human Resource
Planning EffectiveHuman ResourcBlanning.

Unit 6: Recruitment: Introduction on Recruitment, Recruitment: Meaning and
Definition, Process of Recruitment, Recruitment Policy, Factor Affecting Recruitment,
Sourceof Recruitment, Methods of Recruitment.

Unit 7: Selection: Introduction on Selection, Difference Between Recruitmentand
SelectionSelection Procedure, Selection Decisiamtcomes.

Unit 8: Induction, Socialising, And Orientation: Introduction on Induction, Induction

in HRM 7 What Do You Mean by Induction, Eight Important Induction Characteristics,
Main

Objectivesof Induction,Needfor Induction,C E O Badein Induction,InductionProgram:
Objective, Contents, Importance, Evaluation, Making Induction Programme Effective,
EmployeeExperienceSeven DosandD o n 6f Effective Onboarding.

Unit 9: Training and Development: Introduction on Training and Development,
Trainingand
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Development Objectives, Need for Employee Training, Importance of Training,
Identifying Training Needs of Employees,Providing Training: Responsibilitiesand
Needs,Types of Employedraining, Howto Evaluatelraining Effectiveness.

Unit 10: Performance Appraisal: Introduction on Performance Appraisal, Meaning of
Performancé\ppraisal,needfor andimportanceof Performancé\ppraisal,Objectivesof
PerformanceAppraisal, Limitations of PerformanceAppraisal System, Methods of
Performance Appraisal, The Performance Appraisal Process, Factors Affecting
PerformanceAppraisal, Benefits of PerformanceAppraisal, Effective Performance
Appraisal, EmployeeReward and Recognition Systems.

Unit 11: HR Records Types of Information, Objectives of Personnel Records, Records
Serve the Following Purpose, Essentials of a Good Record, Precautions in Maintaining
RecordsTypes of Personnel Records.

CourseOQutcome:
On successfutompletionof the coursethelearnemwill beableto:
CO# Cognitive Abilities Outcomes
CO0301.1 Remember Describetherole of HumanResourcd-unctionin an

Organisation.

CO301.2| Understand lllustratethe differentmethodsof HR Acquisitionand
Retention.

C0O301.3 Apply Integratethe knowledgeof HR conceptdo takecorrectbusiness
decisions.

C0O301.4| Analyse Analysethe strategidssuesandstrategiesequired toselectand

developmanpowerresources.

SuggestedReading:
A Aswathappa, KHuman Resourc® PersonneManagementTataMcGraw-Hill

A Mamoria C.B and Mamoria S., PersonnelManagementHimalaya Publishing
CompanySeema Sanghi, HRM, Vikas Publishing
A Human ResourceManagemenin Organisationszabela Robinson,Jaico

PublishingHouse.

A Ar ms t EssengiabllsnanResourcéMlanagemenPractice- A Guideto People

ManagementMichael Armstrong, Koganpage.
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To o

o o

Applied Psychologyin HumanResourceManagementCascio& Aguins,PHI.

AshokKumar,HumanResourcédevelopmentAn InterdisplinaryApproach
AnnualPublications, New Delhi, Vd| 1991.

DaveUlrich (1987),A newMandatefor HumanResource$BR, Vol76, JarFeb

Herbst,PG. The Productof Work is people,National Labor Institute Bulletein,
Vol-I
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Semester 3 Course | 4 Specialisation

CourseCode | OBC302 Credits Type CoreCourse

CourseTitle | BankingOperations

CourseDescription:

The banking system in India is the lifeblood of the Indian Economybahks touch the

lives of every citizen, young or old, man or woman, rural or urban, student or teacher,
entrepreneur, or employee. This course is designed with the perspective of the theories
relating to the role of banks as financial intermediaries. The course will make learners

understand the role of transactions costs and informational asymmetries in the operation
of thebanking system.

CourseObjectives:

1. To make students to understand the contemporary nature and present scope of
banking.

2. Tomakestudentdo understanthe roleof bankingin economialevelopment.
3. To assiststudentsto develop managemenskills requiredto handle banking

operations. 4. To develop confidence amongst students on analytical aspects of

bankingissues. Learning

CourseOutline:

Unit 1. Types of Banks:Types of Banks, Public Sector Banks, Private Sector Banks,
CooperativeBanks, Developmental Financial institutions.

Unit 2. Regulatory Framework of Banking: Important Acts regardingregulatory
framework,Powersof ReserveBankof India, Functionsof ReserveBank of India.

Unit 3. DepositSchemesDepositSchemesRkRunningAccountSchemes-ixed Deposits,
Schemegor NontResident Indians.

Unit 4. Loan Schemes: Type®f loans and Advances, Fund basedecured facilities,
Fundbased secured facilities, néund facilities.
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Unit 5. Assetliability Managementin Banks: General: Introductionto AssetLiability

Management,Common size Statementsof a Bank, Sensitivity Analysis, Scenario
Analysis,ABC Analysis, Liquidity Management.

Unit 6. Asset liability Management in Banks: Specific: Significant Accounting
Pol i andéeNsod@ e s A c claahilitytMar@agement, Assélanagement.

Unit 7. Risk & Fraud Management: Introductionto Risk ManagementJypesof Risks.

Unit 8. Risk & Fraud Management: Risk ManagementCredit Risk Rating, RBI
guidelinesregardingFraud Managemenilacro Managemenof Frauds.

Unit 9. Paying Banker and Collecting Banker: Paying Banker, Collecting Banker,
Bouncingof aCheque.

Unit 10. Transformation of Banking Services: Introduction to Transformationof
Banking Services, Traditional Services offered by Banks, Electronic banking services,
New Instruments of Service.

Unit 11. Banking sector reforms: Important banking sector reforms, Corporate
Governance in Banks, Ethics in Banking, Customer Service in Banks, Consumer Courts.
Courseoutcome:

Onsuccessfutompletionof the coursethelearnemwill beableto:

CO# Cognitive Outcomes
Abilities
C0302.1 Remember Learn various conceptsof how bankbasedsystemsdiffer from
marketbasedystems.

C0302.2| Understand Understandandimplementthe theoriesrelatingto therole of banksas
financialintermediaries.

C0302.3 Apply Learners will advance their skills enalysing the main types of ris
that banks face and explain their relevanceto the stability of the
financial system.

C0302.4| Analyse Understand and analyse the role of transactions costs and inform
asymmetriesn theoperation othe banking system.
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SuggestedReading:

A
A
A

To Do o

Atkinson,R.L., etal: Introductionto Psychology, HarcouBraceJovanovich.
Baron,R.A: PsychologyThe Essential Sciencéllyn andBacon
Morgan,C.T.,King, R.A., Weisz,J.R.andSchopler,): Introductionto Psychology
McGraw Hill

Munn,N.L., FerlandL.D., andFerland P.S:Introductionto PsychologyOxford,
IBH Publishing.

Fundamentalsf Bankingby Dr. Babasahelangaleandothers

Bankingi Dharmaraj Ei ScitechPublications

Thelndian FinancialSystemandDevelopmeni VasantDesaii Himalaya
Publishing House

IndianFinancialSystemi M Y Khani TataMcGraw Hill
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Semester 3 Course | 4 | Specialisation

CourseCode | OBC303 el Type CoreCourse

CourseTitle Introductionto Psycholcy

CourseDescription:

Psychologycanbedefinedasthescientificstudyof mentalprocesseandbehaviourwhile
psychology is most often associated with clinical issues (i.e., abnormal, personality), this
makes up only a small portion of the field. Other specialities within the field include
naming a few, physiological, social, organisational, and developmental psychology. We
cannot understand ourselves or the individuals around us without looking at how we
develop, how we behave in a social context or the physiological components of our
behaviour. Thus, this coursewill serve as an overview of the major fields within
psychology with an emphasis on developing an understanding of psychology as the
scienceof human thought and behaviour.We will also learn to critically evaluate
"commonsense" knowledgabout how peoplénction.

CourseObjectives:
1. Understandhe concepandgoalsof psychology.

2. Understandhe evolutionof psychology.
3. Explainthedifferentbranchesndapplicationof psychology.
CourseOQutline:

Unit 1: Psychology:Meaning, definitions, goals, theorieslearning, History and origin

of Psychology, Early Psychologist, Structuralism: Introspection and the awareness of
subjective experience,Functionalismand Evolutionary Psychology, Psychodynamic
school of psychology, Behaviourism, Gestalt School of Psychology, Psychology in the
215 century, History of Psychology in India, Branches of Psychology, Application of
Psychology.

Unit 2: Schoolsof Psychology:Behaviourakchoolof PsychologyPsychoanalytischool
of Psychology, Gestalt school Beychology.

Unit 3: Learning Process: Definition of learning, types, factors involved in Learning,
Theories of Learning, E.L. ThrondikeTrial and error Theory of learning (Stimulus

Responsédheory), Laws of Learning, ClassicalConditioning, Typesof Classical
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conditioning, Operant conditioning: Theory of Reinforcement, Skinner Identified three
types of responses that can follow a behaviour, scheduRsinfiorcement, Application

of operantconditioning anchuman resourcenanagement, Programr@arning.

Unit 4: Memory and Forgetting: Meaningof Emotion,Definitionsof Emotion,Memory
process, Encoding, Storage, Retrieval, Atkinson, and Shiffrin model (multistore model),
Stages of memory, Sensory memory/sensory register, short term memory, long term

memory,Forgetting, causes of forgetting.

Unit 5: Sensations, Attention and PerceptionMeaning of Sensation, Definition of
sensation, attributes afensation and its types, Attention: meaning, definition, types,
determinant, span of attention, distraction, Perception: Meaning, definition, perceptual

constancydeterminant of perception.

Unit 6: Meaning of theories of intelligence: Meaning,definitions,characteristics,
Theoriesof  Intelligence, Factorial approach, Information processing
approachMeasurement/AssessmeaftHumanabilities, Early Intelligencetest, Stanford
Binet Intelligencescale,Wechslerscales on-verbaltest, Intelligencetestin India,
Variability of Intelligence,IntellectualDisability, cause®f mentalRetardation,
Managemenof IntellectualDisability, IntellectualGifted, Normal Curve,Emotional

Intelligence,Definitions and domains dmotional Intelligence.

Unit 7: Meaning and Theories of Emotion: Emotion: Meaning, definitions, feelings,
Basic Emotions,ComponentsBrain areas related to Emotions, Bodily changes and
emotion, functions. Theories of Emotion: Physiological theory, Cognitive thetrgr
theory,Measurement cdEmotions,Management olNegativeEmaotion.

Unit 8: Meaning and Theories of Personality: Personality:Meaning ,Definitions,
characteristics, Types of Personality: Definitions, Early types approach, William Herbert
Sheldon type(1940),Triune Approach, Freiedman and Roseman Type(1976),Personality
types in the Workplace, Trial Approach of Personality, Definitions of trait,
Psychodynamic¢heory ,Carl Jungand Analytical, Big Five Traits of Personality,Trait
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Activation theory, Social Learning theory, Transactional Analysis, Situational strength
theory, Types of test used in personality.

Unit 9: Motivation in Workplace: Motivation: Meaning, definitions, types,
characteristicdylotivationandPerformancefarly theoriesof Motivation: Maslowtheory

of needs, Twofactor theory of Motivation, McClellands theory of Needs, Theory X and
Contemporary Theories of Motivation: Equity theory, Self-determination theory,
Expectanc& heory ofMotivation, SeltEfficacy theory.

Unit 10: Leadership: LeadershipMeaning,Definition, Characteristicsf efficientleader,
Theories of Leadership: Traditional Theories of Leadersbgmtemporary theories of
leadership.

CourseQutcome:

On successfutompletion ofthecoursethelearnemwill beable to:
COo# Cognitive Outcomes
Abilities
C0O303.] Remember | Learnthebasicaspects ohumanpsychology.

C0303.4 Understand | Studentswill be able to differentiate between the major
observational, correlational, experimental, and
guasiexperimental designs used by developmental psycho
andarticulatethe benefits and limitationsf each.

C0303.9 Apply Studentsvill beableto critiquevariousstudiesandtheoriedbase
onthis information.

C0303.4 Analyse Studentswill be ableto identify and discussthe major theorie
andresearctirom theareaof social psychology.

SuggestedReading:
A Atkinson,R.L., etal: Introductionto PsychologyHarcourtBraceJovanovich.
A Baron,R.A: PsychologyTheEssentialScienceAllyn, and Bacon
A Morgan,C.T.,King, R.A., Weisz,J.R.andSchopler,J : Introductionto
PsychologyMcGraw Hill
A Munn,N.L., FerlandL.D., andFerland,P.S:Introductionto Psychology.
Oxford, IBH Publishing
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Semester 3 Course| 4 | Specialisation
Credits

CourseCode | OBC304 Type CoreCourse

CourseTitle | ResearctMethodology

CourseDescription:

To familiarisestudentsvith thetypeof businesgroblemsoftenfacedby corporateentities
and to help them develop insights about the basic concepts of research designs and
methodologyaimed at solving business problems.

CourseObjectives:
1. To understandthe conceptandprocessof businessresearchin the business
environment.
2. To know the useof tools andtechniquedor exploratory,conclusive,and causal
research.
3. Tounderstandhe conceptof measuremenh an empiricakystem.

4. To usestatisticaltechniquedo analyse theesearch data.

CourseOutline:

Unit 1: Introduction to Research: What is Research, Types of Research, Process of

Research, Research Applications in Social and Business Sciences, Features of a Good
Researclstudy?

Unit 2: Identifying Research Problem: Defining the Research Problem, Management
Problem vs. ResearchProblem, Problem Identification Process,Componentsof the
ResearchProblem Formulatingthe ResearchdypothesesWriting a Researclirroposal.

Unit 3: ResearchDesign: NatureandClassificationof Researctbesigns Exploratory

ResearcibesignsPDescriptiveResearcibesigns ExperimentaDesigns ErrorsAffecting
Researcibesign.

Unit 4: Design Sampling: Sampling ConceptsSampling DesignDetermination of
SampleSize
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Unit 5: Data Collection Tools Classification of Data, Secondary Data, Primary Data
Collection: Observation Method, Primary Data Collection: Focus Group Discussions,
PrimaryData Collection: Personé&iterviewMethod.

Unit 6: Measurement and Scaling Technique Types of MeasurementScales,
Classificationof ScalesMeasurement Error.

Unit 7: Data Analysis and Interpretation: Data Interpretation, Importance of Data
Interpretation, Data Interpretation Problems, Descriptive vs. Inferential Analysis,
Descriptive Analysis of Univariate Data, and Descriptive Analysis of Bivariate Data,
CorrelationAnalysis, Regression Analysis.

Unit 8: Hypothesis Testing: Conceptsin Testing of Hypothesis, Tests Concerning
Mean® Caseof SinglePopulation Testsfor DifferencebetweerTwo PopulationrMeans,
Tests Concerning Population Proportio® Case of Single Population, Tests for
Differencebetween TwdPopulationProportions.

Unit 9: Multivariate Statistical Techniques: Factor Analysis, Discriminant Analysis,
andCluster Analysis.

Unit 10: Interpretation and Report Writing: Typesof ResearcliReports ReportWriting:

Structureof the ResearchReport, Report Writing: FormulationRulesfor Writing the
Report.

CourseQutcome:

Onsuccessfutompletionof the coursethelearnemwill beableto:

CO# Cognitive Outcomes
Abilities
C0304.1 Remember Developtheconcepibf research inhe businesenvironment.

C0O304.2| Understand Explain the processcharacteristicsand their linkages with the
processproduanatrix in areakworld context.

C0304.3 Apply Usethetools andechniques fothe researchctivities.

C0O304.4| Analyse Exhibit the conceptof measuremerit theempiricalstudy.
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SuggestedReading:

To Do To To To Do Do Do

Chawla,D. andN. Sondhi.ResearctiMethodology:ConceptsandCases.

New Delhi: Vikas Publications2011.

EasterbySmith,M, R ThorpeandA Lowe. ManagemenResearchAn
Introduction,2nd Edition. London:Sage 2002.

Grinnell, RichardJr (Ed.). SocialWork, ResearctandEvaluation 4th Edition.
Itasca, Illinois:F.E.Peacockublishers1993.

Kerlinger,FredN. Foundation®f BehaviouraResearch3rd Edition. New York:
Holt, Rinehartand Winston1986.
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Semester 3 Course| 4 | Specialisation
Credits

CourseCode | OBC305 Type CoreCourse

CourseTitle Businesd_aws

CourseDescription:

The course provides the student with foundational information about rules by which
people and businesses interact. The course Business law helps you to take business
decisiondn thelegalrepercussionsncludingdecidingwhetherto incorporateabusiness,
obtaining financing, protecting proprietary knowledge used to develop products/services,
entering into the contracts to purchase raw materials, ensuring that products meet safety
standards, disposing of plant wastes, promoting and pricing products /services, providing
productwarranties andftersales service.

CourseObjectives:
1. Tounderstandhe Evolutionof the Legislativesystem.

2. Studytheclassificationof law.
3. Understandhe Justicedeliverysystemin India.
4

. Comprehendheimportanceof mercantildaws.

CourseOutline:

Unit 1: Introduction to Law and Business Laws: Meaning and Philosophy of law,
Nature and classification of law, Judiciary system of India, Source of Law, Mercantile or
commercialaw.

Unit 2: The Indian Contract Act, 1872(Pat I): Important definitions of the Indian
contractact, Essentiabf a contract,Typesof contractsContractandagreementQffer or
proposalacceptancandrevocation, Quasi Contract.

Unit 3: The Indian Contract Act, 1872(Part Il): Consideration, Essential of valid
considerationExceptiongo ther u | N® coasideratiolNoc o n t Capacityof parties
or competencyo the contract,Minority: Agreementsvith minors,MentallIncompetence,
Incompetencéhrough status.
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Unit 4: The Indian Contract Act, 1872(Part Ill): Freeconsentlegality andobjectsof
considerationDischarge or terminatioof contracts, Remedider Breach.

Unit 5: The Indian Contract Act, 1872(Part IV): Contractof Indemnityandguarantee,
Dischargeof surety,Differencebetweercontractof Indemnityandcontractof guarantee,
Contractof Bailment andbledge, Contract of agency.

Unit 6: The Sale of Goods Act 1930 (Part I)Contract of sale of goods, Definitions of
Important terms, Essential elements of sales contract, Difference between actual sale and
agreemento sell,concept of goodand itstypes, Ascertainment qirice.

Unit 7: The sale of goods act 1930 (Part 1I)Conditions and warranties, Conversion of
condition to warranty, Difference between condition and warranty, Express and implied
conditionsand warranties, Doctringf caveat Emptor.

Unit 8: The saleof goodsact 1930(Part 1ll): Transferof propertyor ownershipTransfer
of title, Performancef contract ofsale, unpaid seller, and hights.

Unit 9: Companies Act 2013 (Part I):Indian companies Act, 2013, Characteristics of
companyDifferent kinds of companies, corporateil theory.

Unit 10: Companies Act 2013 (Part Il):Promoters, Duties of a Promoter, Liabilities of
a Promoter, Rights of a promoter, Formation of a company, Detailed procedural
aspectincorporatioof acompany.

Unit 11: Companies Act 2013 (Part Ill): Memorandum of association, Articles of
AssociationdifferentiatebetweerMemorandunof associatiorandarticlesof association,
ProspectusPrivate Placement, Winding @ company and its modes.

Unit 12: Information Technology Act, 2000:IT act 2000, Aim and objectives of the IT
act, Features of the IT act, Basic definitions, Digital signature, Electronic record and E
governanceRegulatiorof certifying authorities CyberAppellantTribunal, Confiscation.
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CourseQutcome:

Onsuccessfutompletionof thecoursethelearnerwill beableto:
CO# Cognitive Outcomes

Abilities

C0305.1 Remember [Understandingf business lawand itsenvironment

C0305.2 Understand [Conceptsn differentbusinessawswith respecto Justicedelivery
system

C0305.3 Apply Apply thelawsof the businesphenomenomndto evaluaterules
andregulation of thdegislativesystem

C0305.4 Analyse [|Analysethegrowthof businesgawsandlegalstrategiesdopted
by firms

SuggestedReading:

A K. AswathappaBusinessaws, HimalayaPublishingHouse
A K. R.Bulchnadni: Businesgaws, HPH

A N.D. Kapoor,Businesd aws, SultanChandpublications

A S.SGulsharBusinesd. aw 3" Edition, New Age International

A S.C.SharmandMonica;Businesd.aw I. K. International
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Semester 3 Course| 4 | Specialisation

CourseCode | OBC306 SEels Type CoreCourse

CourseTitle Soft Skills I

Course Description This course is designedevelop soft skills angersonality of
students.Students will be able to manage their work life balance. This will develop
employabilityskills.

CourseObjectives:
1. Toenhancéolisticdevelopmenbf thestudents.

2. Toenhancemployabilityskills amonghestudents.
3. Toinculcatelife managemergkills amongthe students.
CourseOutline:

Unit 1: Self Analysis: Self-Esteem Factorsthat affect Self Esteem,Characteristicof
selfesteemimportanceof selfworth.

Unit 2: Career Planning: Career Planning, Objectives, purpose, and featuresanéer
planning. Benefits/mportant factorsand needfor career planning, Handle failures,
DepressionSWOT analysis, Goasetting, Importancef Goalsetting.

Unit 3: Time Management: Time Management Techniques, Importance and Need of
Time Management, Term and Terminology for Time Management One Needs to Know,
Importance of Time Management, Goal Setting, Align Your Environment with Your
Goals,Scheduling

Unit 4: Stress Management Stress Managemenfdvantages and Disadvantages of
Stress, Stress versus Burnout, Stress Management Process, Different Stress Management
Techniques and Strategies, Stress Management in the Workplace, Stress Management

Advantagesind VariougActivities.
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Unit 5: Public Speaking: Introduction to Public Speaking, Importance of Public
Speaking, Ethical Public Speaking, Audience Analysis, Methods of Delivery, Verbal and
Non-Verbalcommunication.

Unit 6: Presentation skills: Introduction to PresentationSkills, Importance of
Presentation Skills, How to Improve Presentation Skills, Benefits of Oral Presentation,
Preparingor a Presentation.

Unit 7: Goal Setting: Introductionto GoalSetting,Wishes DreamandGoals,importance
of Goal Setting,Skills Requiredor Goal Setting,Different AreasRelatedo Goal Setting,
PersonalGoal Setting, Golden Rules of Goal Setting.

Unit 8: Teamwork: Introduction to Teamwork: Team Effectiveness, Gr@ugcussion,
Group Decision Making Process, Advantages and Disadvantages of Group Decision
Making, Importance of Effective Team Communication, Difference Between Group and
TeamandSignificanceof TeamFormation, Typesof Teams,Team Motivation.

Unit 9: Leadership: Introductionto LeadershipNatureandCharacteristicef Leadership,

FormalandInformal Leaders] eadershig-unctions Qualitiesof a GoodLeader,Process
or Techniguegor anEffective Leadershipl.eadershigrraits, Typesof Leadershistyles,
Creativityin Decision Making.

Unit 10: Conflict Management:Introductionto Conflict Managemen(Typesof Conflict,
Techniques of Conflict Resolution, Negotiation Skills, Advantages and Disadvantages of
an Effective Conflict Management.

CourseOQutcome:

On successfutompletionof the coursethelearnemwill beableto:

COo# Cognitive Outcomes
Abilities
CO306.1| Remember Learnthe Basicaspect®f time Management.
CO306.2| ynderstand Explaincareemplanninggoals.
C0306.3 Apply Demonstrateiseof teamwork.
C0306.4 Analyse ExperimentPresentatioskills in organisation.
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SuggestedReading:

A Leadershimndsoftskills for studentsy CaryJ. Green.

A TheAce of softskills by GopalswamyRamestandMahadevarRameshPearson
Publication

A PersonalityDevelopmentaindSoft Skills by BarunMitra.
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Semester 4 Course| 4 | Specialisation

CourseCode | OBC401 SEels Type CoreCourse

CourseTitle | Management InformatioBystem

CourseDescription:

Management Information System (MIS) are evolving since decades. Every year new
technologiesrebeingaddedo theareaof MIS. FromMicrosoft Excelto advancedloud
management tools, managers are exploring data for various demialong issues. The
challenging task of MIS is to convert data to information in a timely manner. Apart from
technicalaspectsintellectualpropertyrightsneedto betakencarefor effectiveexecution

of MIS systems. This course focuses on a wide range of topics starting from the basic
elementof MIS to advanceatonceptdike ExpertSystemsPataWarehousingandData
Mining. Students will gain the foundation knowledge on Intellectual Property Rights,
Artificial Intelligence, Expert Systems, Decisidhaking Theories, and commonly used
applicationareas of MIS.

CourseOQbjectives:
1. To lay the foundation about Management Information System. This course will

helpexplorethe key technologicabreasof MIS andgivesbetterunderstandingf
MIS by using casstudies.

2. To be able to familiarise the studentswith the conceptsof Management
InformationSystem.

3. Tobeableto understandunctionsof Information System.

4. Tobeable to describeomponents of th#IS.

5. Tobeableto understandheconceptfeaturesimportanceandproblemsacedby

Managers.

CourseOQutline:
Unit 1: Introduction to Management Information System (MIS): Introduction to MIS,

Frameworkfor MIS Organisation anlanagementriangleLevels ofManagement,
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InformationNeedandEconomicsQObjectivesof MIS, Categorie®f MIS Classificationof
MIS, MIS asaninstrumentfor OrganisationathangeandAdvantagesndDisadvantages
of MIS.

Unit 2: Managementinformation System- DecisionMaking Models: Introductionto

DecisionMaking, Importanceof DecisionMaking, Modelsof DecisionMaking,Si mo n 6 s
DecisionMaking Theory,Attributesof Informationi MIS PerspectivandLimitationsof
DecisionMaking in MIS Model.

Unit 3: DatabaseManagementSystem(DBMS): Introductionto DatabaséManagement
System, General MIS components, Database Management System, and DBMS Relations
andDatabasdRelations.

Unit 4: Systems Analysis and Designintroduction to Systems Analysis and Design,
what is Managementinformation System, System Analysis and Design i Basics,
Information System Stakeholders,System analysts and Project Managers, System
DevelopmentLife Cycle, Different Approaches(or Methodologies)to Improving
InformationSystems Development and CASE Tools.

Unit 5: Information Security: Introduction, Information Security Roles and
ResponsibilitiesTools andTechniques and SoftwaBecurity Assurance.

Unit 6: Management Information System Networking & Advanced Technologies:
Introduction to Networking, Topologies of Networking, Information Technology and
CaseStudy.

Unit 7: Electronic Commerce:Introductionto ElectronicCommercefE-commerceaypes,

Advantages and Disadvantages eé@nmerce, ECommerce with 82-Model, Business
ModelsRelated to EcommerceandE-Commercé Payment Systems.

Unit 8: Decision Support System: Introduction to Decision Support Systems,
Characteristics and Capabilities of Decision Supfgdtems, Components of Decision
Support Systems, Group Decision Support Systems, Executive Information Systems and
ExecutiveSupport Systems and Geographicdébrmation Systems.

Unit 9: Expert System in MIS: Introduction to Expert System in MIS, Causes of
Designing Expert System, Special Programming Language, Expert System Architecture,
Applications of Expert System, Need for Expert System, Expert System Rules for MIS
DecisionMaking and Advantages amlsadvantages of Expert System.
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Unit 10: Intellectual Property Rights: Introduction to Intellectual Property Rights,
Forgeryvs CounterfeitingintellectualPropertyRightsLaw andindianCompanieandIts
Patents.

Unit 11: MIS-Business Intelligence:Introduction to Business Intelligence, Business
Intelligence Users, Trends in Business Intelligence, Business Intelligence Repbgs
Perspectivand BusinesitelligenceTools.

Unit 12: MIS Applications: Introduction to the Application of MIS, Categories of MIS,
Applications of MIS Applications of EIS, Marketing Information System (MKIS),
Business Intelligence System (BIS), Customer Relationship Management (CRM), Sales
Force Automation System (SFA), Transaction Processing System (TPS), Knowledge
Managemen8ystem (KMS) and Financial Management System.

CourseQutcome:

Onsuccessfutompletionof the coursethelearnemwill beableto:

CO# Cognitive Outcomes
Abilities
C0401.1 Remember Learnvariousfunctionsof ManagemeninformationSystem.

C0O401.2| Understand Understandhe basicconceptof Management Informatio8ystem.
C0401.3 Apply Conceptst Principlesin Managingthe InformationSystem.

C0O401.4| Analyse Exhibit thecomponent®f Informationsystem.

SuagestedReading:
A Gorry, G., & ScottMorton, M.S. 1971.A frameworkfor managemeninformation

systemsSloan Management Reviefall 1971.

A Hopkins,R.C.etal., 1962.A Systemati®rocedurdor SystenbevelopmentSystems
Philosophy Englewood Cliffs, NJ: Prentiedall.

A Kumar, H. 1989. Managementnformation SystemsA Conceptualand Empirical
Approach New Delhi: Ashish Publishing House.
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A Lucas, H.C., Jr. 1978nformation Systems Concepts for Managemidety York,
NY: McGraw-Hill.

A Mason, R.O. 1981. Basic concepts for designing management information systems.
In: Mason, R.O., & Swanson, E.B. (Eddpasurements for Management Decision.
Philippines:AddisonWesley.

A Mehra, B.K. 1982. Putting management back into MIS. ppp@in: Keen, G.W.

(Ed) Perspectives omformation ManagemenhNew York, NY: JohnWiley.

A Murdick, R.G., & Ross, J.E. 1975.Information  Systems for
Modern

ManagementEnglewoodCliffs, NJ: PrenticeHall.
A Zani, W.M. 1970. Blueprint for management information systdarvard Business

ReviewNovemberDecembed970.
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Semester 4 Course | 4 Specialisation

CourseCode | OBC402 Credits Type CoreCourse

CourseTitle | Entrepreneurshipevelopment

CourseDescription:

The course EntrepreneursHi@velopment aligns with the scope and sequence of most
introductory entrepreneurship concepts. We have endeavoured to make the core theories
andpracticalconcept®engagingrelevantandaccessibléo studentsWe soughto achieve

this by relating conceptsto everyday life, contemporaryissues,and the realworld
challengegshat studentsnayfaceas twentyfirst-centuryentrepreneurs.

CourseOQbjectives:

The purpose of the course is that students acquire the necessary knowledge and skills
required for organising and carrying out entrepreneurial activities, to develop the ability
to analyse and understanding business situations in which entrepreneurs act and master
the knowledge necessary to plan entrepreneurial activities. The objective of the course
furtheronis thatstudentsleveloptheability to analysevariousaspect®f entrepreneurship

I especially taking over the risk and the specificities as well as the pattern of
entrepreneurship development and, finally,ctmtribute to theirentrepreneurial and
manageriapotentials.

Courseoutline:

Unit 1. Entrepreneur and entrepreneurship: Entrepreneurand entrepreneurship
definition Unit 2. Problems and solutions to unemployment in India: Meaningand
definition unemployment ofndia, selfemployment vs entrepreneurship.

Unit 3. Business opportunity identification divergent thinking model: Business
opportunity identification, identification of business opportunity, convergent thinking
mode

Unit 4. Preliminary project report (ppr): opportunity search: Market survey, data
collection,analysis, and interpretation

Unit 5. Businessplan: Businessplanmeaningtechnicalfeasibility.

Unit 6. Project appraisal: Project appraisaldebtservicecoverageaatioi DSC, gross
profit
Unit 7. Institutional support of new venture: Institutional support taonewventure
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Unit 8. Maharashtra center for entrepreneurship development:Maharashtra center
for entrepreneurshigevelopmen{MCED), nationalsmallindustriescorporationof India
(NSIC).

Unit 9. Maharashtra industrial developmentcorporation (MIDC): Maharashtra
industrialdevelopmentorporation(MIDC), micro smallandmediumenterprises.

Unit 10. Financial assistancefor small enterprise: Financial assistanceor small
enterprisebank loans, angel funding

Unit 11. Selfemployment scheme of government of MaharashtraSel-employment
schemeof government oMaharashtramicro small andnediumenterprises.

Unit 12. Selfemployment scheme: Rajiv Gandhi Udyami Mitra Yojana, district
industries center, prime minister Employment generation programme, urban seed capital
scheme.

Courseoutcome

On successfutompletionof the coursethe learnewill beableto:
CO# CognitiveAbilities Outcomes

C0402.1 Remember Learnvariousconcept€Entrepreneurshipevelopment.

C0402.2| Understand Understandwvay to identify and securecustomersstakeholders
andteammemberghroughnetworks primary customeresearch

C0402.3 Apply Learnerswill apply their advancskills in customedevelopment

customewalidation, anccompetitiveanalysis.

C0402.4| Analyse Learners will be able to create & analyse business plans
articulateandapplyfinancial,operationalprganisationalmarket,

andsales knowledg® identify paths tovalue creation.

SuggestedReading:
A RuddarDatt & K.P.M. Sundaram,Indian Economy, 40thRevisedEdition, S.

Chand &Co. Ltd.
A H.R.Machiraju,Merchantanking,3rd Edition, NewAge InternationaPublishers
A Textbookof Bankingand Financéy N.K. Sharma
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A CommercialBankingin India: A BeginnersModule developedoy Mr. Abhijeet
Roy, International Managementstitute,New Delhi

A H.R.Machiraju,Merchantbanking,3Edition, New Age InternationaPublishers

AM. Y. Khan, Indian FinancialSystem 4th Edition, TataMcGraw-Hill
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Semester 4 Course| 4 | Specialisation

Credits

CourseCode | OBC403 Type CoreCourse

CourseTitle Introductionto InternationaBusiness

CourseDescription:

The objective of this course is to understand international business, which is essential for
students in today's interdependent international wadtis course will provide students

with the knowledge, skills, and abilities to understand the global economic, political,
culturaland sociaknvironment within whiclirms operate.

CourseObjectives:
1. Basic and broad knowledge in internatiobatiness environment, strategies, and

management.

2. Ability to applyconceptsprinciples,and theories tsimplebusinessituations.
3. GlobalPerspectiveAwarenes®f thedifferentthinking andviewpointsof diverse

cultures.

4. Awarenes®f theglobalbusinesenvironmentandits impactson businesses.

CourseOutline:

Unit 1: International Business: An Overview: Evolution of International Business,
Drivers of Globalisation, Influences of International Business, Stages of
Internationalisation, Differences between Domestic and International Businesses,
InternationaBusiness Approache8gdvantages oénInternationaBusiness.

Unit 2: Theories of International Trade: Theories of International Trade i
Mercantilism,Theoryof AbsoluteCostAdvantageComparativeCostAdvantagerlheory,
Relative Factor Endowment Theory, Explanation of the Theory, Concept of Relative
Factor Endowment, Country Similarity Theory, Product Life Cycle Theory, Stages of
Product Life Cycle, Tradémplications of the Product Cycle Theory, Limitations of
ProductLife Cycle Theory.

Unit 3: International Business Environment: Social and Cultural Environment:
Elements of Culture, Cultural Dimension, Marketing in CrossCultural Context,
Technological Environment, Internet, Modentsigh Speed Digital Stream, Satellite
Imaging, EconomicEnvironment,EconomicSystems,The InternationalEconomic
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System, Income and Purchasing Power Parity Around the Globe, Key Economic Issues
that Influence International Business ,Political Environment: Political Systems, Political
Risk Defined, PoliticaRisk Analysis, Indicatorsf Political Instability.

Unit 4. Foreign Trade and Balance of PaymentTrade and Economic Development:

Vol ume of Trade, Composition of Trade, Directi
Trade,Compositionof | n d Fase@ysTrade,Directionof | n d Foae@msTrade,Balance

of Payment: Concept ardises,Trend inl n d i a 6 sof Faarlerdsn ¢ e

Unit 5: Trade Barrier, Tariff Barriers & Non-Tariff Barriers: Trade Barriers:

Objective of Trade Barriers, Types of Trade Barriers, Tariffs, Non-Tariff Barriers,

Government Participation in Tariffs, Quotas, Financial Controls, Prior Import Deposits

and Credit, Maj or NTBO6s | deTatiffi Measares,for Wor ki ng C
Purposes of Implementing the CEPT Agreement, -Pardf Measures, Price Control

Measures, Monopolistic Measures, Modality for Eliminating NTBS, General Features of

theProcesdor EliminatingNTBS, OtherASEAN-Wide Activities BearingOn NTBS.

Unit 6: World Trade Organisation: World TradeOrganisationMission,Functionsand

Principles, Formal Structure, Dispute Settlement, Accession and Membership,
Agreements, General Agreement on Trade in Services (GATS),-Teteded Aspects of
IntellectualPropertyRights(TRIPs)Agreement|ndianIC LayoutDesignAct, Agreement

on Trade Related Investments,General Agreementon Tariffs and Trade (GATT),
Establishment of World Trade Organisation, The Uruguay Round Package: Organisation
Structureof theWTO, WTOT TheThird Pillar in theGlobal Business.

Unit 7: Modes of Entering International Business:Which Foreign Markets Modes of
Entry: Exporting, Licensing, Franchising, Contract Manufacturing, Turnkey Projects,
Strategic Alliances, Stages of Alliance Formation, Why Alliances are More Common
Now?, Goals of Alliances, Advantages of Strategic Alliance, Disadvantages of Strategic
Alliance, RecentMergersandAcquisitions,ForeignDirect Investmen{FDI),Advantages

of FDI, Disadvantages of FDI, Mergers and Acquisitions, Advantages of Mergers and
Acquisitions, Disadvantages of Mergers and Acquisitions, Joint Ventures, Reasons for
Joint Venture Formation, When Joint Ventures Used? Advantages of Joint Ventures,
Disadvantagesf Joint VenturesComparison oDifferent Modes ofEntry.

Unit 8: International Pricing Strategies: Pricing Decisions, Factors Affecting
InternationaPricing StrategieskactorsAffecting Pricing DecisionsPricing Approaches,
PricinglIssues innternational Marketing.
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Unit 9: Incoterms: Incoterms, Purpose and Scope of Incoterms, Need of Revisions of
Incoterms ncoterms 2000.

Unit 10: International Monetary System:Foreign ExchangeRates: The ForeignExchange

Market, ExchangeRate Policy and Management,Triangular Arbitrage, Future and
Forward Market, Foreign Currency Options, ForecastingForeign Exchange Rates,
Problems in Forecasting Foreign Exchange Rates, Fundamental Forecasting, Technical
Forecasting.

Unit 11:International Monetary Fund (IMF), International Bank for Reconstruction
and Development(IBRD) L InternationaMonetaryFund(IMF), TheOriginsof theIMF,
The IMF's Purposes, Organisatiofi IMF, Financing of the IMF, Criticism of IMF,
International Bank for Reconstructionand Development, Purposeof Organisation,
Activities of IBRD, Organisation of World Bank.

Unit 12: Terms of Payment and Delivery:Terms of Payment, Advance Payment, Open
AccountSystemConsignmengale,4DocumentaryCollection, Typesof paymentClean
Payments, Payment Collection of Bills in International Trade, Letter of Credit L/C,
Dumping, Types of Dumping, Counter Trade, Types of Countertrades, Tr&nsleg,
GreyMarketing.

CourseQutcome:

Onsuccessfutompletionof the coursethelearnemwill beableto:

CO# Cognitive Outcomes
Abilities

Understandingf internationabusinessndglobalbusiness

CO403.1] Remember |\ .00 ment

Conceptsn internationabusinessvith respecto foreign

C0O403.2| Understand trade/internationdbusiness

Apply the current business phenomenon and to evaluate thg
C0403.3 Apply globalbusinesenvironmenin termsof economic, sociand
legalaspects

Analysethe principle of internationabusines&andstrategies

CO403.4)  Analyse o 4optechy firms to expand globally

SuggestedReading:
A BooksC.B. Gupta,Busines€Environment
A Charlesw.L. Hill, InternationalBusinessCompetingn the GlobalMarketplace,
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A 4thEdition, TataMcGrawHill, PublishingCompanyLimited.

A CherunillamFrancis, InternationausinessText andCases3rd Edition,
A PrenticeHall of India PrivateLimited.

A M. KapagamEnvironmentaEconomics.

A Philip R. Cateora, Internation&flarketing.
A FrancisCherunillam Global Busines€Environment.
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Semester 4 Course| 4 | Specialisation
Credits

CourseCode | OBC404 Type CoreCourse

CourseTitle | QuantitativeTechniquegQT)

CourseDescription:

This courseis structuredo helpstudentavith quantitativeskills thatarerequiredto make
decisionsTheseskills involve usingstatisticalandmathematicalechniquesfFormulation
andapplication ofmathematical models decisioamaking scenarios.

CourseObjectives:
1. Tobeableto familiarisethestudentsvith theconcept®f QuantitativeTechniques.
2. To be ableto understanderms,variousquantitativetechniquesusedto extract
informationfrom given data.
3. Tobeable to describeerms and quantitativemeasures; and
4. To be able to understandhe concept,feature,and importanceof quantitative
techniquesn realworld.
CourseOutline:

Unit 1: Arithmetic Progressions: Arithmetic Progression Meaning, Arithmetic
Progression Meaning, Arithmetic Progression Definition, Sequence, $ekiesning,
Arithmetic Progression nth Term ofan AP, Sum ofFirst in Terms ofAP.

Unit 2: Geometric Progression: Geometric Progression Meaning, Geometric
Progression Definition, Geometric progressionth Term of an A.P, Sum of First in
Termsof G.P., Harmonid®rogression, Harmonidean.

Unit 3: Permutations: Permutations Meaning, Permutations Definition, Permutations of
Different Things, Permutationsof n Things Not All Different, PermutationsWhere
RepetitionsAre Not Allowed.

Unit 4: Combinations: Combinations Meaning, Combinations Definition, The
Symmetryof Combinations, Combinations Biifferent Things.

Unit 5: Inequalities: Inequalities Meaning, Inequalities Definition, Inequalities, Graph
of Linear Inequalities in Two Variables, Solution Sets System of Inequalities or in
Equations.
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Unit 6: Data Presentation- Classification: Data PresentationClassification Meaning,
Frequency Distribution Univariate, Individual Observations, Bivariate/Two Way

Frequency Distribution, Discrete Frequency Distributions, Continuous Frequency
Distributions

Unit 7: Data Presentation - Tabulation: Data Presentation Tabulation Meaning,
Tabulationandstructure otabulation,Types oftables,Diagramandgraphicpresentation
of data,Histogram and Frequen@plygon,Ogives,or cumulativefrequencycurves

Unit 8: Statistical Measures:Dispersion: StatisticalMeasuresDispersionMeaning,

Statistical MeasuresDefinition, Mean and Median, Mode, Quartiles and Deciles,
Percentiles.

Unit 9: Statistical Measures: Dispersion:Statistical Measures: Dispersion Meaning,
StatisticalMeasures Definition, Rand@uartile Deviation, MeaDeviation.

Unit 10: Standard Deviation: Standard Deviation Meaning, Standard Deviation
Definition, Coefficient of variation, Skewness and Kurtosis meaning.

Unit 11: Correlation: Correlation Meaning, Correlation Definition, Karl Pe ar son o0 s
CorrelationCoEf f i ci ent, Spearmands Rank Correlati on.

Unit 12: Regression:Regression Meaning, Regression Equations Definition, Regression
Coefficients.

CourseQutcome:
On successfutompletionof the coursethelearnemwill beableto:

CO# Cognitive Outcomes
Abilities
C0404.1 Remember Learnvariousrules, formulaef quantitativetechniques.
C0404.2| Understand Understandthe conceptbehind the rules and formulae of various

guantitativetechniques.

C0404.3 Apply Knowing the terms and various measuresand apply them to the
appropriatgoroblem toextract informatiorto find thesolution.

C0404.4| Analyse Exhibit theterms,the quantitative/qualitativeneasure$o get the
solution.
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SuggestedReading:

To o Do To To Io D>

R. MeshulamOn subset®f finite abeliangroupswith no 3-termarithmetic
Progressions]. Comb. TheonSer.A. 71(1995), 168172.

DiscreteMathematicdy C L Liu.

DiscreteMathematicdy Rosen.

Probability&amp; RandomProcessy T. Veerarajan.

Fundamentalsf Mathematicabtatistics by SC. GuptaandV. K. Kapoor.
StatisticalMethods byS.P. Gupta.
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Semester 4 Course | 4 Specialisation

CourseCode | OBC405 Credits Type CoreCourse

CourseTitle | Basicsof FinancialManagement

CourseDescription:

The course has been outlined to provide a detailed idea abmgdrate Finance. The
financial system provides safety and security of funds both to the corporate who procure
funds and those who provide funds to the corporate investment community. This course
makesyou understandhe meaning significance pbjective,androle of afinancefunction

in anymanagemenil he courseincludesdetailedknowledgeaboutfinancialinstruments,
techniques, financial analysis and ratio analysis, Cost of Capital, Capital budgeting,
working capital. This coursewill give knowledgeaboutfinancialtransactionsn Business
andthe importancef financial management to run successfully

CourseObjectives:
1. Understandheobjectivesscopeandhow financialmanagementasevolvedover
aperiod.
2. DifferentiatebetweerProfit Maximisationvis-a&vis WealthMaximisation.
3. Learnthevarious sourcesf long-termfinance.
4. Demonstrate the importance of working capital management and the tools to

managet.

CourseOutline:

Unit 1: Financial System:Meaning and Significance of Financial System, Meaning and
Significance of Financial Assets, Meaning and Significance of Financial Market,
SecuritieEExchangeBoard of India(S.E.B.I.), Stock Exchange.

Unit 2 Overview of Finance Function:Nature and Scope of Finance Function, Goal of
Finance Function, Significance of Finance Function, Agency Cost Theory, Role of
ModernFinanceManager.

Unit 3 Financial StatementsAnalysis: Meaningof Analysisof FinancialStatements

Significanceof Analysis of Financial StatementsQObjectivesof Analysis of Financial
StatementsTechniques oAnalysisof FinancialStatementsComparativeStatements,

CommonSizeStatements
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Unit 4 Financial Ratios: Meaning ofFinancialRatios,Objectives oRatio Analysis

Advantages of Ratio Analysis, Limitations of Ratio Analysis Types of Ratios Liquidity
RatiosSolvencyRatiosActivity (or Turnover)Ratio Profitability Ratios

Unit 5 Time Value of Money: Time Value of Money, Simple Interest, Compound
Interest, Future Value Concept PresentValue Concept Annuity Concept, Business
Applicationsof Time Value ofMoney.

Unit 6 Long-Term Sourcesof Finance: Long-TermFinance Its MeaningandPurpose,
SharedDebentures, Termoans Leas&inanceHire Purchasé&/entureCapital.

Unit 7 Cost of Capital: Meaning of Cost of Capital Significance of Cost of Capital
Classification of Cost of Capital Computing Cost of Capital of Individual, Components
WeightedAverageCostof CapitalSome Misconceptiorsbout Cosbf Capital.

Unit 8 Capital Structure: Meaningof CapitalStructureSignificanceof CapitalStructure,
Optimum Capital Structure, Theories of Capital Structure, Various Aspects of Capital
Structure.

Unit 9 Capital Budgeting: Meaning of Capital Budgeting Significance of Capital
Budgeting, Stepsin Capital Budgeting Process,Cash Flows in Capital Budgeting
Evaluationof Capital Expenditur@roposals.

Unit 10 Working Capital Management: Meaning ofWorking Capital Significanceof

Working Capital Determinants of Working Capital Working Capital Cycle (Operating
Cycle) Estimation of Workin@apital Controlling Working Capital, Sources of Working
Capital(ShortTerm Sources dfinance).

CourseQutcome:
On successfutompletionof the coursethelearnemwill beableto:
CO# Cognitive Outcomes
Abilities
C0405.1 Remember Apply thefundamentatonceptsandtoolsof financein decision
making.
C0405.2 | Understand Understandhetoolsandtechniquesequiredfor financial
management.
C0405.3  Apply To beableto applyvarioustechniques likdéinancialratios and
TVM.
C0O405.4 | Analyse Analysetheneed forshortterm andong-term needor finance

for organisation.
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SuggestedReading:

BhabatosiBanerjeeFinancialManagement?HI India Pvt. Ltd.

I.M. PandeyFinancialManagementyikas PublishingHouse New Delhi.
R.P.Rustagi,BasicFinancialManagementSultan Chand Sons New Delhi.
Khan& Jain,Financial ManagementataMcGrawHill, New Delhi.

o Do To Io D>

V. Sharan,Fundamentalof Financial ManagementPearsonEducation,New
Delhi.
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Semester 4 Course| 4 | Specialisation

CourseCode | OBC406 SEels Type CoreCourse

CourseTitle Introductionto Digital Marketing

Course Description: This course will help you in understanding the basincepts of
digital marketingwith the helpof differentmodels,andexamplesf Ecommerceoncepts

will be explained well. In this course, you will study to know about the objectives, steps
in preparing a Digital Marketing plan, forecasting usikmlytics. As there is maximum
useof socialmediaamongpeople SocialMediaMarketingsupportingnanyorganisations

to grow their businesses. This course will help the learners to understand Social Media
OptimisationstrategiesThesearchengineoptimisationconceptwill helpunderstandhow

to implement SEQo thewebsiteand related concepts.

The upcoming trends in digital marketing, with the help of Facebook, email, Twitter,
YouTube, blog etc., will make the concepts clear about social nmealiketing. This
course will help the students to upgrade their knowledge ofkmelvn emerging trends

like e-banking, elearning, eagriculture, ang-governancetc

CourseObjectives:
1. To helpthestudentdo knowthebasic conceptsf Digital Marketing.

2. Tohelpunderstandhe concepandmodelsof e-commerce.
3. Tounderstandtrategy fotbuilding website, SEO
4

. TolearnthevariousconceptainderSocialMediaMarketing,its tools, Techniques.

CourseOutline:

Unit 1. Basics of Digital marketing: Basics of Digital marketing: Understanding the
conceptsof Digital Marketing, internet, WWW, Traditional Marketing vs Digital
Marketing, History of Digital Marketing, Evolution of Digital Marketing, Benefits of
Digital Marketing.

Unit 2. Introduction to e-commerce Introduction to e-commerce:Conceptof e
commerce, characteristics ofcemmerce, #ailing, digital media, Digital Marketing
StrategiesSearchEngineOptimisation (SEO).
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Unit 3. Models of E-Commerceand Technology:- Modelsof E-Commerce

Business to - Business (B2B)
Business to - Consume(B2C)
Consumer to - Consume(C2C)
Consumer to - Business (C2B)
Business to - Governmen{B2G)
Government to - Busines§{G2B)
Government to - Citizen (G2C)

To T To Do I Do Do

Unit 4. Web Planning: Concepiof Webdesignandplanning,characteristic& contentof
Webplanning, segmentatiotargeting. Typesf websites, planningf website.

Unit 5. E-Marketing: Introductionto e- marketing Email Marketingchallengedacedin
bulk emails, types of email marketing.

Unit 6. Social Media Marketing: Social Media Marketing: Concept of Social media
marketingtools&amp;technique®f socialmediamarketing variousplatformsof Social
MediaMarketing

Unit 7. Social media optimisation (SMO):SMO Strategy for Business, SM®&ey
Concepts, Brand Awareness, Social Engagement, viral Marketing. Faddibokdting:
Introduction to Facebook Marketing, Facebook Profiles, Facebook Places, Facebook
Groups,Facebook Community, Adverts, Campaign.

Unit 8. SEO Basics:Introductionto SearchEngine,SearchEngineworking, Traffic, SEO
Copywriting, SearchEngine Rank, Ompage& Off-pageSEOQO.

Unit 9: Mobile Marketing and Strategies: Introduction to mobile marketing, Research
for Information, Identify Your Target Audience, Define the Value of Your Offerings,
OutlineYour Goals & Objectives.

Unit 10: Emerging Trends in Information: M- Commerce, EBanking, E Logistics,
Ei Learning. EGovernancend EAgriculture.
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CourseQutcome:

Onsuccessfutompletionof thecoursethelearnerwill beableto:

CO# Cognitive

Abilities

C0406.1 | Remember

C0406.2 | Understand
C0406.3 | Apply

C0406.4 | Analyse

Outcomes

Learnerswill beableto understandasicconceptof digital

Marketing
Learnerwill beableto explainconceptof SEO,SMO SMM

Leanerswill be able tocreate glan forwebsitedevelopment

Learnerwill be to understandconceptsof various emerging
trendsin Digital Marketing

SuggestedReadings:
Understandindpigital Marketingby DamianRyan.

To Too Too T To

InternetMarketing.

Marketingby Rob Stokesandthe Minds of Quirk WEBSITES.
SearchEngineOptimisationFundamentals.
E-Mail MarketingFundamentalby emarketinginstitute.com.
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Semester 5 Course | 4 Specialisation

CourseCode | OBC501 Credits Type CoreCourse

CourseTitle | Introductionto ProductionManagement.

CourseDescription:

To enable students, understand the princidesstices, and areas of application in shop
floor management. To enable the students gain insights into the various issues related to
thefields of production.

CourseObjectives:
After completion othe course student willbe ableto -

1. Understandhe concepts relatead businesandproductionmanagement.
2. Understandhow planningandcontrol arecarried outvis-a-vis production.
3. Understandhesignificanceof inventory andjuality management.

CourseOQutline:

Unit 1 - Introduction to production management : Meaning of production ,production
systemfunctionsof productionrmanagementharacteristiéeaturesof productionsystem,
classificationof production system, phasesof product development,three types of
production, decision making in production, objectives of operations management,
production management vs operations management, scope of production management,
relative importance of the factors of the factor of production, production planning and
control,economicanalysis of product development, productivity.

Unit 2. Manufacturing system: Introduction manufacturing systems, manufacturing
system model, input process, output, feedback and control, transformation processes,
physical arrangementthe modern manufacturing systems, key successfactors in
manufacturing competitiveness, distinctive features of service organisations,
manufacturingsupport systems Manufacturing strategies.

Unit 3. Plant layout and equipment: Introduction, meaning, definitions, objectives of
good plant layout, need of plant layout, controllable factors, uncontrollablefactors,
selection of area to locate plant, current trends in plant location, types of plant layout
problems, good building design, single story building, specific locational factors for
manufacturingprganisatiorspecificlocationalfactorsfor serviceorganisationsecondary
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factors,importanceof plantlayout,principlesof plantlayout,method=f plantlayout,line
or product layout.

Unit 4. Production Planning and Control: Introduction, definition, importance,
important element production planning process, routing, scheduling, dispatching,
checking the progressor follow up, inspection, developinga control plan, master
production schedule ,material requirements planning (MRP), justin-time (JIT)
manufacturing, workflow, definition and concept of inspection, purposes of inspection,
inspection and quality control in production managementpbjectives of inspection,
purpose of inspection, types of inspection in production management, floor inspection,
centralized inspectionombined inspection, functional inspection, first piece or-bfft
inspections, pilot piece inspection, final inspection, methods of inspection, sampling
inspectiondrawbacks ofnspection.

Unit 5. Work Measurement: Introduction, definition, objectives of work measurement,
uses of work measurement, essentials of work measurement, steps involved in work
measurement, techniques of work measurement, time studglefenenined motion time
systems (PMTS), activity sampling, synthesis, estimating, analytical estimating,
comparative estimating, work attitude, assessing work attitudes in the workplace, work
sampling.

Unit 6. Production function: Introduction, definitions, meaning, important
considerations,universality of production, differences between manufacturingand
nonmanufacturing, identifying the production function, features of production function,
factorsof productionfunction, CobbDouglasproductionfunction,continuousproduction
systemjntermittent system, batch production, CAD/CAM.

Unit 7. System design: Introduction, system design, capacity planning method,
forecasting,demand managemengjeld managementworking conditions equipment
design ocation decision.

Unit 8 Production Process as a Systemintroduction, main stages of new product
selection and developmentprocess,underlying principles, professionalapproachto
productdevelopmentconcepigenerationgdefinition, productdesignstypesof production
systems, important considerations, importance of new pradiesaglopment, product
development process, decisions in product development, principles of business process
design process planninggroduction procesqrocesglesign.

Unit 9. Production and Productivity: Introduction,definitionof productivity,difference
betweenproduction and productivity, partial productivity, productivity growth, flow
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process chart, work study in management science, cycle time, labor requirement quality
assurance (QA), quality circles, total quality management (TQM), jjustime (JIT)
manufacturingstatisticalquality control.

Unit 10. Materials Management: Introduction, definitions, material management,

objectives, importance of material management, functions of material management, sub

functions in materials management, flow and supply of materials, quality control of

materials, planning and control, purchasing,importance of purchasemanagement,
definition of 0tender peri od, gener al princip
storesmanagement, purchasing procedure.

CourseQutcome:

On successfutompletionof the coursethelearnemwill beableto:
CO# Cognitive Outcomes
Abilities

COS0L.THREMember Learnorigin, nature scope andobjectivesof Productiormanagement.

CO501.2| Understand Understandthe basic conceptsof plant layout, equipment,materials
managemengystem design etc

CO0501.3 Apply Apply tools used in production management, materials manage
TQM and overall contribution to the development of productivity
profitability.

CO501.4| Analyse Exhibit the concepof Production productivity,JIT, MRP, Work
measurement.

SuggestedReading:
A Productionandoperationsnanagemen®rof. K.C.Jain,DreamtechPress.

A IndustrialEngineeringandProductiorManagementylartandT. Telsang,SChand
Publishing.

A Productionand OperationsManagementThird Edition Kindle Edition,R.
Panneerselvam.

A Productionand Material ManagementK. SridharanBhat, HimalayaPublishing
House;l edition (2011).

ProductionandMaterial ManagemenkanishkaBadi, Oxford University Press.

To 3>

ProductionrManagement, Go&bupta,PragatiPrakashan.
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Semester 5 Course| 4 | Specialisation
Credits

CourseCode | OBC502 Type CoreCourse

CourseTitle | Busines€thicsandCorporateGovernance

CourseDescription:

This courseis structuredo helpstudentgo understandhewaysandmeans otontrolling
business decisions within the ethical framework. Ethical choices are relevant within the
corebusinesstrategieshatboardspursueandthe way thatdirectthe businesasawhole

to achieve them. Ethics determines the moral of judging between good and bad, and the
knowledge of business ethics will enable the students to understand the moral framework
andvalue framework withirwhich business decisions needoe taken.

CourseObjectives:

1. To understandhe ethicalcodesand guidelineswithin which businesgdecisions
needdo betaken.

2. To beableto explainthe conceptof businessthicsand CorporateSocial
Responsibility

3. Tobeableto describeherelationshipbetweercorporategovernancandbusiness
ethics.

4. To be able to describeCorporateGovernancen India addressingssueslike
Gender Inequality, Sexual harassment, etc.

CourseOutline:

Unit 1: Ethics, Values, And Morals: Values, Moral, Overview of Ethical Theories:
Utilitarian Ethics, Deontological Theories, Virtue Ethics, Kantian Theory, Rights Based
Theories, Contractarianism, Consequentialism, Situation Et8idsjectivism, Cultural
Relativism, Emotivism, Divine Command Theory, Moral Relativism, Intuitionism,
Ethical Egoism.

Unit 2: Business Ethics:Introduction, Meaning, Definition, Characteristics, features,
importance,scope, Elements, Types, Guidelines, Advantages,Social Responsibility,
Differencebetweerbusines&thicsandsocialresponsibility CSRandits implementation.

Unit 3: BusinessEthics in Global Economy: Introduction, Global Ethics, Global
Busines<£thics,PrincipledApproacheso Busines<thics,Busines€EthicsandBusiness
Development, Role of Business Ethics in Society, Business Ethics andeSoaiomic
developmentdevelopmentof businessethicsin a global economy,Global Economy
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ethics, Developing ethics in global economy, Global economic ethics and global
businesses,Inter-relationship between business ethics and corporate governance,
Globalisationn Business, Impact, BusineSgrategies, Challenges.

Unit 4: Ethics and Management:Introduction, Organisational Ethics and Management,

Basic Ethical El ement s, Et hical Theory and Le
Theory, Ethical System Implementation,OrganisationEthics, OrganisationSh ap e 6 s

Individual Behaviour, Characteristics,Principles of OrganisationEthics, Principles,
NecessityPersonaEthics,EthicalLapsesandOrganisationaCulture,BasicAttributesof

Ethical Workers, Benefits of Personal Ethics Statement, Code of Ethics, 10

Commandments of Ethical Business Behaviour, Purpose of an Ethics Audit, Six Steps to

highly Effective Ethics Audit, EthicsAuditing, System of EthicAudit.

Unit 5: Areas of Business Ethicsintroduction, Areas of Business Ethics, Functional
Definition of Ethics,CommonFunctionalGroupingsReasongor FunctionalArea, Ethics

in Functional Areas of an organisation, Ethics in accounting, Unethical Accounting,
Ethical Marketing, Ethical Abuse, Advertising in an ethical waypdfciples of ethical
marketing, Unfair or deceptive marketing practices, Offensive materials and
Objectionable marketing practices, Ethical Product and Distribution Practices, Global
Busines£thics, Copyright,

Unit 6: Environmental Ethics, Gender Ethics: Introduction, Importance of Ecology,
Threesolutions Scopeof EnvironmentaEthics,EnvironmentaEthicsandEnvironmental
Philosophy, Causesof Environmental Problems, Types of Environmental Ethics,
Environmental Ethics and its Principles, Theture of Environmental Ethics, Gender
Ethics, Sexual Harassment and Discrimination, Ethics of Care, Avoidance of Gender
Corruption,Corruptionimpactsvomenandmen,Women:Victims of Corruption Women
asIndirect victimsof corruption, EqualityAct, Types ofsex discrimination.

Unit 7: Moral Issuesin Business:Introduction,Justicein BusinessJusticeTheory,John

Rawl s6s Thought Experi ment , Justice, Equity a
Neoclassical Economics, Culture, Behavioural Economics, Political Economy,
DevelopmenEconomicsTheoriesor BusinessandEconomicsEthics,Consumekthics,

Business Ethics and Consumer Protection Legislations, Social Responsibility, Social and
CorporateResponsibilitiesNeed,Argumentsfor andagainstor socialresponsibility.

Unit 8: Corporate Governance and its Significanceintroduction, Definition, Values,
Importance, Principles, Disclosure and transparency, Need of Corporate Governance,
Efforts to improve Corporate Governance,Types Corporate Ownership Structures,
Reformingthe CorporateéGovernanc&ystemRuleof Law, Commonlssuesn Corporate
Governancelndian Model of CorporateGovernanceQbjectivesof Corporate
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Governanceewprovisionfor DirectorsandShareholders;orporatesovernancélodel
aroundthe World.

Unit 9: Managing People Ethically: Introduction, Involvement of Employees,
Additional Responsibilities of Management, Duties of Manager, Management Skills,
Implementing Systems, Managing Peefkesponsibilities, Moral and Ethical Duties of
aManagerWaysto ManageEthical Risks,ManagersRolein Ethical ConductManagers
andEthicsin OrganisationScopeof ResponsibilitiesTraditionalHumanResourcdRole,
Constant Updating in Strategic HR, Redundancy, Human Resource Planning,
UnderstandingdRP, Steps to HRP.

Unit 10: Human Rights, Sustainability and Ethical Dilemma: Introduction,Staffing Plan,

Calculating Staffing needs, Complete Staffing Plan, Human Rights, Protection in
Workplace, Breach of Human Rights, Important Rights, Sustainability, Indicators,
Strategieskthical Dilemma,Ethical Dilemmasin BusinessSolvingan EthicalDilemma,
Typesof Dilemmas.

CourseQutcome:

On successfutompletionof the coursethelearnemwill beableto:
CO# Cognitive Outcomes

Abilities
C0O502.1 Remember Theethicalcodesandguidelines.

C0O502.2| Understand Understand the basic concepts of corporate governance, busines
andCorporate Social Responsibility

C0502.3 Apply Ethicalapproachn businesses

C0O502.4| Analyse Takingbusinessiecisionkeepingin view ethicalframework.

SuggestedReading:
Busines£thicsandCorporateGovernancdy A. C. Fernando
Busines£thicsandCorporateGovernancdy G. NagaRaju and KViyyannaRao

To Do I

BusinessEthicsand CorporateGovernancdy JyotsnaGhildiyal Bijalwan and
RamesIChandraloshi

Busines£thicsand Corporat&overnancéy C.S.V.Murthy

o 3>

Busines<£thicsand Corporat&overnancdy Dr. S.S. Khanka
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Semester 5 Course | 4 Specialisation

CourseCode | OBC503 Credits Type CoreCourse

CourseTitle | Marketingof FinancialServices

CourseDescription:

This course is structured to help students mastemtrketing strategies that need to be
formulated and implemented to market financial services. This course will inculcate the
students with the knowledge of different institutions involved in providing financial
services and how the knowledge roairketing will enable the students to market these
financialservicesTheunderstandingf this coursewill introducethestudentgo theworld

of Service marketing, the different financial institutions, the challenges faced by the
marketersand so on.

CourseOQbjectives:

1. Tobeableto familiarisethe studentswith the conceptof Servicemarketingand
financialservices.

2. To make the studentsunderstandthe conceptsof Mutual Fundsand Capital
Markets.

3. Tobeableto introducethe studentgo regulatorybodieslike IRDA, SEBI.

4. To beableto understandhe conceptfeaturesjmportanceand challengedaced
by marketers of financial services.

CourseOutline:

Unit 1: Introduction to ServicesMarketing: Introduction,Definition, NatureandTypes
of Services,Difference betweengoods and services,Service Marketing: Definition,
FeaturesProblemsScopeDifferencebetweerProductmarketingandServiceMarketing,
Marketing Challengesin the Service MarketingStrategiesto overcome thebiggest
challengesn Servicemarketing,Indian Servicesector.

Unit 2: Introduction to Financial Services: Introduction, Definition, Functions,
Characteristics, Scope, Importance, Types of Financial Services, Financial Services in
India, Indian Financial Service Industry, Organisation of the Financial Service Industry,
Regulations of Financial Service firms, Defining Private Financial Institutions, Private

Financial Institutions as NBFCs, Types of NBFCs, Challenges faced by Indian Financial
Service Industry.
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Unit 3: Suppliers of Financial Services in India: Introduction, Ministry of Finance,
Securities Exchange Board of India, Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority,
Reserve Bank of India, Association of Mutual Funds in India, IBRDT, India Banks
Association.

Unit 4: Marketing Mix: Introduction, Price,Place, People, Promotion in Services,
Process,Customer Service, Developing a Marketing mix Strategy, New Financial
Productsand Services.

Unit 5: Banking Services and Operationsintroduction, Meaning, Definition, Features

of a bank, Difference between Bank and Banking, Classification of Banks, Functions of
CommerciaBanks,Structureof Bankingsectorsn India, Varioustypesof BankDeposits,
FinancialServicesofferedby Banksin India, BestMarketingstrategiegor Banking.

Unit 6: Insurance Services:Introduction, Insurance, Functions of Insurance Company,
Principles of Insurance, Indiamsurance Industry overview and Market Development
Analysis, Types of Insurance and Insurance Policies in India, Roles and Responsibilities
of anlnsurance AgentMarketingstrategiegor an insurancagent.

Unit 7: Mutual Funds: | nt roducti on, Peopl eds preference toag
concepts of Mutual Funds, Types of Mutual Funds, NAV calculation in Mutual Funds,
MarketingMutual Funds.

Unit 8: Capital Market: Introduction, Definition, Functions of Capital Markets, Types

of Capital Markets, Difference betweenPrimary and SecondaryMarket, Securities
Exchange Board of India, The Structural set up of SEBI India, Powers and Functions of
SEBI, Decisions taken by SEBbr ensuring anealthy Capital Market.

Unit 9: Relationship Marketing: Introduction, Relationship marketing strategies for
customer retention, increasing popularity of Relationship Marketing, Relationship
Marketing strategy ideas, Examplesof Relationship marketing strategiesin action,
implementing a relationship marketirsfrategy, Ways to create real customer loyalty,
Effective ways to measure customer loyalty, The 8 core principles of good customer
service.

Unit 10: SalesForce Managementn Financial Services:Introduction, Significancef Sales

Force, Sales Force Management SFM, Definition of SFM, Objectives of SFM,
IdentifiableProcessemvolvedwith SFM, AdvantagesindDisadvantagesyiajor stepsn
Saled~orceManagementSales-orceManagement asksfor anEffective SellingReport,
Developing SaleStrategy, Sales Force Managemettivities of SFM, Involvement of
Salesexecutivesn SalesForceManagementSalesforceManagemenand Salespersons,
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Role of Marketingin SFM, Managingthe SalesForce: FeaturesAnd Managerial
DecisionsManagement of Sales Force.

CourseOQutcome:

Onsuccessfutompletionof thecoursethelearnerwill beableto:

CO# Cognitive Outcomes
Abilities
C0O503.1 Remember Learnvariousfinancialinstitutions.
C0O503.2| Understand Understandhe regulatoryodiesrelatedto financial services.
CO0503.3 Apply Ableto utilisetheconcept®of servicesnarketingstrategiesn marketing

of financial services.

C0O503.4| Analyse Theapplicationof marketingstrategiesn financial serviceanarketing.

SuggestedReading:
A Marketingof FinancialServicesby Dr. Dhananjay Bapat

A Marketingof FinancialServicesoy V.A. Avadhani
A FinancialServicesMarketing: An InternationalGuideto Principlesand Practice

by ChristineEnnew, Nigel Waitend Roisin Waite

T

FinancialServicesMarketingpyO6 Rei | | vy
Marketingof BankingServicedn India by RakhiArora
BankMarketingManagemenby Arthur Meidan

o o
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Semester 5 Course | 4 Specialisation

CourseCode | OBC504 Credits Type CoreCourse

CourseTitle | Introductionto SmallandMedium Enterpris SMES)

CourseDescription:
Thiscourseaimsatvariousconcept®f entrepreneurshigjivesbasicknowledgeaboutthe
different forms of enterprises, SME, etc. It also focuses new venture development, along

with discussions of financial institutions, subsidis.

CourseOQbjectives:

1. Tomakelearners understarile basics ofegalform of business enterprise.

2. To makelearnersunderstandherole of financial institutions& subsidiesn new

venturedevelopment.

3. To assistlearnersto developmanagemenskills requiredto handlesmall and
mediumscale businessperations.
4. Todevelopconfidenceamongstearneron analyticalaspect®f newly developed

ventureissues.

CourseOutline:

Unit 1. An Overview of Entrepreneurship : Meaning of Entrepreneur, Definition of
Entrepreneur, Importance of Entrepreneur, Motives of Entrepreneur, Types of
Entrepreneur, Functions of an Entrepreneur, Qualities of a Successful Entrepreneur, Role
of Entrepreneur, Skills of Entrepreneurs, Difference between Entrepreneur and Manager,
Advantage®f EntrepreneuDemeritsof Entrepreneumeaningof WomenEntrepreneur,

Indian Scenario of Women Entrepreneurs, Growth of Women Entrepreneurs, Leadership
Qualities of Women Entrepreneur,PsycheSocial Barriers, Problems of Women
Entrepreneursissociation®of WomenEntrepreneurSchemesor WomenEntrepreneurs

in India.
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Unit 2. Legal forms of Business Enterprise: Meaning of Enterprises,Forms of
Enterprises, Characteristics of Sole Proprietorship, Advantages of Sole Proprietorship,
limitationsof SoleProprietorshipFeature®f PartnershipMerits of PartnershipDemerits

of Partnershig-irm, DifferencebetweerPartnershiandSoleTrader,Distinctionof Joint
StockCompanyandPartnershig-irm, differencebetweenCo-operativeSocietyandJoint

Stock Company, distinguish between Co-operative Society and Partnership Firm.
Location of Business, Factors affecting the Location of a Business, Buying an Existing
Business, pros obuying an Existing Business, cons of buying an Existing Business,
Comparative Evaluation of Feasibility of buying an Existing Enterprise, Steps to
ConductingFeasibility Study while buying an existing business.

Unit 3. New Venture: Meaning of new Venture, Key Factorsfor New Venture
Development Stepsin New Venture DevelopmenPitfallsin Selecting New Ventures,
Challenge®f New VentureStartups:why newVenturedail, Stagesn startingup aNew
BusinessProject.

Unit 4. Small Scale Industry. Meaning of small scale industry, definitions of small
scale industry, characteristicsof small scale industries, meaningof tiny industries
meaning of ancillary industries, meaningof cottage industries, smallscale service
establishments .meaning bbusehold industries, features of small scale industries,
objectives of small scale industries, ,key principles of social responsibility, importance
of social responsibility, kinds of social responsibility, benefits of social responsibility
professionalisnin smallbusiness, neefdr professionalism ismall business.

Unit 5. Smal | and Me dCharacteristits o SMES, diffeencdsS ME 6 s )
between small and big enterprises, classification of enterprises based on investment, the

Indian scenario of SMEs, opportunities & challenges for SMEs in India, limitations of

SMEs, Importance of quality managementin SMESs, legal considerations,in the

establishment of a smadtale enterprise registration with GS & D / NIC: cancellation of

registration.

Unit 6. Export Procedurefor Small Business:Reasongor exporting,exportprocedures

and documentation,e-commerceand small business,e-commercebenefitsto small
business, exposure of small enterprises, meangigbal opportunities, expanding the
small business globally, small enterprises in international business, advantages of small
enterprises in international business, disadvantages of small enterprises in international
businessg¢hallenges in brand globalisation.

Unit 7. Entrepreneurial Development Programme Meaning of EDP, objectives of
EDP, course content of EDP, phases of EDP, types of EDP, problems faced by EDP,
criteriafor evaluation oEDP.
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Unit 8. Project Appraisal: Meaning of project appraisal, methods of project appraisal,
meaning of feasibility study, objective of feasibility analysis, importance of feasibility
analysis, meaning of industry/market feasibility, elements of market feasibility, factors
consideredin market feasibility, meaningof market research,objectives of market
research,techniqgues/method®f market research,meaning of product or service
feasibility, different types of tests jproduct or service feasibility, meaning of financial
feasibility, factors considered in financial feasibility, tools used in financial feasibility,
meaningof technicalfeasibility, Factorgonsidered in technic&asibility.

Unit 9. Financial Assistance & Institutions Longterm sources of finance ,short term
sources of finance, district industries centers (DIC), establishment of DIC, activities of
DIC, objectives of DIC, functions of DIC, small industries development organisation
(SIDO), state industrial developmentcorporations(SIDC), establishmentof SIDC,
functionsof SIDC, functionsof NSIC, the entrepreneurshigevelopmeninstituteof India
(EDII), establishment of EDII, functions of EDII, state financial corporations (SFC)
functions of SFCstate industrial development corporations (SIDCO), Industrial Credit
And InvestmenCorporationOf India (ICICI), establishmentf ICICI, objectivesof ICICI
financialassistancef ICICI, activities ofICICI.

Unit 10. Incentives & Subsidies Meaning of incentives, meaning of subsidies, need for
incentives and subsidies, problems of incentives and subsidies, schemes of incentives in
operation,schemesof subsidiesin operation, backward areasand industrial policy,
incentivesavailableto SSlunitsin, backward/rurabreasseedcapitalassistanceaxation
benefits,Tamilnadumicro,smallandmediumindustriegpolicy 2008,subsidyscheme$or

MSMI.

Unit 11. Franchising: Types of franchising system, setting up a franchise system,
franchisingasatool for growth,advantagesf franchisingfromaf r a n c persgeetived s
disadvantagesf franchisingfromaf r a n c perspeetivebugingafranchisebenefitin
buyinga franchisechallenges in buying franchisestepin purchasing a franchise.

Unit 12. Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006Micro, small

and medium enterprise, limits to be computed and exclusion in computing the above
limits, governmentcontemplatesfor promotion, developmentand enhancemenof
competitivenessregistrationof MSME under the MSMED act, 2006, advantageof
registering MSME with the state government
buyer does not pay interest, provisions of MSMED act, 2006, disclosures required to be
made in the audited financi al statement s,
MSME.
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CourseQutcome:
Onsuccessfutompletionof thecoursethelearnerwill beableto:
CO# Cognitive Outcomes
Abilities

C0O504.1 Remember Learnvariousconceptsof entrepreneurshilisMALL AND MEDIUM
ENTERPRISH S M Etbes egalframework etc.

CO504.2| Understand Understandhefinancial supportstructureavailablefor S ME 6 s ,
incentives& subsidies.

CO0504.3 Apply Learners will advance their skills in analyzing the main types of ri
thatS ME énightface, willovercomeaheissues wittdeepknowledge
of course.

CO504.4| Analyse Understandnd analyséheroleof E D P ®rejectAppraisal,concept

of franchising etc.

SuggestedReading:

ASmallBusinessMlanagemenin the21stCentury, DavidCaddenQuinnipiac
University.
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Semester 6 Specialisation

Course 4
CourseCode OBC601 Credits Type CoreCourse
CourseTitle ProjectManagement

CourseDescription:

This course is aimed at introducing tingportant concepts of project management and
trainsscientistandmanageri thepracticalapplicationandmoderntoolsandtechniques
of planning, forecastingscheduling, monitoring, and contrail multiple projects.

CourseOQbjectives:

1. To makethemunderstandhe conceptsof ProjectManagementor planningto
executionof projects.

2. Toldentify anddescribehe key phase®f ProjectManagement.
3. To provide thestudentswith a holistic, integrativeriew of Project Management.

CourseOutline:

Unit 1 Planning: Introduction of planning, Meaning of planning, Definition of Planning,
Planning, Planning period, Characteristic of planning, Importance of planning,
Advantage®f planning,Limitations ofplanning,ExternalLimitations of Planning

Unit 2: Planning Process:Planning Process, Steps in planning process, Methods of
planning, Repeated use plans, Single use plan, Essentials of a good planning, Barriers in
planning,Planning Premises, ClassificationRiinning Premises

Unit 3: Planning Forecasting: Introduction of planning forecasting, Definition of
ForecastinglMeaningof ForecastingCharacteristicsf forecasterProces®f forecasting,
Elements of the Forecasting, Importance of Forecasting, Concéptexfasting, Steps in
Forecasting, Areas of Forecasting in an organisation, Techniques of Forechgbes,
of forecastingAdvantagesndDisadvantagesf Forecastingl_.imitationsof Forecasting,
Planning, Steps of planning, Types of planning, Difference between planning and
forecasting
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Unit 4: Project Management: Introduction of Project Management, Approaches of
project management, Benefits realization management, Critical chain project
managementProject managemenprocess,Benefits of project managementProject
ManagementResources,Project Life Cycle, Project managemenimaturity, Project
selection Methods Top 5 Criteria, Nature of Project Selection Models, Project Selection
Methods, Project portfolio management, Project proposal, Project Manager, Problems in
workplace that are caused by cultural differences, Impact of Institutional Environments,
ProjectOrganisationFunctionalOrganisationsPureOrganisationMatrix Organisational
Structure.

Unit 5: Project Coordinator: Introduction of project coordinator, Coordination and
Project Management, Initial Project Coordination, Project Plan Elements, Negotiation,
Conflict, Partnering, Chartdor Change, Projedtife Cycle.

Unit 6: Project Estimate: ProjectestimateCostEstimation EstimatingProjectBudgets,
Processof project cost estimation, Project Cost Types, Cost Estimation Example,
Improvingthe Estimation Process.

Unit 7: Network Techniques: Introduction to NetworkingTechnique, Critical Path
Method (CPM), Programme Evaluation and Review Technique (PERT), Risk Analysis
Using Simulation withCrystal Ball 2000Crashing &roject.

Unit 8: ResourceAllocation, Planning, Monitoring and Control: Resource\llocation,
Resource Leveling, Project planning, Monitoring, Reporting and Control, Reporting,
ProjectControl, Controls afunction ofManagement.

Unit 9: Project Evaluation and Project Audit: Introduction,ProjectAudit, ProjectAudit
Guidelines

Unit 10: Project Termination: Introduction, Project Termination, Project Termination
ProcessTypesof Termination ProjectterminationphaseFinal Report A projectHistory
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CourseQutcome:;
On successfutompletionof the coursethelearnerwill beableto:
Co# Cognitive Outcomes
Abilities

BB-601.1 Remember Learnthevariousstagesof projectlife cycle.

BB-601.2 |Understand Understandhe projectplanning,costschedulingjmplementation

BB-601.3 Apply Developstrategiego plan,executemonitorandcontrol,andclose
Projects
BB-601.4 |Analyse Easilyanalysethe costanalyses foprojectto be done

SuggestedReading:
A ProjectManagemenBody of Knowledge Book by ProjectManagemeninstitute

A Originally published:1996, Author: Project Managementnstitute, ISBN: 978
162825 1845
TheArt of ProjectManagement3ook by Scott Berkun.

T

A ProjectManagement: A Systems Approach to Planning, Scheduling, and
Controllingby Harold Kerzner (Author)
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Semester 6 Specialisation

Course 4
CourseCode OBCG602 | Credits Type CoreCourse
CourseTitle EventManagement

CourseDescription:

The courseis designedto transformthe studentan act of planning, coordinating,and

runningand organising an event fpeopleteams, communities etc.
CourseObjectives:

1. Identify theobjectivesof youreventandscreendeasto selecthebestoptions.

2. Developandmanagesventsirom initial ideato evaluation.

3. Gettinganideaaboutthe typeof eventand evenmanagement

CourseOutline:

Unit 1: Introduction to Event Management: Meaningof Event& EventManagement,

Definition of an Event, Significance of Events, Categorisation of Events, Definition of
Event Management, Career in Event Management, Event Manager Skill, Event Manager
Qualification, Life of an Event Manager, Difference Between a Corporate Event and A
Family Event, Characteristics of an Event Manager.

Unit 2: Event Planning: Meaningof EventPlanning,Definition of EventPlanning,Five

6Cs 60

of

Successful

Event Pl anning,
CommitteeStructuren Caseof Big Events,CoordinationAmong CommitteesQuestions
To Ask oneself AfteiThe Conclusion ofThe Event Determin®ay-of Processes.

Steps

Unit 3: Facets of Event Planning:Event Design, Importance of Event Design, Aspects
Involvedin EventDesign,Relativelmportanceof Eventsasa MarketingCommunication
Tool, Benefits of Communication in Event Marketing, Planning Event Marketing around
Communicationthe DiverseMarketingNeedsAddressedy Events, Steps Organising

Events
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Unit 4: Branding & Marketing Plan for Event Planner: Branding,Importanceof Event

Brand Management, Determinants of Brand Management, Components of Brand Value,
DesigningBrandStrategy,TheGoalsandTasksof EventBrandManagementWhatDoes
EventBrandManagemeninclude? Tips For EventBrandManagemenBenefitsof Event
Marketing, Event Marketing, Importance of Event Marketing, Event Marketing Plan,
Need For EvenMarketing Plan, Key Elements of an Event Marketing Plan, Creation of
an Event Marketing Plan, Event Marketing Plan Checklist, Event Marketing Plan
Implementation

Unit 5: Different Functions of Event Management: Meaning, Stage Management,
Responsibilities of Stage Manager, Stage Manager Duties, Budgeting In Event
Management, Human Resources, Equipment and Material Resources, Other Cost, Budget
Control Different Functions of Event Management, Leadership, Success of The Event,
Understanding Key Performance Areas, Scope of KPIs, Event Feedback, Feedback On
Success of Events, Success Factors Determining The Positive Outcomes of Implementing
Events Methods, Reporting

Unit 6: Promotional Mixes: Introduction,Needfor Promotion,Objectiveof Promotion,

Television, Radio, Outdoor Advertising, Magazines, Newspapers,Advantagesand
Disadvantageef Non-Traditional Media, Tools, Couponing

Unit 7: Event Marketing: Event Marketing, Need for Marketing Event Plan, Kinds of
Marketing Events, What Role Can a Company Have at an Event? How to Prepare for
MarketingEvents, Paidh\dvertising, social medid)/hat toDo at the event.

Unit 8: People Involved in Organising an Event:People Involved in Organising an
Event, People Involved in Sponsoring an Event, Career in Event Management, How to
BecomeEvent Planner, Howo Form an Everilanagemen€ompany.

Unit 9: Operations, Logistics, Safetyand Security Management: EventManagement:

OperationsandLogistics,How It Is Done,Prerequisitdor a SuccessfuEvent,Safetyand
Security Related to Events, Types of Hazards, Event Safety and Security, Strategies and
Operations O«Bite, Checklist for All Participants, Checklist for Exhibitors, Areas to
Consider in A Risk Assessment: Reasons for Maintaining All Documentation Relating to
Risk.
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Unit 10: Crowd Management and Evacuation:Crowd Management, Crowd Actions,
Public Education, Drugs and Alcohol Abuse, Roles and Responsibilities, Peer,-or Tee
Shirt Security Is a Product of Rock Concerts, Tickets, Queuing, Contraband Screening,
Crowd Management, Planning, Crowd in Panic, Causes of Panic, Environmental Impact,
Problematic Differences, Evacuation, Reasons For Evacuation, Evacuation Techniques,
EvacuatiorSequence.

CourseQutcome:

On successfutompletionof the coursethelearnemwill beable to:

CO# Cognitive Outcomes
Abilities
BB-602.1 Remember Learnthevarious processtepsabout Eventnanagement
BB-602.2 |Understand Understanall the stepsof planningandorganizinganevent
BB-602.3 Apply Usecreativeprowessandplantheevent

BB-602.4 |Analyse analysdinancialmanagemenn events

SuggestedReading;
A EventManagementor Dummies- Book by LauraCapell.

A EventManagementAn Introductionby CharlesBladen,JameKennell.
EmmaAbson, NickWilde.

EventsManagemenby RobHarris.
EventSponsorshigy lan McDonnell Malcolm Moir.

A EventManagement=or Tourism,Cultural,BusinessindSportingEventsby Lynn

vander Wagen.
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Semester 6 Course| 4 | Specialisation

CourseCode | OBC603 SEels Type CoreCourse

CourseTitle Fundamentalsf E-Commerce

Course Description This course is designed to develop knowledge -obramerce.
Students will be able to manage their startups with the help of this knowledge in future.
Thiswill develop eCommercknowledgeaswell as skills requiredor it.

CourseObjectives
1. Toenhance commerceknowledgeof thestudents.

2. Toenhance-businesskills of the students.

3. Toinculcatelife managemergkills among thestudents.

CourseOQutline:

Unit 1: Introduction to Information Technology Introductiorinformationtechnology,
Roleof informationtechnologyin communicationAdvantage®f informationtechnology
in business, Differerapplications of it.

Unit 2: IT act 2000 and eBusiness Introduction to it act, Information technology
amendmentact, 2008, E-business,Online initiatives of government,Governmentto
citizen(g2c) initiatives.

Unit 3: E-commerce an Introduction: e-commercean introduction, Objectives of
ecommerce,Types of eccommerce,Advantagesand disadvantage®f e-commerce,
Difference between traditional commerce andoenmerce, Issues in implementing e
commerceMyths of e-commerce.

Unit 4: E-commerce in India: Introduction, Governmentinitiatives, Future of e-
commerce, Trends in e-commercein various sector, E-commercein banking, M-
commerce.

Unit 5: E-business e-business: meanindgaunching an usiness, Different phases of
launchingan ebusiness, Data warehouse.
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Unit 6: Supply Chain and Logistics process in Ecommerce Industry: Supply chain
management, Components of supply chain management, Enterprise resource planning,
Benefitsof enterprisgesourceplanning,Featureof ERP.

Unit 7: Electronic Business Model Introduction, Bricks and clicks business model,
advantages of bricks, and clicks business model, Types of electronic communication,
Feature®f onlinetrading.

Unit 8: Electronic Data Interchange Introduction, Benefits of EDI, EDI applications,
Web design and development process, Advantages of websites, Qualities of a good
website Life cycleapproach fobuilding a website, antiVays to builda website.

Unit 9: PaymentSecurity: Introductionto paymentsecurity,Paymensecuritymeasures,
Common legal issues faced bycemmerce businesses, Factors affectirgpramerce
security, Features of online payment system, Payment method types, List of payment
gatewaysKey features of payment gateways.

Unit 10: Types of Payment Gateways in-€ommerce Types of payment gateways in
ecommerce, online transactions, and security-toarsactions. Steps involved in online
transactions, £ommerce laws, Legal issues and challengesocoinemerce, Information
technology(it) act 2000.

CourseQutcome;
On successfutompletionof the coursethelearnerwill beable to:

CO# Cognitive Outcomes
Abilities
C0603.1] Remember Learnthe Basicaspects oé commerce
C0603.2| Understand Explaine-commerceprocess.
C0603.3| Apply Demonstrateiseof e-commerce
C0603.4| Analyse Experimentsocialmediamarketing.
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SuggestedReading:

A AlbertH., Judd,Rivers,(2006)fi Cr e awinningfE-B u s i nVéagnerGaurse
TechnologyThomson Learning, pp. 355.

A AlawnehA., andHattabE, (2007)f EBusiness$/alue Creation:An Exploratory

Study, Proceedingsof the Seventh International Conferenceon Electronic
B u s i nTaiges mp,181188.

A AlbertH., Judd,Rivers,(2006)fi Cr e awinningE-B u s i nVagnerGaurse
TechnologyThomson Learning, pp. 3255.

A AlawnehA., andHattab E(2007)fi EBusiness/alue Creation:An Exploratory

Study, Proceedingsof the Seventh International Conferenceon Electronic
B u s i nTaiges mp,181188.

A AlawnehA . | and Hattab E (2009) . Al nternational
Vol. A1, No. 2, pp. 18

A Amit B. and St eve MBusifegsondiaiyesin Bstdldishedt o Pl an E
Co mp a nvioleds, No. 1, pp. 1:2

A ArandaM., G. and Stewart, P. (2005), i B a r 1toi EeBusinessAdoption in
constructionnternational literature e vi e we49. pp. 33
A Ayo, CharlesK. (2006). i T hReospectsof e-Commercelmplementationin

Nigeria,Journalof InternetBankingandC o mme rVol.eLd,No.3,pp.68-75

A Amar.K,Sohani , (2009) , ATechnol ogy and Bankin
Presspp. 1-39.

A Brahm C. ,BYi0M®&9s i&nd Commerce Strategic Th
HoughtonMifflin, pp. 114-312.

A ChiemekeS.C., EvwiekpaefeA. andChete F. (2006),i T Waoptionof Internet
Banking in Nigeria: An Empirical Investigation, Journal of Internet Banking and
Co mme rva.41 No.3, pp 3319.
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A David W, (2001)ii ECommerceStrategy, TechnologiesandAp p | i ¢ ddta ons 0,
McGraw Hill, pp. 3143.
A Daft,RichardL. (1982),i B u r e a\ersusotrBuceaucratiStructureandthe

procesof|l nnovation andlé@hangeo, pp. 129

A Kalakota, R. and Robinson M. (1999), f EBusiness: Roadmap for
success oWelleydlil248.n
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Semester 6 Course| 4 | Specialisation
Credits

CourseCode | OBP606 Type CoreCourse

CourseTitle | ProjectWork

CourseDescription: Projectwork is compulsoryfor thestudentlt will beevaluatedy
external and internal examiner. Students need to give Presentation of Project work

completedand haveo faceOpenDefenseby externabnd internal examiner.
Project shall carry 100 marks asfollows-

Marks# Projectwork (Evaluationby externalandinternalexaminer)- 50

PresentatiomndOpenDefenseby externalandinternalexaminer - 50
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SpecialisationMarketing Management

Semester 5 Course| 4 | Specialisation | MarketingManagement

CourseCode | OBM505 sl Type

CourseTitle ConsumeBehaviour

CourseDescription:

Thecoursehasbeenoutlinedto give aproperideaaboutConsumeBehaviour.Thiscourse

will helpto understandheentireconcepof Consumer|nfluencingfactorson consumers.
Expectations of Consumer and their expectations and Nature of Consumer. Decisions of
Consumersandfactorsaffectingon C o n s u mehavidws.Understandhe modulesof
consumebehaviourConsumebuying processStudythe consumelProtection act]1986.

CourseObjectives:
1. To help the studentunderstandcconsumerbehaviourand the details of aspects

relatedto consumer behaviour.

2. To helpstudentsunderstandlifferentmodelsof consumedecision making.

CourseOutline:

Unit 1: Introduction to Consumer Behaviour: Introduction, Consumer Behaviour,
Basic Components,The Interdisciplinary Nature of ConsumerBehaviour, Market
Research and Consumer Behaviour, Marketing Research R&megde DesigiData,
ResearchPerspectiveson ConsumerBehaviour, ResearchParadigmsin Consumer
Behaviour ConsumeBehaviourAudit, MarketingDecisionAreas,Customeinfluences.

Unit 2 Consumer Involvement: Introduction to Consumerinvolvement, Consumer
Behaviour Models Based on Involvement, Consumer Involvement, and Implications for
Marketers

Unit 3 Buyer Behaviour- Influencing Factors: Introduction, Marketing Factors,
ConsumerAs an Individual, C o n s u nPersosafityand Theories of Personality,
Industrial Buying Behaviour,Characteristic®f Industrial Markets, Factorsinfluencing
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Industrial Markets, Consumer and Organisation Buying Behaviour, Definition,
Characteristics and Classification of Services;L@m Buying Behaviour, The Global
Consumer Market, Basis for Competitive Advantage, Buyar Enigma, Internet User
Profile,How The Internet idnfluencing Consumer Behaviour.

Unit 4 Consumer Perception IntroductionMeaning and Definition of Consumer
Perception, Consumer Perception And Implications for Marketers:, Elements of
Perception Sensation, The Absolute Threshold, The Differential Threshold, Subliminal
Perception,Dynamics of Perception,PerceptionSelection,Nature of The Stimulus,
Expectations MotivesSelective Perception, Selective Exposure, Selective Attention,
Perceptual Defen¢®erceptual Blocking, Perceptual Organisation, Figure And Grounds,
Grouping, Closure, Perceptual Interpretation, Perceptual Distortion, Consumer Imagery,
ProductPositioning ProductRepositioningPerceptuaMapping,Positioningof Services,
Perceived Price, Reference Price, Perceived Quality, Perceived Quality of The Product,
PerceivedQuality of The Service, Price Quality Relationship,Retail Store Image,

Ma n u f a clmage, ParcéiwedRisk, Types of PerceivedRisk:, How Consumers
HandleRisk.

Unit 5 Personalityand Basesor ConsumerSegmentation Introductionto Personality,

The Nature of Personality, Theories of Personality, Examplesof General Versus
Consumption Specific Traits, Consumer Personality and Market Segmentation, Criteria
for SelectingMarket SegmentsleasurableBasedor ConsumeMarket Segmentation

Unit 6 Consumer Attitude & Motivation : Introduction, Consumer Motivation, Nature
of Motivation, Role of Motives, Theories of Motivation, Introduction, Attitude
Componentsi-ormationof Attitude, Theoriesof Attitude DevelopmentAttitude Change,
StructuralModels of Attitude.

Unit 7 Consumer Emotions and Learning Introduction to Customer Emotions, Nature
of Emotions, Types of Emotion, Learning and Consumer Behaviour
Introduction/Definition,SalientFeature®f Learning:Elementf Learning,Behavioural
LearningTheories Classical Conditioning.

Unit 8 Communication, Group, Leadership: Introduction to Communicationand
Persuasion communication Mix, Communication and The ConsBnodite Strategies,
Types of Groups, The Family, Friendship Groups, Formal Social Groups, Shopping
Groups, Consumer Action Groups, Work Groups, Reference Groups, The Family and
Family Life Cycle What is a Family? What is a Household, Sociological Variables
Affecting Families and Households,Functions of The Family, Family Life Cycles
Characteristics, Family Decisigvlaking, Role Behaviour Social Class and Consumer
Behaviour,Opinion LeadershipAnd ConsumerBehaviour,Dynamicsof Opinion
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LeadershipMotivation BehindOpinionLeadershipOpinionSeekeandReceiver,Types
of Opinion Leaders?

Unit 9 Models of Consumer Behaviour and Consumer Buying Proces&conomic
Model, Psychoanalytic Model, Sociological Model, Buyer Behaviour Model, Buying
Proces®of TheConsumer.

Unit 10 The Consumer Protection Act, 1986 Introduction, Rights of Consumers,
Central ConsumerProtection Council, State ConsumerProtection Council, District
ConsumerProtection Council, ConsumerDisputes RedressalMachinery, Manner of
Making Complaints, Procedu@n Admission ofComplaint,Appeal.

CourseQutcome;

On successfutompletionof thecourse, théearnemwill beableto:

CO# Cognitive Outcomes
Abilities
CO505.1 Remember Apply thefundamentatoncepts antbolsfor consumebehaviour

CO505.2| Understand Be able to identify the dynamicsof humanbehaviourand the basic
factorsthat influencghec o n s u aeeisios [@rocess.

CO0505.3 Apply Be ableto demonstratéow conceptsnay beappliedto marketing
strategy.

CO505.4| Analyse Exhibit the Act of ConsumebehaviourandModulesof Consumer
behaviour

SuggestedReading:
A ConsumerBehaviourby Leon G. Schiffman, JosephWisenblit & S. Ramesh

Kumar, Tenth Edition. Pearsoimdia

™

ConsumeBehaviouri Hawkins,Best,Coney

T

CustomemBehaviouri A ManagerialPerspectivé Sheth Mittal T Thomson,

™

Conceptualssuesin ConsumemBehaviourindian Contexti S RameshKumar
Pearson
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Semester 5 Course| 4 | Specialisation | MarketingManagement

CourseCode | OBM506 SEels Type

CourseTitle | SalesManagement

CourseDescription:

This courseis designedto provide studentswith advancedskills in the areasof
interpersonal communications, motivational techniques. Courses explain about Sales
Organisations, Sales force Activities, Governances of Sales. Forecasting about sales.
Importanceof Theoretical Framework of SaManagement.

CourseObjectives:

1. Toprovidethestudentawith basicunderstandingf the processeandskills necessary
to be successful in personal direct selling.

2. To provide anunderstandingf the toolsandtechniquesecessaryo effectively

managehe sales functionorganisatiori sales individual.

CourseOutline:

Unit 1: Sales ManagementDefinition and Meaning, Objectives of Sales Management,
Sales Research, Sales Forecasting Methods, Sales Planning and Control, Performance
Measurement)iagnosis andorrectiveActions.

Unit 2: SalesOrganisation: Concepbf SalesOrganisationNeedfor SalesOrganisations,

Their Structure, Importance of Sales Organisation, Structure of the Sales Organisation,
Sales Managers Functions, Qualities of a Successful Sales Manager, Functions of a Sales
Manager,Typesof SalesManagerDutiesof a SalesManagerResponsibilitie®f a Sales
Manager, Planning for Major Customers, Sales Budget, Specific Characteristics of a
Successfubalesman.

Unit 3 Sales Force Managementntroduction, Definition of Sales Force Management,

Objectivesof Sales~orceManagementi:ffective Selling Effort.
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Unit 4 Sales Force Activities: Introduction, Sales Activities, Implementing Sales
StrategyActivities of SFM, Involvementof SalesExecutivesn Saled-orceManagement,
Saleg-orceManagemenandSalespersongeadingSalesEfforts, Strategic/KeyAccount
Management, Features and Managerial Decisions, Key Features in Managing the Sales
Force.

Unit 5 Governanceof SalesForce: Introduction,ManageriaDecisionsasRegardsSales
Force.

Unit 6 Legal and Ethical Issuesfor SalesManagement Introduction,CommonEthical

Issues for Salespeople, Company Safeguards, Challenges Facing Sales Managers, Case
Study. Unit 7 Sales Forecasting Meaning of Sales Forecasting, Importance of Sales
Forecasting,Factors Consideredfor Sales Forecasting,Types of Sales Forecasting,

Methods Used For Sales Forecasting, Elements of a Good Sales Forecasting, Procedure
of Making a Sales Forecast, Selection of a Forecast, Uses of Sales Forecast, Statistical
DataHelpful in SalesForecastingApplicationsof Sales-orecastManagerfForecaste&

Choiceof Methods.

Unit 8 Relationship Marketing Basic Concepts Introduction, All Brand Managers,
SalesAssociates.

Unit 9 Theoretical Framework of Relationship Marketing: Introduction,Development
of RelationshigMarketing,Scope Approache®f RelationshipMarketing,Applicationof
Relationship Marketing, Internal Marketing, Six Markets Model, Channels for
RelationshipViarketing.

Unit 10 Personal Selling: PersonalSelling Concept, Featuresof PersonalSelling,
Objectives of Personal Selling, Functions of Personal Selling, Advantages of Personal
Selling, The Importanceof PersonabBelling, Tolls for Personabelling, Stepsinvolvedin
PersonaBelling, Role oRelationshipMarketing in Personal Selling.

Unit 11 Salesmanship Salesmanshipi Definition, Salesmanshipi Prospecting
Resistance Selling Process,Effective Selling Techniques,and Skills for Effective
Salesmanshifales Leads, Value Added Selling.
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CourseQutcome:

On successfutompletionof the coursethelearnerwill beableto:
CO# Cognitive Outcomes

Abilities
C0O506.1 Remember Apply the Fundamental concepts Salemanagement idecision
CO506.2| Understand Understandhe basicconceptof Salemanagement
CO0506.3 Apply Applicationsof Variousconceptof salesmanagement

CO506.4| Analyse Exhibit the ComponenBaleManagement

SuggestedReading;

Building aWinning SalesTeami Gini Graham &Scott
SalesManagemenHandbooki ForsythPatrick.

ProfessionabalesManagement AndersonHair andBush

To To Do Do

Motivation and Job SatisfactithM. D. Pest onj ee -Fich##d |l es Manag
Rstill Edward W.Cundiff

SalesManagemenit Thomos.

InternationaMarketingi RobertReed

IndustrialMarketingi HichardM. Hill

Strategiedor selling-GeraldA. Michaelson

Valueaddedselling Tom Reilly

To To o Do Io o

SalesManagementvith Personabelling Salesmanship
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Semester 6 Course | 4 Specialisation | MarketingManagement

CourseCode | OBM604 Credits Type

CourseTitle | Advertising& Sales Promotion

CourseDescription:

This course is designed meake the students acquainted with advertising, copy decisions,
measuringadvertisingeffectivenessndsalespromotion.Courseslescribecopydecision,
styleandstagesn advertisingcopy,internetvs advertisingnedium,salegpromotion.This
courseexplains salepromotion, physicatlistribution and explaingromotion tools.

CourseOQbjectives:
1. Tomakethe study ofdvertising and sales promotion

2. Tomakethestudent wellcquaintedegardingorandequity.

CourseOQutline:

Unit 1 Advertising: Advertising: An Introduction, Marketingvix and PromotiorAMix

What is an Advertisement, Origin and Development of Advertisement, Importance of
Advertising, Six 6 M6o$ Advertising Characteristicsof Advertising, Objectives of
Advertisingclassification of Advertising.

Unit 2 Advertising Planning & Organizing Framework: Advertising Planning
Framework, Planning Frameworldvertising Agency, Functions of an Advertising
Agency, Purpose of Advertising Agency, Types of Advertighggncies, Advantage of
UsingAgencies StrategicAdvertisingDecision,SettingAdvertisingObjectives Strategic
Planning Process, Five Steps Strategic Planning Process, Advertising Budget Strategy,
Marginal Analysis Approach, Advertising Budget Allocation by i Ru éf& h u mb o ,
SelectingMedia OutletsMedia Market Reach.

Unit 3 Copy Decisions Introduction to Advertising Copy, Advertising Copy Meaning,
Essentials of Advertising Copy, Structure of Advertising Copy, Copy Layout, Functions
of anAdvertising Layout.

Unit 4 Stylesand Stagesn Advertising Copy: Introduction,Copy Testing,Principlesof
GoodLayout, Method®of CopyTesting, Communicatiokffects ofAdvertising.
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Unit 5 Media Decision Introduction, Media Decisions, Media Planning and Selection,
Concepts of Reach, Frequency, Continuity, And Selectivity, Measures of Media Cost
Efficiency, Media Research.

Unit 6 Internet as Advertising Medium: The Internet as An Advertising Medium,
Importanceof InternetAdvertising, Typesof InternetAdvertising,PermissiorMarketing,
Advantages of Permission Marketing, Permission Marketing Vs Traditional Marketing,
Trustand Privacyin Permission Marketingzthical ConcernnternetMarketing.

Unit 7 Measuring Advertising Effectiveness Introduction, Significance of Measuring

the Effectiveness of Advertising, Testing of Advertisement, Methods o &tng of

The Advertisement, Concurrent Testing Methods, Post Testing Methods, Control on
Advertisingby Practitioners.

Unit 8 Advertising in International Market Place Introduction,Role of Advertisingin
InternationalAdvertising,Challenge$-acedby Global Advertising,IntegratedMarketing
Communication8enefitsof IMC, The Structureof a CampaigrPlan,Elementsof IMC.

Unit 9 Sales Promotion Sales Promotion, Definitions, Difference Between Advertising
and Sales Promotion, Methods of Sales Promotion, Tools for Sales Promotion, Factors
Affecting SalesPromotion, Strategiépproach, Measurinthe Valueof BrandEquity.

Unit 10Brand Equity : Introduction,BrandEquity, Elementsof BrandEquity, Measuring
theValue ofBrand, BrandAsset ValuatoModel, Building BrandEquity.

Unit 11 Physical Distribution : Introduction, Physical Distribution, Objectives of
PhysicalDistribution, Functions of Physical Distribution.

Unit 12 Promotion Tools: Introduction,Channel®f Distribution,Persona&elling, Types
of Salesmen, Online Marketing, Tools for Promotion, Types and Techniques of Sales
Promotion.
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CourseQutcome:

Onsuccessfutompletionof thecoursethelearnerwill beableto:

CO# Cognitive

Abilities

Outcomes

C0604.1| Remember

Apply thefundamentatonceptAdvertising andsalesPromotion.

C0604.2| Understand

Understandhe basicconceptof Advertisingandsalespromotion

C0604.3 Apply

Applicationof variousConcepts oAdvertisingand salepromotion

C0604.4| Analyse

Exhibit the components ofdvertisingand Sales promotion

SuggestedReading:
AdvertisingandPromotions Belch & Belch, TataMcGrawHill2001
AdvertisingManagement RajeevBatra,JohnG. Myers& David A Aaker-PHI

A

To Do To Io Do

To Do o

OttoK | e e pAdeertisingProceduré PH

InternationaEdition - ContemporanAdvertisinglrwin/McGrawi Hill

IntegratedMarketingCommunications DuncarTMH
Foundations of Advertising Theory & Practic&A. Chunawalla & K. C.
Sethia HimalayaPublishing.

IntegratedAdvertising,PromotionandMarketingCommunication By Clow Baack

AdvertisingManagementBatra,Myers &Aaker
SalesPromotion:M. N. Mishra.
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Semester 6 Specialisation | MarketingManagement
Course

CourseCode | OBM605 Credits Type

CourseTitle | RetailManagement

CourseDescription:

This course is designed to identify the paradigm shiftgetailing business with the
increasingscopeof technologye-businessThecoursencludesall concept®of Marketing
channelsyholesalingRetaining Retailformat,aretaillocation.This courseincludesthe
Roleof IT in Retailing. Understanthe concepiof storerecords and\ccount system.

CourseObjectives:
1. To identify and understandhe significanceof distribution and retailing in the
currentbusinesenvironment.
2. To identify the decisionareasin distribution and retailing and appreciatethe

interrelationshipsvith other aspects of marketing.

CourseOQutline:

Unit 1 Marketing Channels: Marketing Channel Meaning, Definition of Marketing
Channels, Purpose of Marketing Channel, Functions of Marketing Channels, Importance
of Marketing channels,Characteristicsof marketing channels, Types of marketing
channels, Factors influencing marketing channel selection, Types of
marketing/distributiorchannel strategies, Decisioimschannel management.

Unit 2 Wholesaling Meaning of Wholesaling, Definition of Wholesaler, Differences
between Wholesaler and Retailer, Importance of Wholesaling, Characteristicsof
Wholesaler, Types of Wholesalers, Functions of Wholesaler, Services rendered by a
wholesaler, Wholesalenarket decisions[rendsin Wholesaling.

Unit 3 Retailing: Meaning of Retailing, Retail as a Trade, Concept of Retail Marketing,
Definition of Retail Marketing, Retail Marketing Related Activities, Features of Retall
Marketing, Importanceof Retail Marketing, Retail as s SeparateBranch of Study,
Functions of Retail Marketing, Development of Retail Marketing in India, Opportunities
and Challengedor Retail Businessin India, Benefits of Retail Market Challengesof
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Retailing in India, Growth Drivers in India For Retail Sector, Classification of Indian
Retail Sector, Malls in India, Globd&etail V/SIndian Retalil.

Unit 4 Retail Formats: Meaning of Retail format, Definition of Retail format, Different
typesof Retail format, NorConventional Channels.

Unit 5 Retalil Location: Meaning of Retail location, Definition of Trade area, Types of
Trade area or Business locations, Factors Determining Retzation, Steps to Choose

the Right Retail Location, Measuring the Success of Retail Location, Importance of
LocationDecision in RetaiBusiness, Levels of locatiatecision.

Unit 6 Store Design Meaning of Store Layout, Definition of Trade Area, General
Requirements StoreDesign,Objectivesof aGoodStoreDesign,Creatinga Storelmage,
Creating a Buying Environment, Store Exteriors and Interiors DeStpre Layout
Design, Interior Store Design and Layout, Space Management Involves Two Decisions,
Store Layout Design Guidelines, Factors Influencing Store Layout, Qualities of a Good
Store Layout Plan, Stores Image Mix, Product Mix Strategies, Store Facade, The Internet
Store,Activities CarriedOut in a Store.

Unit 7 Merchandise Meaning of Merchandise, Definition of Merchandising, Objectives

of Merchandising, Types of Merchandise,MerchandiseManagement,Principles of
Merchandising, Functions of Merchandising, Meaning of Category, Management,
Definition of Category Management, Need foategory Management, Significance of
Category Management, Essentials / Prerequisite of Category Management, Category
Management Process (8 Steps), Private Labels, Private Label Categories, Advantages of
Private Labels, Disadvantages, Classification of Private Label, Significance of Private
Label.

Unit 8 Retail Strategies Meaning of Retail Strategy, Definition of Retail Strategy,
Market, Retail Format, Sustainable Competitive Advantage, Growth Strategy, Vertical
Integration, Global Growth Opportunities, Entry Strategies in Global Market, Strategic
Retail Planning StrategiRetail Planning.

Unit 9 Role of It in Retailing: Meaning of It in Retail, PCI Security Compliance, Retail
Electronic Data Interchange, Barcodes, RFI (Radio Frequency ldentification),
Implementing RFI in Retail to Improve Shopping Experiences Electronic Payment
Systems, Cash Payments, Credit and Debit Card Payments, Mobile and Smartphone
Payments.
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Unit 10 Store Records & Accounting System Meaning of Stores, Accounts,
Classification, Codification, Methods of Codification, Objectives of Maintaining Stores
Account,Account Records.

CourseOQutcome;

Onsuccessfutompletionof thecoursethelearnemwill beableto:

CO# Cognitive Outcomes
Abilities
CO0605.1 Remember Apply thefundamentatoncepts oRetailmanagement
C0605.2| Understand Understandhe conceptf Retailmanagement ikomponents
C0605.3 Apply Applicationof Retailmanagemerih growthof business
C0605.4| Analyse Exhibit thecomponentsetail management

SuggestedReading:
ChanneManagemeni Sterni EI-Ansary

RetailingManagement Swapnaradhan
RetailManagement GibsonVedamani

PhysicalDistribution& LogisticsManagemeni Dr. SubhasiBhave

o To Do Io Do

ChanneManagemen& RetailManagement MeenalDhotre
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SpecialisationHuman Resource Management

Semester 5 Course | 4 | Specialisation | HumanResourcévlanagement
CourseCode | OBH505 Sl Type
CourseTitle HumanResourcdlanni g

CourseDescription:

This course istructured to help learners learn about Human Resource Planning; it is an
important and highly specialised activityearners will be familiarised with Human
resourceplanning, as it is a continuousprocess.Human resourceplanning is very
important; it helps determine the future human resource needs of an organisation. The
effectiveness of the human resource planning process decides the adequacy of available
manpowein theorganisation.n addition,learnerswill learnaboutvariousotherconcepts

of human resourci this course.

CourseObjectives:
1. Tounderstandhe humanresourceequiremenbdf anorganisation.

. Toforecasthe humanresourceequirement ofhe organisation.

2
3. Tounderstandheimpactof technologyon manpoweiplanning;and
4

. To understandhe benefitof human resourcplanning.

CourseOutline:

Unit 1: Manpower Planning: Introduction, manpower plannirigmanpower estimation

and its dimensions,stepsin manpowerplanning, strategic processesor manpower
planning, manpower planning main methods and techniques used to determine the
requirements of personnel, techniques of manpower planning, determining manpower
gaps, need for strategic manpower planning, manpower planning i framework,
approachefor developingmanpower planninggdvantages ahanpower planning.

Unit 2: Human ResourcePlanning Process:Introduction,needandimportancehuman
resourcelanningprocesscurrentinterestin HR planning,variousfactorsinfluencingHR
planning, guidelines for human resourceplanning to make it effective, control &
evaluationof HRP.
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Unit 3: Job Analysis. Introduction, job analysis, key factors in jahalysis, sources of
information for job analysis, how is job analysis done, purposes and uses of job analysis,
uses of job analysis, process of job analysis, methods for collecting job analysis data, job
descriptionsjob specifications, job design, javaluation.

Unit 4. Human Resource Accounting: Introduction, Definition, Need for HRA,
Objectives of HRA, Benefits of HRA, Limitations of HRA, Advantages of HRA, Human
ResourceAccounting i 9 Major Limitations, Consequence®f Human Resources
Accounting,Methods ofvValuation ofHuman ResourcAccounting.

Unit 5: Human ResourceAudit: Introduction,meaningdefinition, needandpurposeof
humarresourceauditing,objectives scopeof HR audit,benefitsof humanresourceaudit,
approacheto human resources audit)diting process, audit reports.

Unit 6: Manpower Forecasting: Introduction, the basics of human resource forecasting,
needo evaluatdaborsupplyanddemandpropersequencef stepsor theHR forecasting
processtechniques for forecasting of humaasources.

Unit 7: Developing A Human Resource Planintroduction, meaning, definition, need

and importance,human resourceplanning i objectives,human resourceplanning i
organisation, human resource plarfactors influencing, human resource planning at
different levels, dimensions of HR planning, integration of strategic planning and human
resource planning, human resource planning and environmental scanning, mapping an

organi sationds human capital architectur e,

development system, human resource planhibgnefits, problems, recent implications,
recenttrends.

Unit 8: E-HRM: Introduction, definition of EHRM, elements of EHHRM, types of E
HRM, goalsof E-HRM, role of E-HRM, advantagesf E-HRM, disadvantagesf E-HRM,
functionalareas /practices of-HRM.

Unit 9: Human Resource Information System (HRIS): Introduction, definition of
HRIS, objectives of HRIS, need for HRIS, the scope of HRIS, HRIS processes and
working components,functions of HRIS, HRIS models, benefits of HRIS in an
organisation, importance, fundamental roles of information systemsin business,
considerationsvhen implementing information systenuses oHRIS.

Unit 10: Emerging Trends in HRP: Introduction, globalisation and its impacts, work
powerdiversity, changing abilitprerequisites, emerging trends.
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CourseQutcome:

Onsuccessfutompletionof thecourse, théearnerwill beableto:

CO# Cognitive

Abilities
CO505.1 Remember
CO505.2| Understand
CO505.3 Apply
CO505.4| Analyse
SuagestedReading:

Outcomes

Understandhuman resourcplanningrequirement.
Understanadequiremenbf humanresourceplanning.
Train on skills developmenthroughplanningandexecution.

Implementmanpowerrequirement.

A Lloyd L. Byarsand Leslie W. Rue (1997), Human ResourceManagement5™"
edition), TheMcGraw-Hill Companies, USA.

A K. Aswathapp#1999) HumanResourc@ndPersonneManagement2"® edition),
TataMcGraw-Hill Publishing Company.td., New Delhi.

A JIT ChandranQOrganisationaBehaviour,Vikas PublishingHouse,New Delhi,

1998.

A G Mejia, D.B. Balkin and R.L. Cardy, ManagingHuman ResourcesPearson
EducationNew Delhi, 2003.

A R.W Mondy, R.M. Noe and S.R. Premeaux,Human ResourceManagement,

PrenticeHall International EditionsNew Jersey1999.
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Semester 5 Course | 4 | Specialisation | HumanResourcéManagement

CourseCode | OBH506 | Cedits Type

CourseTitle | TrainingandDevelopment

CourseDescription:

This course contains detailed knowledge of the different training methods and training
programmes. This course will enable the learner to know how to plan and implement the
trainingprogram into amndustry.

CourseObjectives:
1. Tomakestudentsinderstand trainingeed analysis.

2. To helpstudentslesigntrainingprogram;and
3. Tomakestudents understarahd design th&aining methods.

CourseOQutline:

Unit 1: Manpower Planning: Introduction, human resource planning, job analysis, job
descriptionsjob specifications, job design, job evaluation.

Unit 2: Recruitment and Selection: Introduction, recruitment, factors affecting
recruitment, sources of recruitment, recruitment process, selection, difference between
recruitmentand selection, selection process.

Unit 3: Training and Development Introduction, nature of training and development,
need for and importance of training, training, development and education, significance of
training program, objective of training, principles of an effectraiing program, roles

and responsibilitiesfor the trainers, training and developmentofficer, roles, and
responsibilitieof training managers.

Unit 4: Training and Executive Development:Introduction, types of training, training
methods, training and developmentpolicy, national training policy, training, and
developmentechniques.

Unit 5: Career Planning: Introduction, career concepts,anchors,career planning,
objectives of career planning, process of career planning, how do people camess,
careemodels, career stagasatching career dimensions witages.
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Unit 6: Career Development:Introduction, career development programme, uses of a
goodcareerdevelopmenprogrammerolesin careerdevelopmentcontemporaryiew of
career development, career dimensions, effective career developmedégvebtipment,
mentoring.

Unit 7: Management Development:Iintroduction, need for managemeidgvelopment,
characteristicsand purpose, features of managementdevelopment, principles of
management development, management development techniques, management
developmenprogrammecomponent, managemesévelopment in India.

Unit 8: Organisational Development: introduction, organisational development,
characteristicsf organisationatlevelopmentimportanceof organisationatievelopment,
values, assumptionand beliefs in O.D., historical perspective of O.D., organisation
development process model, organisational development intervention, types of
organisationatlevelopment intervention.

Unit 9: Job Evaluation: Introduction, objectives of jolevaluation, principles of job
evaluation, advantagesof job evaluation, methods of job evaluation, training
effectivenesspost training evaluatiortaining evaluation techniques.

Unit 10: Performance Evaluation and Control: Introduction, importance of
performance appraisal, characteristics of performance appraisal, purpose of performance
appraisal, uses of appraisal process, essentials of an effective performance appraisal
system, steps or process in performance appraisal, methods or techniques of performance
appraisal, limitations of performance appraisal, errors in performance appraisals, steps in
improving performanceppraisal.

CourseQutcome:
On successfutompletionof the coursethelearnemwill beable to:

CO# Cognitive Outcomes
Abilities
CO506.1 Remember Remembetheobjectivesof training.

C0506.2| Understand Understandhe purposeof trainingfor bettergrowthin an
organisation.

CO0506.3 Apply Implementmethodsof trainingby understanding.
C0O506.4| Analyse Exhibit training programby learningmodules.

SantTukaramNagarPimpri,Puneq¢ 411018 Maharashtra,India.
Ph.+91-:20-27805709/5711e-mail: director@dpuidl.com/contact@dpuidl.con



D P ' , Dr.D.Y.Patil Vidyapeeth,Pune
(Deemedto be University)

(Reaccredited by NAAC with a CGPA of 3.64 on afmoint scale at A++ Grad
(An1SO 9001: 2015 Certifiddniversity)

Centrefor OnlineLearning

SuggestedReading:
A RaoT.V. (1985).DevelopingHumanResourcesln LeonardD GoodsteinandJ.

William Pfeiffer(eds) Thel985 Annual UniversityAssociates

A Mamoria C.B., GankarS.V., (2006), i ATextbook of Human Resource
Ma n a g e mienaldya Rublishing Housélew Delhi.

A Kalekar B.D. (1993) Human Resource Development. Northern book Centre, New
Delhi, p.29

Bramley,P. (1986),Evaluationof Training, BACIE.
Managemenbdf Human ResourcesPr. A. K Saini and SanjayKumar Pathak,
PublisherGullybabaPublishing

To o

A Principlesof PersonneManagemenby E.B. Flippo.
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Semester 6 Course| 4 | Specialisation | HumanResourceManagement

CourseCode | OBH604 SEels Type

CourseTitle IndustrialRelationsandLabourLaw

CourseDescription:

Thiscoursecontaingdetailedknowledgeaboutdifferentlabourlawsincludedin thelabour
legislation. This course is designed to gikieough learning and deep understanding of
labourlaws and implementation of this act in the industry.

CourseObjectives:
1. To makethe studentsinderstand theationalebehind laboutaws.

2. Toequipstudents witlthe importanprovisions ofvariouslabourlaws; and
3. Togive students aimsightinto theimplementatiorof labourlaws.

CourseOutline:

Unit 1: Introduction to Industrial Relations: Introduction of industrial relations,
meaninganddefinition of industrialrelations,importanceof industrial relationspbjective
of industrial relations, type of industrial relations, scope of industrial relations, factors

affectiveof industrial relations, partigsvolved in industrial relations.

Unit 2. Approaches to Industrial Relations meaning and definition of approaches,
evolutionof industrial relationstradeunions, TU movement in India.

Unit 3: Industrial Disputesand Conflict Resolution Introductionof industrialdisputes,
modal grievance procedure, Conflict resolution, the act and authorities for investigation
andsettlement of industrial disputes.

Unit 4. Collective Bargaining: Introduction of collective bargaining, employee
engagement, workers participation in management (wpm), List of major labour law acts
in India.

Unit 5: The Industrial Disputes Act 1947: Introduction of the industrial disputes act,
objectiveof industrialdispute ,concepif industrialdisputeanddifferenttype,scopeand
extentof the industrial disputes act 1947, types of disputes.
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Unit 6: Authorities: Authorities under the act and their duties, strike & lockout, layoff,
retrenchmenintroductionof closure dismissesgrievanceedressamachinerypenalties.

Unit 7: The Factories Act, 1948:Introduction of factories act, 1948, definition of
factories actl948, objective of factories act 1948, applicability of factories act, 1948,
sections of factories act, 1948, duties of factories act, 1948, penalties under factory act,
1948,changedroughtaboutby thefactoryact,1948,changesnadein factoriesact,1948

in 2016.

Unit 8: ProvisionsRegarding: Introductionof provisionsregardingprovisionsregarding
the safetyof workers,provisionregardinghealth,provisionregardingwelfare,provisions
regardingeavewith wagesprovisions regardingvorking hoursof adults,penalties.

Unit 9: The Payment of Wages Act 1936The payment of wages act 1936, industrial or
otherestablishmentyagesyulesfor paymenbf wageqsection3-6), deductionspayment
of wagesact section 8fines, penalty fooffencesundertheact.

Unit 10: Minimum WagesAct, 1948: Minimum WagesAct - 1948,importantdefinition,
wagesscopeandobjectiveof theminimumwagesact,scopeandobjectiveof theminimum
wages act, fixing minimum rates of wages, revisionmohimum wages, manner of
fixation/ revision of minimum wages, minimum rate of wages [section 4], procedure for
fixing andrevisingminimumwages advisoryboard,minimumwageswhetherto be paid

in caseor kind, paymentof minimumwages ibligatoryon employer, fixinghours fora
normalworking day,paymenbf overtime wagesof aworkerwho workslessthannormal
working day, minimum timeate wages for piece work, maintenance of registers and
records, authority and claims, penalties & offences.

Unit 11: Trade Union Act 1926: Trade union act 1926, objectives of trade union,
provisionscontainedn therulesof atradeunion,powerto call for furtherparticulars and

to require alteration of name, registration, rights kadullities of registered trade unions,
amalgamatiomf tradeunions, returngiegulations, penalties, and procedure.

Unit 12: MRTU & PULP ACT 1971:MRTU & pulpact1971,authoritiesunderthis act,
recognitionof unions,obligationandrightsof recognizedunions,other,illegal strikesand
lockouts, unfair labour practices, powers of courts, powers of labour court and industrial
courtto try offences under this act, penalties.
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CourseQutcome:

Onsuccessfutompletionof thecoursethelearnerwill beableto:
COo# Cognitive Outcomes

Abilities
C0604.1 Remember Learnvariousprovisionsof labourlaws.
C0604.2 Understand| Understandhe rationaldehindlabourlaws.

C0604.3 Apply Developandimplementactivitiesof labourlaws by learningmodules.

C0O604.4| Analyse Analysethe benefitsof laws inan organisation.

SuggestedReading:
References authoRarchi.M, V.B Singh,T.N. Kapoor.

TheMaternity BenefitAct, 1961,BareAct
CurrentLaborReports

TheE mp | o Campansatiolct, 1923,BareAct
The Paymenbf WagesAct, 1936 BareAct

To Do o Do o
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Semester 6 Course| 4 | Specialisation | HumanResourceManagement

CourseCode | OBH605 SEels Type

CourseTitle | Changemanagement

CourseDescription:

This course contains detailed knowledge of changeagement. This course will enable
the learner to know how to plan and implement change management in an organisation.
Change management is the methods and manners in which a company describes and
implements change within both its internal and external processes. After learning this
course, the learner would be able to understand the effectiveness of change management
in an organisation; it makes smart choices, increases productivity, decreases risks, and
helpsto improvethe profitability of an organisation
CourseObjectives:

1. Tofamiliarisestudentsvith thebasicchangeconceptandprocesset understand

why organisations need to change.

2. ToenableghestudentgainKnowledgeaboutthehowto scantheenvironmentand
find out the need for changehat are the various types of change taking place in
organisationsand onecan diagnosthe kind ofchangeorganisations require.

3. To familiarise students with the nature, structure, and design of organisations, to

enable the students to gain knowledge about the organisational transformation
process.

CourseOutline:

Unit 1: Organisational Change Management: Nature of organisationsNature of
organisationsas defined by type of entity, the people, and the purpose,Nature of
organisation®s defined by Process and Structure, Nature of organisations as defined by
Typeof SystemNaturatRationalandOpenClosed,Organisatiordesignsandstructures.

Unit 2: Organisational Transformation: Understandingdrganisational ransformation,
Proces®f Organisational Transformation.
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Unit 3: Nature of Organisational Change Nature of Organisational Change,
Perspectives oDrganisational Change, Levels of change, Types of change, Reasons for
change.

Unit 4: Implementing and Communicating Change: Managerial approachesfor
implementing change, Factors involved in communicating Change, Methods, and
techniquedor communicating Change.

Unit 5: Models of Organisational Change:Processhased Change Models, Content
basedChangeViodels,Individual ChangéVodels.

Unit 6: Integration of ChangeModels: Integrationof ChangeModels

Unit 7: Phases of Change Management Proces§he Change Management Process,
Phase®f theChangeManagement Process.

Unit 8: Change Management Process Controllmportance of Controlling the Change
ManagemenProcess, Controlling thehangeManagement Process.

Unit 9: Resistance to ChangeConcept of Resistance to Change, Forms of Resistance,
Reactiongo Change, Resistant@ Organisational Change Initiatives.

Unit 10: Overcoming the Resistanceto Change: The Importanceof Overcoming
Resistancéo Change, Techniquas Overcome Resistant@ Change.

CourseQutcome:

On successfutompletionof the coursethelearnemwill beableto:

CO# Cognitive Outcomes
Abilities
C0O605.1 Remember Remembethe objectivesof ChangeManagement.

C0605.2| Understand Understandstrategiedor effectivechange controlling changeand
helpingpeople to adapt to change.

CO0605.3 Apply Implementmethodsf changeManagement.
C0605.4| Analyse Exhibit changeManagemenprogram bylearningmodules.
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SuggestedReading:

A

NilakantV. andRamnarayats. (2006).ChangeManagemen{2ndEd). Response
books.

Kavitha Singh.(2010).OrganisationaChangeand Developmen{1st Ed). Excel
Books.ARadhaSharma(2007). ChangManagement. TatiicGraw Hill
Johnson SpencerWho Moved My Cheese? An Amazing Way to Deal with
Changen Your Work and in YourLife, New York: Putnam, 1998.
ChangeManagemen{Overview), by Jim Riley from tutor2u BusinessJun 3,
2015, https:/www.youtube.com/watciv=9yysOwXbzRA.
OrganisationaBehaviour,StepherP. Robbins, Timothy A. Judge,Timothy
Campbell Pearson, May010

Hayes,John (2007), the theory and practiceof changemanagementPalgrave
Macmillan.

BeckhardR., & Harris,R. T. (1987).0Organisationatransitions:Managing
complexchangg2ndEd.). Reading, Mass.: AddiséiesleyPub. Co.
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SpecialisationFinance Management

Semester 5 Course| 4 | Specialisation | FinancialManagement

CourseCode | OBF505 SEels Type

CourseTitle | Analysisof FinancialStatements

CourseDescription:

This course presents an introduction to the basics of financial accounting and finance for
students. The first part of the course will focus on understanding the most important
financial statements: the balance sheet, the income statement, and the statement of cash
flows. The coursewill focus on how we can understandthe financial health and
performance of a company by examining a number of important financial ratios that are
derivedfrom thefinancial statements of the company.

CourseOQbjectives:
1. Tostudyvariousfinancial statementsf corporate organisations.

2. Tomakethestudentwell acquaintedvith currentfinancialpractices.

CourseOutline:

Unit 1: Introduction to Financial Statement: Meaning of Financial Statements,
Definition of Financial StatementAnalysis, Characteristicsof Financial Statements,
Natureof FinancialStatementsGenerallyAcceptedAccountingPrinciples,Objectivesof
Financial Analysis, Uses of Financial Analysis, Parties Interested in Findmajisis,
Classification of Financial Statement Analysis, Meaning of {Riren and InterFirm
Analysis,Stepdan theProces®f Analysisandinterpretatiorof FinancialStatementJ ools

Used for Financial Statement Analysis, Qualitative Requirementsof Financial
Information,IncomeStatementStatemenof Profit andLoss,BalanceSheetDifferences
Between Provisions and Reserves, Notes to Accounts, Cash Flow Statement, Annual
Report,Limitations of Financial Statements.

Unit 2: Journal: Meaning of alournal, Definition of Journal, Meaning of Journalizing,
Characteristics of Journal, Advantages of Journal, Rules of Debit and Credit, Types of Journal
Entries,Formatof aJournal Limitationsof Journalizing Stepsin Journal Pointsto Determine
Cashand Credit Transactions, Terms.
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Unit 3: Ledger: Meaning of a Ledger, Definition of Ledger, Importance of a Ledger,
Points to be Noted for Posting the Journal Entries into the Ledger, Ledger Folio, Ledger
Posting,Balancing.

Unit 4: Trial Balance: Meaning of a Trial Balance, Definition of Trial Balance, Process
of Preparation o& Trial Balance, Objectives @f Trial Balance.

Unit 5: Final Accounts: Objectivesof PreparingrinancialStatementsCharacteristicef
BalanceSheet, Needs tBrepare 8alanceSheet.

Unit 6: Introduction to Company Accounts: Preparatiorof FinancialStatements.

Unit 7: Comparative, Common Size and Trends AnalysisMeaning of Analysis of
Financial Statements, Definition of Analysis of Financial Statemeigg)ificance of
Analysisof FinancialStatementdistory of Analysisof FinancialStatementDbjectives

of Analysis of Financial Statements, Tools of Analysis of Financial Statements, Types of
Analysis of Financial Statements, ProcessFofancial Statement Analysis, Uses or
Advantage®f FinancialStatemenfnalysis,Limitationsof FinancialStatemenAnalysis,
Parties Interested in Financial StatementAnalysis and Their Areas of Interest,
ComparativéStatements, Common Si&tatements, Trend Analysis.

Unit 8: Cash Flow Statement:Meaning of Cash Flow Statement, Definition of Cash
Flow StatementQbjectivesof CashFlow StatementAdvantage®f CashFlow Statement,
Limitationsof CashFlow StatementMeaningof CashandCashEquivalentsCashFlow,
Classificationof Activities.

Unit 9: Ratio Analysis: Meaningof Ratio Analysis.

Unit 10: Application of Computer in Accounting: Application of Computerin
Accounting,Components of Computers.

SantTukaramNagarPimpri,Puneq¢ 411018 Maharashtra,India.
Ph.+91-:20-27805709/5711e-mail: director@dpuidl.com/contact@dpuidl.con



D P ' , Dr.D.Y.Patil Vidyapeeth,Pune
(Deemedto be University)

(Reaccredited by NAAC with a CGPA of 3.64 on a4peint scale at A++ Grad
(An1SO 9001: 2015 Certifiddniversity)

Centrefor OnlineLearning

CourseQutcome:

Onsuccessfutompletionof thecoursethelearnerwill beableto:

CO# Cognitive Outcomes
Abilities
CO0505.1 | Remember Learnvariousfinancial statementsf Organisation.
C0O505.2 | Understand Understandhebasicconceptf variousfinancialratios.
CO505.3 | Apply To applyratio analysison final accountsandextractusefulinformation.
CO505.4 | Analyse To beableto analysdinal statement obrganisation

SuggestedReading;

A CorporateGovernancén India-An evaluatiorby S.C. Das,PHI EasterrEconomy
Edition.

A BusinessEthicsAn Indian Perspectiveby Ronald Francisand Mukti Mishra,
TMGH.

A BusinessEthics in India -An Indian Perspectiveby A. C. Fernando,Pearson

PublicationSecond Edition.
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Semester 5 Course| 4 | Specialisation | FinancialManagement
Credits

CourseCode | OBF506 Type

CourseTitle | IndianFinancialSystemandFinancialMarket

CourseDescription:

This coursepresenta studyof thefinancialenvironmentn India. It providesanoverview

of thefinancialsystemwith aperspectivef the IndianCapitalMarket.It exploreghekey
controllers of the capital market, the Reserve Bank and the Securities Exchange Board of
India. This essentiateadingfor thosewantingto understandhefinancialenvironmenin

India details the primary and secondary markets and gives speeaihge of banking

and norbank intermediaries. Thoroughly up to date, it covers the latest changes and
development& the financial environmen this dynamiccountry.

CourseObjectives:
1. Meaning and-unctionsof Indian FinancialSystemand Componentsf Financial
Systems.
Institutionalrole in the developmenbf stockmarket.
Impactof IndianBankingSystemin EconomicDevelopment.

4. MeaningandDefinition of financialmarket structureof FinancialMarketof India.

CourseOutline:

Unit 1: Indian Financial System:An Introductionto IndianFinancialSystemFunctions

of Financial System, Financial Rate of Return and Financial Yield, Financial System,
Causes forFinancial Innovations, Importance oflnvestmentManagement, Scope of
Investment Management, Features of an Investment Programme, Relationship Between
FinancialSystemandEconomicDevelopment, Weaknesd IndianFinancialSystem.

Unit 2: FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND MARKETS IN INDIA: Financial
InstitutionsandMarkets inindia, InstitutionalRolein the Developmenbf StockMarket.

Unit 3: Indian Banking System:Introduction,Objectsof BankingRegulationAct 1949,
Functions of Bank, Need of Bankbnportance of Bank, Role Playday Banks in
EconomicDevelopment,Origin of Bank in The World, Origin of Bank in India, The
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OrganisedankingSystemin IndiacanbeClassified WhatAre theKey Challenge$-aced
byl ndi ads Banks.

Unit 4: Banker and Customer: Introduction, Introduction of Banker, Introduction of
CustomerRelationshiBetweerBakerandCustomerB a n k Buty tb MaintainSecrecy
of Cu s t o Ateound,GeneraPrecautionfor OpeningAccount,SpecialTypesof Bank
Customers.

Unit 5: Financial Market: Introduction, The Structure of Financial Market of India,
Introduction of Investment Management, Causes for Financial Innovations, Factors for
Evaluatingthe Performancef Selectiorof Fund,Financialintermediariesindian Capital
Market,Money Market.

Unit 6: Commercial Bills Market: CommercialBills Market or Discount Market,
Operations in Commercial Bills Market, Advantages of Commercial Bills, Drawbacks of
Commercial Bills, Types of BilMarket Scheme, The Main Features of the New Bill
Market Scheme, The Following are Various Advantages of Developed Bill Markets,
Defects of Bill Market Scheme,TreasuryBill Market, Operationsand Participants,
Importance of Treasury Bills, Defects of Treasury Bills, Certificate of Deposit (Cd),
InstrumentdJsedin Capital Market..

Unit 7: Equity Market: Introduction,StockExchangesBenefitsof Equity Market, Types

of Equity Markets,Top Stock Exchanges in The Indian Equity Market, Procedures
Involved in the Equity Market, Features of Equity Market, Features of Equity Market,
Primary Market, Methods of Raising Fund in The Primary Market, Methods of Floating
of New Issueof Shares Security Analysis.

Unit 8: New Issue Market: New Issue Market, Classification of Securities in Primary
Market, Players in The New Issues Market India, Application Supported by Blocked
Amount (ASBA), Advantages of IPO, Disadvantages of IPO, Disadvantages of IPO, the
IPO Process.

Unit 9: Secondary Market: Meaning, Different Instruments in the Secondary Market,
ObjectivesSecondarWarket,Objectivesof Secondaryarket, Importanceof Secondary
Markets, Functions of Secondary Market, Types of Secondary Market, Advantages of
SecondarMarket,Disadvantagesf Secondaryarket, DifferenceBetweenPrimaryand
Secondary Market, Introduction to Depositories Act 1996, Dematerialisation, Trading
Methods.

SantTukaramNagarPimpri,Puneq¢ 411018 Maharashtra,India.
Ph.+91-:20-27805709/5711e-mail: director@dpuidl.com/contact@dpuidl.con



D P ' ’ Dr.D.Y.Patil Vidyapeeth,Pune
(Deemedto be University)

(Reaccredited by NAAC with a CGPA of 3.64 dow-point scale at A++ Grad
(An1SO 9001: 2015 Certifiddniversity)

Centrefor OnlineLearning

Unit 10: Online Trading: Meaning ofOnline Trading Stepsfor Online Trading, Online

TradingPracticedn India, Benefitsof Online Trading, ThingsTo RemembeBeforeYou

Start Online Trading, Different Marketsvolved in Online Share Trading, Different
Types of Orders in Online Trading, Advances and Declines in Online Trading, Mode of
Receiptf Online Trading,Know-How of Online Trading,Selectionof Right BrokerFor
Online Trading, Selection of Right Broker for Online Trading, Carry Forward Systems,
RiskManagementnvestorProtectionMarketindicator,Index,SensexNifty, Difference
BetweenSensex AndNifty.

CourseOQutcome;

Onsuccessfutompletionof the course, théearnerwill be ableto:

CO# Cognitive Outcomes
Abilities
CO506.1 Remember Indianfinancial systemandstructureof financial market.

C0506.2 | Understand Variousmodulesof financialsystemandimpactof financialinstitutions
in economiadevelopment.

CO506.3 | Apply To applyIPO processaandsharerading.

C0O506.4 | Analyse To beableto analysampactof IndianBankingsystemin economic
development.

SuggestedReading:
A IndianFinancialSystemBy M Y Khan
A IndianFinancialSystem By Siddharthe&SankarSaha
A Indian Financial System:Financial Markets, Institutions and Services,By
SiddharthéSankar Saha
A Dynamicsof the Indian FinancialSystem:Markets, Institutionsand Services By

PreetiSingh
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Semester 6 Course| 4 | Specialisation | FinancialManagement

CourseCode | OBF604 SEels Type

CourseTitle | Long TermFinance

CourseDescription:

This coursepresentanintroductionto thelong-termfinancingof theorganisationUnder

this course studentswill befamiliar with the conceptof financeandfinancemanagement

in thebackdropof organisation.

Students will also be acquainted with the source of finance, investment decisions and
financing decisions. Students will also understand various sources of raising short term
andlong-term finances for an organisation.

CourseObjectives:

1. To inculcate the basic understanding of finance, financial management, its scope
andthe related concepts to the students.

2. To understanddifferent sourcesof funds and understandingof the factors
governingthe choicebetween different sources finds.

3. To get knowledge of capital projects, significance of capital budgeting, appraisal

techniques of capital projects, under conditions of certainty, risk, and uncertainty,
etc.

4. To enhancethe st u d &mowladde in the areas of financial plan and
capitalizationaspects.

CourseOutline:

Unit 1: Foundation of Finance and Financial ManagementDefinition of Financial
Management, an Overview of Financial Management, Scope of Financial Management,
The Importance of Financial Management,Objectives of Financial Management,
Financial Managers, The Role of the Financial Manager, Introduction to TVM, Reasons
for Time Valueof Money, FutureValue of aSingleCashFlow, FutureValue of Annuity,
Present Value of a Single Amount, Present Value of Multiple Cash Flows, Present Value
of anAnnuity Due, Annuity Due,Applicationof the Time Value of Money, Risk, Return,
Components of Return, Relationship Between Risk and Return, Bond Valuation, Present
ValueoftheB o n dhterestPaymentsBondYield, Valuationof Equity SharesMethods

of Valwuation of Shares, Main Drivers of an
Options.
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Unit 2: Sourcesof Finance: Introduction,Classificationof Sourcef Finance Ordinary

(Equity) Shares, Deferred Ordinary Shares, New Shares Issues, Rights Issues, Preference
Sharesl.oan Stock,Debenturesvith a FloatingRateof Interest Retainedearnings Bank
Lending,Leasing, HiredPurchaseyentureCapital, Franchising.

Unit 3: Investment Decisions:Introduction, Capital Projects, Significance of Capital
Budgeting, Appraisal of Capital ProjecRequisites for Appraisal of Capital Projects,
Methods Used for Projects Appraisal, Decision Tree Approach, Capital Asset Pricing
Model (CAPM), Simulation Analysis, Sensitivity Analysis, Risk Analysis in The Case of
SingleProject, Risk Return Analysis fdulti Projects.

Unit 4: Financing Decision: Introduction, Return on InvestmentLeverage, Asset
Leverage, Operating Leverage, Financial Leverage, Extent of Financial Leverage,
Advantages of Financial Leverage, Limitations of Financial Leverage, Letarage,
FixedCharges Leverag&ombinedLeverage, Marginal Analysis.

Unit 5: Capital Structure: Introduction, Capital Structure, Features of an Appropriate
CapitalStructure, Determinants of Capital Structure.

Unit 6: Working Capital Management: Introduction, Meaning and Definition,
Significance of Working Capital, Operating Cycle, Concepts of Working Capital, Kinds
of Working Capital, Components of Working Capital, Importance of Working Capital
Management,Determinantsof Working Capital Needs, Approachesto Managing
Working Capital, Measuring Working Capital, Working Capital Managementunder
Inflation, Efficiency Criteria.

Unit 7. Long Term Source of Finance: Introduction, Objectives of Long-Term
Financing,Sources ot.ong-TermFinance.

Unit 8: BusinessValuation: Introduction,Businesd/aluationi MeaningandDefinition,

The Basics of BusinessValuation, Reasonsfor Performing a BusinessValuation,
Conceptual Framework of Valuation, Approachesto Business Valuation, Option
Valuation, Types of Options, Applications of Options: Calls and Puts, Basics of Option
Pricing,Key Pricinglnputs, The BlaciScholes Model.

Unit 9: Dividend Policy: Introduction, Forms of Dividend, Dividend Policy, Role of
FinancialManagerRole of Boardof Directors,FactorsAffecting Dividend Decision.

Unit 10: Financial Plan and Capitalisation: Introduction, Objectives of Financial Plan,
Characteristics of a Sound Financial Plan, Considerations in Formulating Financial Plan,
Definition of FinancialPlanning,Typesof FinancialPlanning,Typesof Financial
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